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NOTICE FOR AN ORDINARY MEETING OF COUNCIL
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Please note:

e Some reports contained in this agenda make reference to ‘confidential redacted’ attachments.
These attachments are not for public display as they are of a confidential nature and for
Council use only and are therefore not included within the agenda.

e In some instances, due to unforeseen circumstances, the sequence of the Ordinary Meeting
of Council on the meeting day may vary from the order of the agenda issued. The
corresponding meeting minutes will follow the outline of the originally issued agenda, however
the resolution numbers noted will be in accordance with the actual sequence of the meeting
on the day.




COMMONLY USED ACRONYMS

ALGA Australian Local Government Association
CWRPMG Central West Regional Pest Management Group
DDMG District Disaster Management Group (Mt Isa)

DRFA Disaster Recovery Funding Arrangements
DTMR/TMR Department of Transport and Main Roads

IPWEA Institute of Public Works Engineering Australia (NAMS.Plus)
LDMG Local Disaster Management Group

LGAQ Local Government Association of Queensland
LGMA Local Government Managers Association

ManEX Managers and Executive

NAMS.Plus Asset Management System from IPWEA

NDRP Natural Disaster Resilience Program

NDRRA Natural Disaster Relief and Recovery Arrangements
OHDC Outback Highway Development Council

ORRG Outback Regional Road Group

ORRTG Outback Regional Roads and Transport Group
OQTA Outback Queensland Tourism Association

QRA Queensland Reconstruction Authority

QSNTS Queensland South Native Title Services

QWRAP Queensland Water Regional Alliance Program

R2R Roads to Recovery

RAPAD Central West Queensland Remote Area Planning and Development
RAPADWSA RAPAD Water and Sewerage Alliance

REPA Restoration of Essential Public Assets

RMPC Roads Maintenance Performance Contract

TIDS Transport Infrastructure Development Scheme

WQLGA

Western Queensland Local Government Association




RISK MANAGEMENT

Council’s risk management prose is based around the following principles:

Risk Identification: Identify and prioritise reasonably foreseeable risks associated with activities, using the

Risk Evaluation:

agreed risk methodology.

Evaluate those risks using the agreed Council criteria.

Risk Treatment/Mitigation: Develop mitigation plans for risk areas where the residual risk is greater than our

tolerable risk levels.

The Risk Matrix below is used to assess the likelihood and consequence of any risk to Council, to then identify
any necessary treatment actions. This matrix will also be used to assess any risk identified in Council’s reports:

Consequence

Likelihood

Insignificant Moderate Catastrophic
1 3 5

Almost Certain
5

Is expected to occur
at most times

Medium
M-5

Likely
4

Will probably occur at
most times

Medium
M-4

Possible

3

Might occur at
some time

Medium
M-9

Unlikely
2

Could occur at
some time

Medium Medium
M-6 M-8

Rare
1

May occur in rare
circumstances

Medium
M -4

Medium
M-3




1 Meeting Opening with the Acknowledgement of Traditional
Owners

The Mayor will acknowledge the traditional carers of the land on which Council meets, the
‘Pitta Pitta’ people, and pay Council’s respects to the elders past and present.

The Mayor will also acknowledge past and present service personnel.

2 Present

Councillors:  Councillor Eric (Rick) Britton
Councillor Sam Beauchamp
Councillor Tim Edgar
Councillor Jack Neilson
Councillor Jan Norton

Officers: Ms Lynn Moore (Chief Executive Officer)
Mrs Kaylene Sloman (Director of Corporate Services)
Mr Robert Bottger (Director of Works and Operations)
Mr Rahul Bhargava (Finance Manager)
Mrs Estelle van Tonder (Executive Assistant Relief)

3 Apologies / Leave of Absence

This item on the agenda allows Council the opportunity to receive apologies/leave of
absence from Councillors unable to attend the meeting.

4 Declaration of Interests

To help ensure openness, accountability and transparency, in accordance with the Local
Government Act 2009, Councillors must declare if they have a Prescribed Conflict of Interest
or a Declarable Conflict of Interest in a matter. All declarations of interest are managed in
accordance with the Local Government Act 2009.

This section also allows Councillors the opportunity to lodge new or make an amendment to
their annual register of interests.

5 Mayoral Minutes

This item on the agenda allows business which the Mayor wishes to have considered at the
meeting introduced without notice.

6 Notice of Motion

This item on the agenda allows matters of which notice has been given by Councillors to be
considered at the meeting.




7 Request to Address Council in a Public Forum

A member of the public may take part in the proceeding of a meeting only when invited to do
so by the Chairperson.

In each local government meeting, time may be required to permit members of the public to
address the local government on matters of public interest related to local government. The
time allotted shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes and no more than three (3) speakers shall
be permitted to speak at one meeting. The right of any individual to address the local
government during this period shall be at the absolute discretion of the local government.

If any address or comment is irrelevant, offensive, or unduly long, the Chairperson may
require the person to cease making the submission or comment.

For any matter arising from such an address, the local government may take the following
actions:

* refer the matter to a committee

+ deal with the matter immediately

* place the matter on notice for discussion at a future meeting

* note the matter and take no further action.

Any person addressing the local government shall stand, and act and speak with decorum
and frame any remarks in respectful and courteous language.

Any person who is considered by the local government or the Mayor to be unsuitably

dressed may be directed by the Mayor or Chairperson to immediately withdraw from the
meeting. Failure to comply with such a request may be considered an act of disorder.

8 Confirmation of Minutes from Previous Meetings

This item in the agenda enables previous minutes of Council meetings to be confirmed.




MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING
OF THE BOULIA SHIRE COUNCIL
HELD ON Friday 19 November 2021
COMMENCING AT 9:00 am

1 Meeting Opening with the Acknowledgement of Traditional
Owners

Please note:

In some instances, due to unforeseen circumstances, the sequence of the Ordinary Meeting of Council on the meeting day may
vary from the order of the agenda issued. The corresponding meeting minutes will follow the outline of the originally issued
agenda, however the resolution numbers noted will be in accordance with the actual sequence of the meeting on the day.

The Mayor opened the meeting at 09:04 pm.

The Mayor acknowledged the traditional carers of the land on which Council meets, the ‘Pitta
Pitta’ people, and paid Council’s respects to the elders past and present.

The Mayor also acknowledged past and present service personnel.

It has been noted that the Mayor has reminded all Councillors in regards to registration of
interests and declaration of contact with or engagement of lobbyists.

2 Present

Councillors:  Councillor Eric (Rick) Britton
Councillor Sam Beauchamp
Councillor Tim Edgar
Councillor Jack Neilson
Councillor Jan Norton

Officers: Ms Lynn Moore (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr Robert (Rob) Bottger (Director of Works and Operations)
Mr Michael Pickering (Director of Works and Operations Relief)
Ms Estelle van Tonder (Acting Executive Assistant)

Apology: Ms Kayleen Sloman (Director of Corporate Services)

3 Apologies / Leave of Absence

It was noted that an apology was received from Ms Kaylene Sloman for the Council meeting
held on 19 November 2021.

4 Declaration of Interests

There were no declarations of interest relevant to reports at this meeting.



5 Mayoral Minutes

There were no Mayoral Minutes to be noted at this meeting.

6 Notice of Motion

There were no notices of motions to be noted at this meeting.

7 Request to Address Council in a Public Forum

There were no requests to address the Council.

8 Confirmation of Minutes from Previous Meetings

Moved: Cr Norton Seconded: Cr Neilson
That the minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on 22nd October 2021 be accepted.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.1 Carried

9 Reports

9.1 Works and Operations

DOC REF:
9.1.1

TITLE: Engineering Services News Brief for October 2021

PURPOSE:
To inform Council on the progress of various items through an information update.

Moved: Cr Beauchamp Seconded: Cr Edgar
That the Engineering Services Report — Newsbrief for October 2021 be noted.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.2 Carried

NDRRA Flood Damage Works Department October | DOC REF:

TQLE: 2021 Information Report 9.1.2

PURPOSE:
To inform Council of the current utilisation and activities of the Flood Damage Program

Moved: Cr Neilson Seconded: Cr Britton

That the NDRRA Flood Damage Works Department October 2021 report be received for
information.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.3 Carried

Boulia shire Council Ordinary Meeting of Council 19 November 2021



Foreman, Road Maintenance and Utility Services | DOC REF:

TITLE: October 2021 Report 9.1.3

PURPOSE:
To inform Council of the current utilisation and activities of the Town Department during the
month of October 2021.

Moved: Cr Norton Seconded: Cr Beauchamp

That Council receive the Foreman, Road Maintenance and Utility Services October 2021
report for information.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.4 Carried
TITLE: Foreman Roads Maintenance and Construction DOC REF:
) October 2021 9.1.4
PURPOSE:

To inform Council of the current utilisation and activities of the Works Department in line with
the Boulia works program.
Moved: Cr Beauchamp Seconded: Cr Edgar

That Council receive the Foreman Roads Maintenance and Construction October 2021 Report
for information.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.5 Carried
TITLE: Rural Lands Protection Officer October 2021 Report [;()105REF:
PURPOSE:
To advise Council of current activities relating to weed management, pest control, animal
management and stock routes.

Moved: Cr Neilson Seconded: Cr Norton

That the Rural Lands Protection Officer October 2021 Report be received.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.6 Carried
TITLE: Grants Work Status Summary — October 2021 9D(1)(é REF:
PURPOSE:
To advise Council of the progress of projects being completed with the assistance of either funding
provided by Council, State or Federal Grants.

Moved: Cr Neilson Seconded: Cr Britton

That the Grants Work Status Summary October 2021 report on the progress of the funded
projects be received for information.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.7 Carried

Boulia shire Council Ordinary Meeting of Council 19 November 2021
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9.2 Office of the Chief Executive

TITLE:

Chief Executives Report for October 2021 9D(2)? REF:
PURPOSE:

To advise Council of the activities of the Chief Executive Office.

Moved: Cr Norton Seconded: Cr Britton

That the Chief Executive Officer October 2021 report be received for information.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.8

Carried
TITLE: 1st Quarter Operational Plan Report July to Sep DOC REF:
’ 2021-2022 9.2.2
PURPOSE:

To present the first quarter Operational Report for July to September 2021

Moved: Cr Beauchamp Seconded: Cr Britton

That Council receive for information the first quarter report from July to September 2021
in relation to the adopted Operational Plan 2021-2022.

That the report be displayed on the Council website

Resolution No.: 2021/11.9

Carried

The meeting was adjourned for Morning Tea at 10:03 am.

The meeting resumed at 10:25am.

TITLE:

POLICIES REVIEW 3(2)(3:, REF:

PURPOSE:

Regular review of Council policies ensure that Council maintains an up-to-date guide for staff
to refer to in the day-to-day management of Council. These reports deal with minor changes to
existing reports which does not have any material effect on the intent of the documents.

Moved: Cr Beauchamp Seconded: Cr Britton

1. That the policies as presented be adopted.

POLICY NO. OFFICER TYPE
Public Interest Disclosure Policy and Procedure 128 Estelle van Tonder
Motor Vehicle Policy 134 Estelle van Tonder

2. That a copy of the changes to the policy and plan be forwarded to the Councillors
electronically via email and the Councillor Hub.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.10

Carried

Boulia shire Council Ordinary Meeting of Council 19 November 2021
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DOC REF:

TITLE: Workplace Health and Safety October 2021 Report 924

PURPOSE:
To inform Council of progressions and or issues of concern regarding Workplace Health and
Safety.

Moved: Cr Neilson Seconded: Cr Norton

That Council receive the Workplace Health and Safety - WHSA / Insurance / Risk
Management October 2021 Report for information.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.11 Carried
TITLE: Action List - October 2021 gDcz"é Ry
PURPOSE:
To present to Council an updated Action List.
Moved: Cr Norton Seconded: Cr Britton

That the Action List update for October 2021 be received for information.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.12 Carried

9.3 Corporate Services

. Director of Corporate Services October 2021 DOC REF:
TITLE:

Update 9.3.1
PURPOSE:
To advise Council of the activities of the Director of Corporate Services.

Moved: Cr Edgar Seconded: Cr Britton

That the Director of Corporate Services October 2021 Report be received for information.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.13 Carried
TITLE: Naming of Public Assets Policy DOC REF:
PURPOSE:

To review and update Council’s Policies in accordance with the adopted procedure to
ensure that Policies made by Council are compliant with legislation and are reviewed in a
timely manner.

Moved: Cr Beauchamp Seconded: Cr Britton

That the Policy 159 Naming of Public Assets (Buildings and structures) be endorsed as
presented and are loaded on the Councillor hub.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.14 Carried

Boulia shire Council Ordinary Meeting of Council 19 November 2021
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DOC REF:

TITLE: Audit & Risk Management Committee Report 933

PURPOSE:
To present Council with the Audit and Risk Management Meeting Minutes held on 12
November 2021.

Moved: Cr Neilson Seconded: Cr Beauchamp

That the Director of Corporate Services Audit Report for November 2021 be received for
information.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.15 Carried

DOC REF:

TITLE: Finance Manager Report October 2021 034

PURPOSE:
Financial Summary as at 315t October 2021.

Moved: Cr Britton Seconded: Cr Beauchamp
That the Finance Report for October 2021 Report be received for information.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.17 Carried

9.4 Community Services

DOC REF:

TITLE: Community Services October 2021 Report 941
PURPOSE:
To provide Council with an update of the activities associated with Councils’ community

development activities.

Moved: Cr Neilson Seconded: Cr Beauchamp

That the Community Services October 2021 Report be received for information.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.18 Carried
TITLE: Library October 2021 Report ngg REF:
PURPOSE:
To update Council on the visitations and activities in the Library.

Moved: Cr Beauchamp Seconded: Cr Norton
That Council receive the Library October 2021 report for information.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.19 Carried

Boulia shire Council Ordinary Meeting of Council 19 November 2021
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. Boulia Sports and Aquatic Centre October 2021 DOC REF:
TITLE:
Report 9.4.3

PURPOSE:

To inform Council of the current utilisation and activities of the Boulia Sports and Aquatic
Centre.

Moved: Cr Neilson Seconded: Cr Edgar

That Council receive the Boulia Sports and Aquatic Centre October 2021 Report

Resolution No.: 2021/11.20 Carried

10 Late Reports

TITLE: GNSS Lease partial area - Boulia Airport '13(?10 REF:

PURPOSE:

To advise council of the intent for DNRME to formalise a lease for the continued use of the
Global Navigation Satellite System at the Boulia Airport. This will be in conjunction with
Geoscience Australia (GA) who will be the lead agency.

Moved: Cr Britton Seconded: Cr Beauchamp

The MOU between DNRME for the access to the Global Navigation Satellite system which
is located at the Boulia Airport be acknowledged with the commencement period 30/4/2020
and the expiry date 30/6/2029

That the Sub Lease over Lot 21 on W141, SP 314791, T/Ref 49005370 commencing on
156th December 2021 and expiring on 14th December 2051 be granted by council and
signed by the Mayor.

That the signed lease be registered in our document management system and three copies
returned to Geoscience Australia for signing, one of which is to be returned for our records.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.16 Carried
TITLE: Walluwarra request for mediation meeting 113(?2c REF:
PURPOSE:

To meet with the representatives of the Waluwarra Traditional Owners of the land known as

Marmanya and discuss previous signed Indigenous Land Use Agreement 2002 and the future
ownership of the property.

(insert report purpose here)

Moved: Cr Edgar Seconded: Cr Britton

That the report be received for information for background for future meetings.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.21 Carried

Boulia shire Council Ordinary Meeting of Council 19 November 2021
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Drought Support 2021 Funding - Amendment to DOC REF:

TITLE: Resolution 2021/9.16 10.3

PURPOSE:
The purpose of this report is to provide Council with sufficient information to consider approval
of an amendment of resolution 2021/9.16 pertaining to the Drought Support 2021 Funding.

Moved: Cr Britton Seconded: Cr Edgar

That Council arrange for 500 (five hundred) cards to be uploaded with $200 (two hundred
dollars) each. These cards will be allocated to persons over the age of 18 with proof of
residency in Boulia or Urandangi for 6 months prior to 24 September; with proof of address
reflected on either their drivers’ licence, passport, utility bill (electricity / phone) or rental
agreement; or letter from Employer or Centrelink as at 24 September 2021. These cards are
only to be used for purchases at local stores and valid until December 2022

Resolution No.: 2021/11.22 Carried
TITLE: Flying Minute in regard to “All Services’ Supply and | DOC REF:
) Installation of Bituminous Products” T2021-22.4 10.4

PURPOSE:
A flying minute be circulated to councillors for the approval of the recommended supplier in
accordance with the tender T2021-22.4.

Moved: Cr Beauchamp Seconded: Cr Britton

1. “That the decision to appoint Boral Resources Ltd in accordance with the

recommendation be endorsed today and adopted and the council meeting on 19th
November 2021°

2. “That the Director of Works advise GBA of the successful tender approval and to
advise all unsuccessful tender applicants”.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.23 Carried

The meeting was adjourned for lunch at 12:00pm.
The meeting resumed at 12:25pm.

11 Ciosed Session

CLOSED MEETING AT 12:30 pm
Moved: Cr Britton Seconded: Cr Neilson
That Council move into Closed Session in accordance with the Local Government Regulation
2012 section 254J (3) on the following provision
(g) negotiations relating to a commercial matter involving the local government for which
a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the interests of the local government;

Resolution No.: 2021/11.24 Carried

Boulia shire Council Ordinary Meeting of Council 19 November 2021
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OUT OF CLOSED SESSION AT 1:00 pm
Moved: Cr Beauchamp Seconded: Cr Britton

It was resolved Council move out of the closed meeting, and adopt the recommendations
discussed in closed committee.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.26 Carried

The following recommendations were resolved from the closed session: 2021/11.25

Plant Hire and Trade Services Register of Pre-Qualified | DOC REF:

TITLE: Suppliers Tender BSC T2019-20-11 (2) 1111

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this report is to document the contract extension rates refresh of tenders
associated with Plant Hire and Trade Services Register of Pre-Qualified Suppliers (Project),
leading to the recommendation for extending the Panel by a 12-month term for the Plant Hire
and Trade Services Register of Pre-Qualified Suppliers.

Closed under Local Government Regulation 2012 (254J (3))
(g) negotiations relating to a commercial matter involving the local government for which
a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the interests of the local government;

Moved: Cr Edgar Seconded: Cr Neilson

That Boulia Shire Council approves the four (4) suppliers previously missed in Tender T2019/20-
11 Prequalified Suppliers who will also have a validity period of twelve (12) months with an option
to extend for up to twelve (12) months from 01/07/2021 to 30/06/2022 as presented per the
attached list.

Resolution No.: 2021/11.25 Carried

12 General Business

There was no general business to be noted at this meeting.

13 Meeting Closure

The Mayor closed the meeting at 1:15 pm.

14 Confirmed

Minutes to be confirmed at the next Ordinary Meeting of Council.

Boulia shire Council Ordinary Meeting of Council 19 November 2021
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9 Reports

9.1 Works and Operations
TITLE: Engineering Services News Brief for November DOC REF:
’ 2021 9.1.0
REPORT Stuart Bourne DATE:
BY: GBA - Senior Civil Engineer 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 2: Built Environment

2.1: Fit for purpose - roads, airport infrastructure

2.1.1: Develop, manage and maintain Council controlled roads and airport infrastructure to
sustain and improve connectivity and safety

2.1.2: Deliver quality outcomes on all roads (Shire and State) within quality assurance guidelines
2.1.3: Lobby for appropriate State and Federal government funding to upgrade the quality of
major access roads within the shire and also accessing the region

Key Priority 3: Economic Development

3.1: Facilitate housing and investment to support employment opportunities

3.1.1: Promote decentralisation and the opportunity to invest in community housing
3.1.2: Council housing is sustainable and is suitable to meet demands

Key Priority 4: Natural Environment

4.2: Resilient management plans which support the community in times of crisis

4.2.1: Implement initiatives for flood responses and to plan, prepare, respond, recover and build
resilience from disasters for the communities of our region

RISK MANAGEMENT:
Information Report only - not applicable.

PURPOSE:
To inform Council on the progress of various items through an information update.

CONTENT:
1. Visits to the Shire

21st - 27t Nathan Raasch Flood Damage and Completion photo pick up
November 20D Flood damage inspection (134.75 — 136.126 CH)
Rest Stop Inspection
Boulia Airport Crack Seal
6th - 7t Stuart Bourne Meeting with Michael Pickering and Robert Bottger
December

2. Flood Damage Works

For a detailed summary of all Flood Damage events and their status, see attachment.

The March 2019 Flood Event (Severe Tropical Cyclone Trevor and Associated Low
Pressure System 19-27 March 2019) Emergency Works is completed and approved for
the value of $1.050m. In Field assessment was held in Boulia on the 16-19t September
2019 for the REPA works. Submission has been approved by QRA for a total value of
$14,231,596.59. Job Management Plan completed. Cultural Heritage Risk assessment
complete. CH Site inspections Feb 2021. The completion date of the event has been
extended by 12 months. Completion due June 2022.

17




The Jan 2020 Monsoonal Flooding Event (QLD Monsoonal Flooding, 23 Jan — 3 Feb
2020) has been activated. Emergency works are complete and submission has been
uploaded to MARS for acquittal with submission value of $494,438.07
(BoSC.0011.1920E.EWK). Emergency works Submission is approved for a value of
$494,154.85.

REPA Pickup has been completed on Donohue Highway only. REPA Submission has
been uploaded to MARS with submission value of $450,999.46 (BoSC.0008.1920.REC).
In Field assessment completed on 81" May. The submission has been approved by QRA
for $450,999.46. Scope of works has been uploaded into Asset Edge Recover system.
Works has not commenced on this event. Patch and stabilisation scheduled for April
2022.

Boulia Shire Activated for the ‘Western and Southern Queensland Heavy Rainfall and
Flooding, 10-13 November 2021’ on the 17/11/21

The following relief measures have been approved:

*  Counter Disaster Operations; and

+ Reconstruction of Essential Public Assets

75% of data collected. To be completed late December weather dependent.

3. Other
Donohue Highway: Outback Way Funding Package 2
There is 76.1 km left to seal which is about 30% (locations left are Lake Wanditti and Pituri to
Kellys Ck and 2.7km near the emergency airstrip).
Design is complete for Stage 7 and 8.
Cultural Heritage inspections were completed early August for stage 7 & 8 and CH report
getting finalised.

4. Industrial Subdivision
Ergon detailed design complete. Sewer Design now complete. Survey completed — earth
works to be finalised. Works commenced on operational works approval. Procurement to be
commenced.

5. Bengeacca Crossing
$1.7m QRA resilience funding — top up as required with Outback Way Package 3.
Survey of crossing to be completed 13" August, cultural heritage assessment was completed
late August for side-track and CH report is complete. Design 80% complete.

6. DTMR 20D Flood Damage and Dump Road Access
Prime took place on the 3™ of December, initial seal scheduled for 9" December and final
seal start of 2022.

7. Boulia Airport Crack Sealing and Line Marking
RPQ undertook the crack sealing 25" November. Line marking pending timing from
contractor.

8. Donohue Seals
CH46-53.53 and CH116.45-122.40 being procured under T2021/22-4 'All Services' Supply and
Install Bituminous Products, to be completed, pending budget confirmation.

CONSULTATION:
Nil — information update only

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
All programmed works allocated within budget guidelines and/or new grant allocation.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Engineering Services Report — Newsbrief for November 2021 be noted.
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ATTACHMENTS:

1. Flood Damage Events - Detailed Summary ( ID 405435) ( ID 405587) [9.1.0.1 - 1

page]

Reviewed by Director of Works and Operations

Mr Robert Bottger

Approved by Chief Executive Officer

Ms Lynn Moore
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Boulia Shire Council

Flood Damage Events - Detailed Summary (07/12/2021)

Submitted Value(Inc

Approved Submission

Final Expenditure

Comments

RA Event Code Activation Type Value (Inc PM,Esc and .
Q H PM,Esc and Cont) ue ( (Acquittal)
Cont)
BoSC 23,18 March. 2018 REPA S 7,200,421.00 | S 3,994,189.65 | $ 2,811,273.65 | Works Completed. Acquittal Completed
BoSC.0006.1819G.REC March. 2019 REPA S 14,706,416.51 | $ 14,231,596.59 Approved, works commenced
BoSC.0011.1920E.EWK Jan/Feb 2020 Emergency Works | $ 494,438.07 | S 494,154.58 | S 494,438.07 Approved/ Works Complete
BoSC.0008.1920.REC Jan/Feb 2020 REPA S 450,999.46 | $ 450,999.46 Approved - Donohue only
Nov-21 REPA
Nov-21 Emergency Works Data collection 75%
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TITLE: Grants Work Status Summary — November 2021 9D(1)(1: REF:
REPORT Mr Robert Bottger DATE:
BY: Director of Works and Operations Relief 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 2: Built Environment

2.2: Sustainable - housing, buildings and community infrastructure

2.2.2: Provide and maintain well planned community assets to meet the needs of our
community

Key Priority 6: Lifestyle and Community

6.1: Facilitate opportunities for community development

6.1.3: Maintain a high quality of life by providing facilities and resources that encourage a
secure, interactive and progressive community lifestyle

RISK MANAGEMENT:
Information Report only - not applicable.

PURPOSE:
To advise Council of the progress of projects being completed with the assistance of either
funding provided by Council, State or Federal Grants.

Currently Council has several funding streams which are providing funds to complete
various programs across the Shire. Without this type of ‘unrestricted’ funding Council would
be unable to complete these projects and is grateful to receive grants from the following
departments:

W4Q - Work for Queensland

(DILGP - Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning - State funding)

COVID W4Q - COVID Works for Queensland
(DLGRMA - Department of Local Government, Racing and Multicultural Affairs — State funding)

LGGSP - Local Government Grants and Subsidies Program
(DILGP - Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning - State funding)

DCP - Drought Communities Program

(Dept of Infrastructure and Regional Development — Federal funding)

DCP Ext. - Drought Communities Programme - Extension
(Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Cities & Regional Development — Federal funding)

BoR - Building Our Regions Funding
(DSD - Dept of State Development — State funding)

LRCI - Local Roads and Community Infrastructure Program
(Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications — Federal funding)

Current Project Status —

All projects under the LGGSP, LRCI, Works for Queensland Round 3 and COVID Works for
Queensland Program have been completed with the exception of the Construction of New
Residential Building (Caretaker’s house at the Racecourse Reserve) which has been granted an
extension of time until the 30t March 2022. Heritage Complex Fencing Upgrade — Awaiting
delivery of materials.

BOR R4 - Boulia Industrial Estate — Council was in discussions with George Bourne &
Associates for the engagement of managing the project.
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Works for Queensland Round 4 -

Painting, renovation bathrooms,
kitchen, painting, replacing stumps,
stairs etc

Commenced procurement
of materials and services

Council Housing
Renovations

IT installation for animatronics and

Min Min Encounter- Completed

hardware upgrade
Robinson Park shelter New shade shelter for playground Design work commenced.
ANZAC Garden gazebo gz\;\ézgade structure for the ANZAC Design work commenced
Improve the sewer aeration | Purchase and installation of solar Construction work
system power unit. scheduled early 2022

New Project — Urandangi solar Variation approved by
Solar system and o .

system to the Depot. (variation council.

Urandangi council depot

applied for from Digital TV project)

LRCI Phase 2 - Industrial Subdivision services: Installation of sewer and comms services —
Sewer manholes and electrical conduits have arrived, awaiting delivery of sewer pipes.

LRCI Phase 3 — Industrial Estate pave and seal — yet to commence.

COUNCIL CAPITAL WORKS:
Pensioner Units Upgrade — Kitchen units arrived and installation commenced.

BOULIA WORK CAMP:

Rotation Period — 18 Nov 21 to 28 Nov 21

General works undertaken including mowing, whipper snipping and yard/buildings
clean-up at —

Works Depot

Stonehouse Museum

Racecourse Reserve

Golf Club House Grounds

Sports & Aquatic Centre

Water Treatment Plant

Various other non-council owned properties

Next rotation period scheduled for 17 Dec 21 to 17 Jan 22

VVVYVVY

CONSULTATION:
Nil

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
All programs have been included in the budget for 2021-22.

RECOMMENDATION:

projects be received for information.

That the Grants Work Status Summary November 2021 report on the progress of the funded

| ATTACHMENTS: Nil

| Reviewed and Approved by Chief Executive Officer Ms Lynn Moore
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TITLE: Foreman Roads Maintenance and Construction DOC REF:
) Report November 2021 9.1.3
REPORT Mr Jimmy Newman DATE:
BY: Foreman Roads Maintenance and Construction 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 2: Built Environment

2.1: Fit for purpose - roads, airport infrastructure

2.1.1: Develop, manage and maintain Council controlled roads and airport infrastructure to
sustain and improve connectivity and safety

2.1.2: Deliver quality outcomes on all roads (Shire and State) within quality assurance
guidelines

RISK MANAGEMENT:
Information Report only - not applicable.

PURPOSE:
To inform Council of the current utilisation and activities of the Works Department in line with
the Boulia works program.

CONTENT:
Current and upcoming projects are as follows:

¢ Rehabilitation work on the Marion Section of the Boulia / Bedourie Road (DRFA Flood
Damage) — Completed first seal.

¢ Toilet block on Bedourie Road scheduled to be sealed with Marion job - Completed.

e Seal scheduled for 151" November 2021- Completed on 9" December.

CONSULTATION:
Director of Works and Operations as required. GBA as Project Officers on RMPC work.

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
All work completed within guidelines and budget allocations.

RECOMMENDATION:

That Council receive the Foreman Roads Maintenance and Construction November 2021 Report
for information.

| ATTACHMENTS: Nil

Reviewed by Director of Works and Operations Mr Robert Bottger

Approved by Chief Executive Officer Ms Lynn Moore
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TITLE: Foreman, Road Maintenance and Utility Services DOC REF:
) Report November 2021 9.14
REPORT Mr Ron Callope DATE:
BY: Foreman, Road Maintenance and Utility Services 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 6: Lifestyle and Community

6.1: Facilitate opportunities for community development

6.1.3: Maintain a high quality of life by providing facilities and resources that encourage a
secure, interactive and progressive community lifestyle

RISK MANAGEMENT:
Information Report only - not applicable.

PURPOSE:
To inform Council of the current utilisation and activities of the Town Department during
the month of October 2021.

CONTENT:

Race Course:

Arena and grounds | General maintenance of the grounds has continued by Council
Crews.

The position of groundsman/caretaker of the Racecourse
Reserve has been filled by Stephen Rolo who starts on the
Monday 13" December 2021.

Town water testing and Depot maintenance:

Chlorine level Service has been completed and plant is back running to desired
testing chlorine levels within town.

Chlorine testing has been conducted on a weekly basis with
satisfactory levels maintained at Urandangi.

Parks and Gardens:

Council, Min Min All garden areas are continuing to be worked on (watering,
Encounter, ANZAC | weeding etc.) to ensure they are kept in good order. With the
and Airport tourist season drawing to an end, we are working hard to ensure
gardens the town is still looking its best. Tree lopping commenced on the

week of 16" December throughout Boulia Community to ensure
the safety of the public.

Mowing/Whipper Our crew was kept busy with mowing and whipper snipping
Snipping being completed in the following areas on these days throughout
November 2021:

= 15" Nov — Mowing at Sports Centre, School Safety Park,
Melrose and Fire Station

= 239 Nov — Mowing at Robinson Park, MIn Min Encounter,
Council Depot and Airport

= 26™" Nov — Mowing at Melrose and Fire Station

Town Entrances:
Three Mile The area has been maintained with general maintenance at a
Campground minimum due to dry conditions.

Tourists are keeping the area in a tidy condition.
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RMPC/Works crew:

RMPC signage is still an ongoing project.

The Sign Crew are currently preparing for surface correction work for the 2km reseal
scheduled at Dajarra, 93F — Reseal was scheduled for the 22" November, however due to

the recent rain events this has not been achieved.

They will then commence surface correction on the Lucknow section on the Winton Road.

Urandangi:

Urandangi

Regular Council services continued over the month of November
(mowing, whipper snipping, rubbish collection etc.).

The new 15,000 litre diesel fuel tank will be filled after relocating
to correct position. Eron Roberts has been contacted and will
relocate while the Harris Crew is in Urandangi.

Willie Doyle is also in charge of cleaning and rubbish collection
at the new rest area on Dajarra/Mount Isa Road — servicing will
remain one day a week as this is adequate with tourist season
coming to an end. This arrangement will continue until tender is
issued for service contract.

Water and Sewerage:
Boulia Township

Call outs — water Nil
Call outs — sewer Nil
Broken mains Nil

Urandangi Township

Call outs — water Nil
Call outs — sewer Nil
Broken mains Nil

Boulia Airport activity:

Number of call outs:
RFDS / Lifeflight
Rescue

Nil

Avgas / Jet A1
Refuelling

For Nov 2021 — 3 self-fuelled through Compac.
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CONSULTATION:
Director of Works and Operations as required.

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
All work completed within budget allocations.

RECOMMENDATION:

That Council receive the Foreman, Road Maintenance and Utility Services November 2021

report for information.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Road closure data June 2021 to Dec 2022 [9.1.4.1 - 1 page]

Reviewed by Director of Works and Operations

Mr Robert Bottger

Approved by Chief Executive Officer

Ms Lynn Moore
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TITLE: Rural Lands Protection Officer report gD?g REF:
REPORT GRAHAM SMERDON DATE:
BY: Rural Lands Protection Officer 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 4: Natural Environment

4.3: Sustainable practices are in place to be a good caretaker of our natural resources
4.3.1: Caretake environmental impact areas of pests, weeds, water resources, disasters and
natural resources

4.3.2: Ensure all activities conducted by Council meet with environmental guidelines and are
sustainable

4.3.3: Apply practical water conservation practices that ensure that the town retains a green
look and feel

RISK MANAGEMENT:
Information Report only - not applicable.

PURPOSE:
To advise Council of current activities relating to weed management, pest control, animal
management and stock routes.

CONTENT:

RLPO: The month was spent checking on the state of the feed on the town common,
domestic animal control and some 1080 baiting.

TOWN COMMON: The state of the feed on the town common has improved in some places
after we received rain.

There are still some parts of the common that didn’t get good rain falls so the feed in these
areas have not come back as well as areas where we received better falls.

When having a closer look, what appears to be green feed is in fact only weeds and even
with the feed in parts starting to look better, Council should still look at depasturing the
common to let the feed recover; and hold off letting anyone ageist stock on the common for
the next 6 to 12 months.

PONY / CAMEL PADDOCKS:

Council distributed a public notice about the ownership of the horses in the Pony / Camel
Paddocks. The owner of three of the horses came forward and claimed their horses and
removed them.

A public notice with photos of the remaining six horses have been put out asking for EOI if
someone wants to buy one, if not all of the remaining horses.

Even after the good rainfall we had over these two paddocks there are not a lot of feed as
most of the green is weeds.

The owner of the camel has informed council that she is quite happy to feed her camel as
long as it is in the camel paddock.

Council should look at keeping the Pony paddock free of stock for 6 to 12 months to let the
feed rejuvenate.

DOMESTIC ANIMAL CONTROL:

One unregistered dog was impounded. The owners paid all fees and the dog was returned
to them.
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CWRPM (TECHGROUP):

We are still waiting to receive and update on the cost of the 1080 signs and plastic bags
and have not received feedback on when the combined weed spraying is going to take
place.

WEED SPRAYING SHIRE ROADS:

Most of the shire roads were closed due to flooding, therefore the spraying of weeds has
not been done. There will be a need to do some spraying in the coming months as fine
weather and hotter days are expected.

Mosquito fogging started on 26 November and will continue on Mondays, Wednesdays and
Friday nights between 6:30 pm and 8:30 pm until the mosquito numbers are under control.

RMPC:

Weed spraying of state roads will be on the list of things after we’ve had some good rain.
Spraying will begin in the next month or two.

GRAVEL/BURROW PITS:

| went back after the rain and had a 100% kill in the burrow pits along the North Urandangi
Road, see attached photos.

| did find more Parkinsonia Bushes growing in the paddocks away from the burrow pits
which could be from when the cattle / kangaroos graze as they would move the seed pods
when they go to drink water.

STOCK ROUTES:

All of the inspections are now finished, | am waiting to see how the feed comes back on
those parts of the stock route that received some good rainfall. There are still parts of the
stock route that received very little rain.

1080 BAITING:

One property did some baiting but due to the rain and their country being wet they were
only able to bring 75Kg of meat which was treated with Pig strength 1080.

CONSULTATION:
Nil

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
Nil

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Rural Lands Protection Officer November 2021 Report be received.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. P B 220984 [9.1.5.1 - 1 page]
2. P B 220986 [9.1.5.2 - 1 page]
3. P B 220990 [9.1.5.3 - 1 page]

Reviewed by Director of Works and Operations Mr Rob Bottger

Approved by Chief Executive Officer Ms Lynn Moore
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TITLE: NDRRA Flood Damage Works Department DOC REF:
) November 2021 Information Report 9.1.6
REPORT Alan Pilsworth DATE:
BY: Consultant Works Overseer 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 2: Built Environment

2.1: Fit for purpose - roads, airport infrastructure

2.1.1: Develop, manage and maintain Council controlled roads and airport infrastructure to
sustain and improve connectivity and safety

Key Priority 4: Natural Environment

4.2: Resilient management plans which support the community in times of crisis

4.2.1: Implement initiatives for flood responses and to plan, prepare, respond, recover and
build resilience from disasters for the communities of our region

RISK MANAGEMENT:
Information Report only - not applicable.

PURPOSE:
To inform Council of the current utilisation and activities of the Flood Damage Program.

CONTENT:

CURRENT PROJECTS

We currently have four sites that our Flood Damage Road contractors are currently working
on:

Emergent Works

Coorabulka Road; Emergent Works (Harris Road Contractors) Completion 14/12/2021
Springvale Road; Emergent Works (Harris Road Contractors) Completion 14/12/2021
Slashes Creek Road; Emergent Works (Harris Road Contractors) Completion 14/12/2021
Urandangi South Road; Emergent Works Completed (Harris Road Contractors)
Donahue Road; Emergent Works Completed by (Harris Road Contractors)

GBA Council Flood Damage Consultants have taken photos of damage and preparing
reports for BSC/NDRRA

Completed Works

Linda Downs Link Road - Completed (Harris Road Contractors)
Urandangi Border Road - Completed (Harris Road Contractors)
Urandangi South Road - Completed (Harris Road Contractors)

Selwyn Connection Road - Completed (Roy Smith) (Bilby Road Contractors)

Cravens Peak Road - Commenced work on 26-10-2021 with a small Harris Crew.60%
completion prior to Christmas 2021, balance February 2022

This crew was moved to Donahue Road for Emergent Works which has been completed by
them, Crew was then relocated to Slashes Creek

FUTURE WORKS
Completion of Cravens Peak Road Feb 2022
Completion of Selwyn Road Feb 2022
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CONSULTATION:
GBA as project officers on NDRRA Flood damage work.

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
All work completed within NDRRA guidelines and budget allocations.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the NDRRA Flood Damage Works Department November 2021 report be received for
information.

ATTACHMENTS: Nil

Reviewed by Director of Works and Operations Mr Robert Bottger

Approved by Chief Executive Officer Ms Lynn Moore
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9.2 Office of the Chief Executive

TITLE: Chief Executives Report for November 2021 QD(ZD? REF:
REPORT Lynn Moore DATE:
BY: Chief Executive Officer 3/9/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:
Key Priority 5: Robust Governance
5.1: Confidence
5.1.1 Manage Council’s operations in an effective manner by clearly defining the
functions, services, roles, and responsibilities of Council

PURPOSE:
To advise Council of the activities of the Chief Executive Office.

CONTENT:

Western Queensland Alliance of Councils - working for Western Queensland

By way of introduction, the (WQAC) is a collaboration between the North West
Queensland Regional Organisation of Councils (NWQROC), the Remote Area
Planning and Development Board (RAPAD) and the South West Queensland Regional
Organisation of Councils (SWQROC). The three bodies represent 22 Councils across
the north west, central west and south west of Queensland. This area covers 60 per
cent of the State and makes a major contribution to the economies of Queensland and
Australia. The aims of WQAC (amongst others) are to attract greater public and
political attention to shared issues across the three regions and increase its advocacy
power and influence due to its larger representative base. Further information on
WQAC can be found on its website @ https://wgac.com.au/

WQAC -Digital Connectivity —September 2021

In an effort to understand and articulate the challenges, as well as propose a way
forward, the WQAC have invested in the development of a Digital Connectivity
Blueprint and Terms of Reference. This Blueprint is guided by WQAC’s vision to
provide residents, rate payers, businesses and visitors with ubiquitous digital
connectivity at pricing and service levels comparative to those in metropolitan areas of
Australia. In summary, the Blueprint is based on the following pillars:

1. Unified Governance - bringing together all stakeholders, across all levels of
government, to achieve the vision that delivers a new model of connectivity.

2. Digital Demand - capturing and forecasting the region’s digital demand across all
stakeholder groups; this will include wholesale and retail demand.

3. Digital Supply — engaging with industry to inform itself of current and planned
technologies that can achieve the vision.

4. Policy Priorities — defining a set of pragmatic policy options to address the digital
gap between supply and demand.

5. Community Engagement - engaging with all stakeholder groups on the best way to
achieve the vision.

6. Investment - quantifying the investment and fiscal process required to achieve the
vision.

7. Measurement - defining a monitoring and evaluation method that aligns with current
approaches defined for public sector expenditure.

8. Risk Analysis - providing a comprehensive risk management approach that seeks to
mitigate the uncertainty that such activity creates for its members

36



https://wqac.com.au/

WQAC - Local Government Sustainability — November 2021

The first major submission completed by the nominated project group in relation to the
proposed changes to the classifications of councils and the ratios used to gauge a
council's sustainability has reached the finalisation stage. It is an attempt to clarify the
differences between larger councils and those who can self-generate income and
those who have limited ability to do so. The Alliance engaged AEC to gather the views
of over 22 councils and then had several meetings to provide feedback and
understanding on the process. LGAQ will also be submitting a brief in support of all the
local government councils in the hope that a productive solution can be found which
better reflects individual councils. The project group consists of 12 CEQ’s, the GM’s of
NWROC, SWROC and RAPAD.

RAPAD support for Q WOOL

In 2020, the Blackall Tambo Regional Council commissioned a study into the feasibility
of establishing an end-to-end wool processing plant based in Blackall. The report
undertaken by Australian Economic Consultants (AEC) concluded that such a plant
was economically viable and would give an enormous economic boost to the whole of
the central west region.

The AEC report was exciting, and lead to the creation of a corporate entity — Queensland
Wool Processors Pty Ltd (QWool) — to make the project a reality. The RAPAD group of
councils have agreed to provide support for seed funding to QWool to complete a definitive
feasibility study (DFS) to the level of detail required for a prospectus, debt financing from
financial institutions, and a Northern Australia Infrastructure Fund application. This is a

positive step to support new ventures in the region which will benefit the entire region.
LGAQ - working for all of Queensland.

Queenslanders have many and varied needs and the LGAQ are supportive and have
an understanding that we are all different. They are currently working on the following
which was submitted at the update during the ‘Friends of RAPAD’ annual meeting in
Brisbane.

1. Inquiry into the Office of Independent Assessor (OIA)- local issue Barcaldine.
LG Financial Sustainability Framework — Discussion Paper- all councils
Planning & Development Update — Housing Matters

Rural & Remote Councils Compact-roads and housing

Goondiwindi Regional Council v Tait- RMPC roadworks implications

Works for Queensland campaign to restore funding to $100m per annum

oukwnN

Outback Highway Development Corporation (OHDC) - Donohue Highway

The continued support for Boulia by the OHDC and also other RAPAD member
councils is appreciated and this long-standing issue of Boulia being able to continue to
fund the 20% State contribution and then the ongoing reseals is again in the forefront.

It was heavily supported at the annual general meeting in Brisbane on 23-26" Nov and
the Mayor has worked tirelessly to ensure it stays in ‘front of mind’ to those who matter.

NBN, Telecommunications, connectivity, and our future

Several issues have collided to create a perfect storm for us in the telecommunications
area along with a couple of local issues. Our Director of Corporate Services has done
an almighty job of managing this so far but it has become so large an issue that we will
be engaging GWI to project manage this project going forward.

Primarily because of Telstra's impending mandate to shut down ISDN (May 2022) and
DSL (Aug 2022) both of which will affect the Council. This coupled with our poor
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connectivity to the depot, the impending Co-contribution offer through the NBN network
requires specialist review.

We do not wish to leave a legacy system in the future which will be a liability to the
council so some due diligence with industry savvy practioners is the prudent way to
move forward. Further information in this area will be reported via the DCS report.

Stock Routes discussion paper

This long-standing issue is being carefully worked through by all RAPAD councils with
the LGAQ providing resources to enable a workable solution to be found which does
not penalise individual councils.

CONSULTATION:
N/A

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Chief Executive Officer November 2021 report be received for information.

| ATTACHMENTS: Nil

| Approved by Chief Executive Officer Ms Lynn Moore
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TITLE: Urandangi Lease extension agreement with the DOC REF:
) Bureau of Meteorology (Bureau) 9.2.2
REPORT CEO (Lynn Moore) DATE:
BY: Chief Executive Officer 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 2: Built Environment

2.1: Fit for purpose - roads, airport infrastructure

2.1.1: Develop, manage and maintain Council controlled roads and airport infrastructure to
sustain and improve connectivity and safety

RISK MANAGEMENT:
The risk associated with the recommendations of the report have been assessed as;

¢ Insignificant (Consequence) and Rare (Likelihood)

e giving an overall assessment as Low L-1.

PURPOSE:

To advise the council of the request by the bureau of meteorology who wish to exercise the
option of a 10-year extension as per the original MOU for the collection of data at the
Urandangi Airstrip.

CONTENT:

Boulia Shire Council has acknowledged that the Bureau intends to exercise the option of
the Lease agreement at Urandangi Aerodrome, Queensland for a further 10-year period.
This is to acknowledge that the option has legally been exercised and the Lease will
continue from 1 March 2022 and expire on 28 February 2032.

CONSULTATION:
Not applicable

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
NIL

RECOMMENDATION:

¢ That the council agree to the request by the bureau of meteorology to take up the option
of a lease extension from 15t March 2022 to 28" February 2032
e That the CEO sign and return the approved agreement to the Bureau.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Urandangi Aerodrome AWS ( QL D) - [37058] - 2022-2023 lease option letter
[9.2.2.1 - 3 pages]
2. Lease Agreement between Boulia Shire Council and Bureau of Meteorology 2012
[9.2.2.2 - 6 pages]

Reviewed and Approved by Chief Executive Officer Ms Lynn Moore
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Australian Government Head Office Melbourne
Bureau of Meteorology

Bureau of Meteorology GPO Box 1289 Melbourne VIC 3001 Australia

In reply please quote

Ref #37058

Boulia Shire Council
18 Herbert Street,
Boulia, QLD 4829

26 November 2021

Dear Boulia Shire Council,

LEASE AGREEMENT - URANDANGI AERODROME

| write with reference to the Lease agreement with the Bureau of Meteorology (Bureau)
due to expire on 28 February 2022. The Lease includes two further 10-year options of
renewal.

Under schedule 1 of the lease (attached) the Bureau confirms that it intends to exercise
the option for a further 10-year term under the same terms and conditions as the current

Lease. The new Lease will commence on 1 March 2022 and expire on 28 February 2032.

Please confirm your acknowledgement of this option being exercised by signing the
signature page of this letter and returning to the Bureau for execution.

| can be contacted via email leasing@bom.gov.au if you have further enquiries.

Yours sincerely,

Teghan Lonsdale

Australia’s National Meteorological Service
700 Collins Street Docklands VIC 3008 | Tel: (03) 9669 4000 | Fax: (03) 9669 4699 | www.bom.gov.au | ABN 92 637 533 532
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v Australian Government Head Office Melbourne
Bureau of Meteorology

" Bureau of Meteorology GPO Box 1289 Melbourne VIC 3001 Australia

In reply please quote

Ref #37058

Boulia Shire Council has acknowledged that the Bureau intends to exercise the option of
the Lease agreement at Urandangi Aerodrome, Queensland for a further 10-year period.

This is to acknowledge that the option has legally been exercised and the Lease will
continue from 1 March 2022 and expire on 28 February 2032.

Signed By:

For and on behalf of Boulia Shire Council

Name & title (print)

Date

Email contact

Australia’s National Meteorological Service
700 Collins Street Docklands VIC 3008 | Tel: (03) 9669 4000 | Fax: (03) 9669 4699 | www.bom.gov.au | ABN 92 637 533 532
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v Australian Government

% Bureau of Meteorology

In reply please quote

Head Office Melbourne
Bureau of Meteorology

GPO Box 1289 Melbourne VIC 3001 Australia

Schedule 1

ltem Lessor: Name: Bureau of Meteoralogy
1 Address: GPO Box 1289, Melbourne, Vic 3001
2 Land: Real Properiy Description

Title Reference: Urandangi Aerodrome, Urandangi North Rd.

Address

3 Commencement Date: 29 February 2012
4 Termination Date 28 February 2022
5 Term: - 10 years
6 ! Option/s: 1 x 10 years + 1 x 10 years
7 Lease Fee: $1 per annum (+ GST) if demanded
8 Lease Reviews: CPI
9 Amount of Public Risk $10,000,000

Insurance:

Australia’s National Meteorological Service
700 Collins Street Docklands VIC 3008 | Tel: (03) 9669 4000 | Fax: (03) 9669 4699 | www.bom.gov.au

ABN 92 637 533 532
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‘ Australian Government
Burean of Metearology

DATED the day 2012

BETWEEN

Boulia Shire Council

LESSOR

-AND-

COMMONWEALTH BUREAU OF METEOROLOGY

LESSEE

LeASE

Urandangi Aerodrome
AUTOMATIC WEATHER STATION
QLD

Page
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LANDLORD:

NANT:

PREMISES:

TERM:

RENT PER ANNUM:

PERMITTED USE:

INDEMNITY AND
INSURANCES:

Boulia Shire Council of Herbert Street Boulia, Qld, 4829 (sL
address being the address for service of notices under this Lease)

Commonwealth of Australia through the Bureau of Meteorology of
700 Collins Street, Melbourne, Vic, 3001 (GPO Box 1289K,
Melbourne Vic, 3001 — Attention: Executive Officer, General
Services) (such address being the address for service of notices
under this Lease)

The Automatic Weather Station (‘the AWS") which in general
comprises electronic equipment and other facilities containe
within an area of 256 square metres at the Urandangi Aerodrome,
Urandangi North Road as referred to and shown as “B.0.M.
Station” on the attached plan..

10 years certain (terminable by the Tenant or the Landiordc
months notice) from the date of signing this lease, togetherv 2
options for renewal for further terms of 10 years ar 10 years
each, exercisable in writing by the Tenant not less than three
months before the expiry of the Term.

$1 + GST per annum if demanded

Installation, maintenance and usage of the AWS in order to obt |
data necessary for the Tenant’s functions under the Meteorology
Act (Commonwealth) 1955.

(a) The Tenant, in the absence of any negligent act or omissic
on the Landlord’s part, releases and to the fullest extent permitted
by law indemnifies and shall keep indemnified the Landiord fr |
and against all actions, claims and demands made aaqainst the
Landiord in respect of any damage to or loss of | b)
injury or debts sustait orin n¢ onwith

occupation of the pre i

(b) The Landlord, in the absence of any negligent act or omission
on the Landlord’s part, shall not be liable to the Tenant, its agents
or invitees for injury or death of the Tenant, its agents or invitees,

or for any damage or destruction of the property of the tenant, its

servants or agents arising from the Tenant's occupation of the

premises.
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SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

COVENANTS:

1.

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

The Landlord will ensure that the grass on the Premises
kept cut and maintained in good order.

If the Landiord determines to relocate the AWS during the
term of this Lease, then the Landlord may revoke this Lease
by providing the Tenant with 6 months’ notice in writing.
The Tenant must:

take out and keep current an insurance cover in the name of
the Tenant for public risk for any single event for the amount
of $10 million (or any other amount which may be
determined by the Landlord throughout the term of t|
Lease);

provide satisfactory evidence of insurance coverto e
Landlord whenever the insurance policy is renewed or on
request by the Landiord.

The Tenant must:

Subject to the issue of a valid GST tax invoice, pay e Re
and any Goods and Services Tax payable on this Lease to
the Landlord.

pay any rates separately assessed to the Premises;

pay for any services separately assessed to the Premises;
keep the Premises in good repair, clean and free of hazards
and noxious weeds subject to fair wear and tear;

only use the Premises for the Permitted Use and comply to
the extent it is bound with the requirements of aul rities
relating to the Permitted Use;

yield up the Premises at the end of the Term inati -
condition;

give the Landlord notice of its entry onto the Premises.

The Landlord must:

pay the rates and taxes on the Premises except for those
payable by the Tenant under clause 1;

permit the Tenant and its contractors unrestricted access to
AV it todoregularr

work and make improvements consistent with

Use when required;

permit the Tenant exclusive possession, and quiet and
peaceful enjoyment of the Premises and not interfere with its
Permitted Use;

permit the Tenant and its contractors to use and access
cables, conduits, services and ducts located on the
Premises;

ensure that no item, structure, tree or other obstruction is
within ten times the height or within 100 metres radius of the
AWS or any anemometer on the Premises, other than items
existing as at the date of this Lease or other items or
structures which may be installed by agreement between the
Landiord and the Tenant without the written consent of the
Tenant;

provide an unqualified consent to this Lease by each
mortgagee of the Premises; and

Pagt
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TITLE: Council Meeting Dates from January 2022 to DOC REF:
) December 2022 9.2.3
REPORT Estelle van Tonder DATE:
BY: Executive Assistant Relief to CEO 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 5: Governance

5.3: Sustainability - our focus on value for money outcomes across the organisation

5.3.1: Council’s offices, depots and business enterprises are operated under value for
money principles

5.3.2: Optimise performance of Council business units using available technology

5.3.3: Ensure the long-term financial sustainability of the Council through prudent financial
management and budgeting

5.3.4: Implement good practice in managing and maintaining our assets

Key Priority 7: Our Team - Our People
7.3: Living our values
7.3.1: Be known for our excellent reputation and dedication service delivery

Key Priority 8: Leadership
8.1: Genuine community engagement
8.1.3: To represent and collectively make decisions to benefit the entire community

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The risk associated with the recommendations of the report have been assessed as;
» Insignificant

= (Consequence) and Rare (Likelihood)

= giving an overall assessment as Low L-1.

PURPOSE:
Information provided to enable participation in Council Meetings to the general public.

CONTENT:

Ordinary meetings of Council are generally held on the third or fourth week of each month
on the date specified unless a quorum is not present and the meeting is cancelled/deferred.

Meetings are to be held in a place designated by Council which at present is the Boulia
Shire Hall in order to accommodate social distancing requirements to help safeguard
against

COVID-19.

A meeting is open to the public unless the local government or committee has resolved that
meeting is to be closed under section 254J.

This report seeks ratification of the proposed 2021 Ordinary Meeting of Council dates
attached to this report.
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CONSULTATION:
n/a

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
Nil

RECOMMENDATION:

1. That the dates for the Council meetings from January 2022 until December 2022 be
ratified and displayed on Council’s website and all other approved distribution methods.

Friday 21st January 2022 Boulia Shire Hall 9am
Friday 18t February 2022 Boulia Shire Hall 9 am
Friday 18t March 2022 Boulia Shire Hall 9 am
Friday 22" April 2022 Boulia Shire Hall 9 am
Friday 20t May 2022 Boulia Shire Hall 9am
Friday 17% June 2022 Boulia Shire Hall 9 am
Friday 15" July 2022 Boulia Shire Hall 9 am
Friday 19" August 2022 Boulia Shire Hall 9 am
Friday 16" September 2022 Boulia Shire Hall | 9 am
Friday 215t October 2022 Boulia Shire Hall 9 am
Friday 18" November 2022 Boulia Shire Hall 9 am
Friday 16" December 2022 Boulia Shire Hall 9 am

2.That the location be the Boulia Shire Hall with the commencement time of 9 am.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. CEO 3 1 2021 Meeting dates notice [9.2.3.1 - 1 page]

Reviewed and Approved by Chief Executive Officer

| Ms Lynn Moore
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PUBLIC NOTICE

In accordance with section 254B of the Local Government Regulation 2012 notice is hereby
given that the following Ordinary meetings of the Boulia Shire Council will be held on the days
and times listed below:

Friday 215! January 2022 Boulia Shire Hall

Friday 18" February 2022 Boulia Shire Hall

Friday 18" March 2022 Boulia Shire Hall

Friday 22" April 2022 Boulia Shire Hall

Friday 20" May 2022 Boulia Shire Hall

Friday 17" June 2022 Boulia Shire Hall

Friday 15™ July 2022 Boulia Shire Hall

Friday 19" August 2022 Boulia Shire Hall

Friday 16" September 2022 Boulia Shire Hall

Friday 215t October 2022 Boulia Shire Hall

Friday 18" November 2022 Boulia Shire Hall

Friday 16™ December 2022 Boulia Shire Hall

* Please note the above meeting dates/times may be changed by resolution of Council if required.

Chief Executive Officer
Lynn Moore
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TITLE: Annual Report 2020-2021 ngi REF:
REPORT Estelle van Tonder DATE:
BY: Executive Assistant Relief to CEO 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 5: Governance

5.2: Itis clearly evident in how Council does business

5.2.1: Council’s financial activities are monitored and managed well

5.2.2: Maintain high standards of Corporate Governance through effective audits
5.2.3: Financial accountability for new projects

5.2.4: Transparency and accountability through management reporting

Key Priority 5: Governance

5.3: Sustainability - our focus on value for money outcomes across the organisation

5.3.1: Council’s offices, depots and business enterprises are operated under value for
money principles

5.3.2: Optimise performance of Council business units using available technology

5.3.3: Ensure the long-term financial sustainability of the Council through prudent financial
management and budgeting

5.3.4: Implement good practice in managing and maintaining our assets

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The risk associated with the recommendations of the report have been assessed as
Insignificant

(Consequence) and Rare (Likelihood) giving an overall assessment as Low L-1.

PURPOSE:
To present Council’'s Annual Report 2020-2021 to Council before submission to Division of
Local Government.

CONTENT:
¢ Alocal government must prepare an annual report for each financial year.

e The local government must adopt its annual report within one month after the
day the Auditor-General gives the Auditor-General’s audit report about the local
government’s financial statements for the financial year to the local government.

e The local government must publish its annual report on its website within two
weeks of adopting the annual report.

The annual report is one of the key points of accountability between a Council and its
Community. It is not a report to the Division of Local Government or the Queensland
Government, it is a report to the community. The annual report focuses on the Council’s
implementation of the Corporate Plan objectives and the annual Operational Plan
deliverables.

The report also includes information that is prescribed by the Local Government (General)
Regulation 2012. This information has been included in the Regulation because the
Government believes that it is important for community members to know about it — to help
their understanding of how the Council has been performing both as a business entity and a
community leader. The Annual Report has been prepared under the above guidelines.
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CONSULTATION:
Nil

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
Prepared in accordance with Local Government Regulation 2012.

RECOMMENDATION:

That Council adopt the Annual Report for the financial year 2020-2021 including Financial
Statements.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Annual Report Website version [9.2.4.1 - 109 pages]

Reviewed and Approved by Chief Executive Officer | Ms Lynn Moore
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BOULIA SHIRE COUNCIL

Annual Report
2020-2021

Land of the Min Min Light

Capital of the Channel Country




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO COUNTRY

Boulia Shire Council acknowledges Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders as the first Australians and
recognises that they have a unique relationship with the land and waterways.

Boulia Shire Council pays its respect to the Traditional Owners and their Nations of the Boulia Local
Government Area which include the Pitta Pitta, Bulanrmu-Walwarra-Wangkayuju, Kalkadoon,
Wangkamahdla, Yullna, and Yalarrnga People. The contributions of earlier generations, including the
Elders, who have advocated for their rights in managing the land, is valued and leaves as lasting legacy
for future generations.

ANNUAL REPORT DISTRIBUTION

Boulia Shire Council's Annual Report is available in hard copy or electronic format. Printed copies
can be requested in writing to:

The Chief Executive Officer
Boulia Shire Council
18 Herbert Street
Boulia QLD 4829

It is also available by phoning Council's Administration Centre on (07) 4746 3188 during normal
business hours (8.30am - 5.00pm).

Alternatively, you can visit Council's website at http://www.boulia.qgld.gov.au to download a copy.

Copies are also distributed to the Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local
Government and Planning.

FEEDBACK

In the interest of continuous improvement, Council welcomes your feedback on this report. Please
forward your comments in writing to the Chief Executive Officer at the address above, or email to
ceo@boulia.gld.gov.au

Boulia Shire Council would like to thank and acknowledge all the people whose

photos have been used in this report.
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List of Acronyms used in this report:

AGM Annual General Meeting

ALGA Australian Local Government Association

CASA Civil Aviation Safety Authority

CEQO Chief Executive Officer

CWRPMG  Central West Regional Pest Management Group
DCP Drought Communities Program

DDMG District Disaster Management Group (Mt Isa)

DILGP Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning
DNRM Department of Natural Resources and Mines

DCS Director Corporate Services

DWO Director of Works and Operations

DWQMP  Drinking Water Quality Management Plan

EBA Enterprise Bargaining Agreement

EPA Environmental Protection Act

FAGs Financial Assistance Grants

FM Financial Manager

GBA George Bourne & Associates

ILUA Indigenous Land Use Agreements

IQ-RAP Inland Queensland Road Action Plan Group

JLTA Jardine Lloyd Thompson Pty Ltd

LDMG Local Disaster Management Group

LGAQ Local Government Association of Queensland
LGGSP Local Government Grants & Subsidies Program

MCS Manager Community Services

NDRRA Natural Disaster Relief and Recovery Arrangements
NGA National General Assembly

OQTA Outback Queensland Tourism Association

ORRTG Outback Regional Roads and Transport Group

QCWA Queensland Country Women's Association

QFES Queensland Fire and Emergency Services

QRA Queensland Treasury Corporation

QTC Queensland Reconstruction Authority

R2R Roads to Recovery

RADF Regional Arts Development Fund

RAPAD Central West Queensland Remote Area Planning and Development
RAPADWSA Remote Area Planning and Development Water and Sewerage Alliance
RAU Remote Airstrip Upgrade

RDANWQ  Regional Development Australia North West Queensland
REPA Restoration of Essential Public Assets

RFCSNQ  Rural Financial Counselling Service North Queensland
RFDS Royal Flying Doctor Service

RLPO Rural Lands Protection Officer

RMPC Roads Maintenance Performance Contract

SES State Emergency Service

SWIM State wide Water Information Management System
TIDS Transport Infrastructure Development Scheme

TMR (DTMR) Transport and Main Roads

W4Q Works for Queensland

WH&S Workplace Health and Safety

WQLGA Western Queensland Local Government Association
WQPHN  Western Queensland Primary Health Network
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On 31 July 1879, the 1280 acre township reserve of Boulia was established, and the Boulia Divisional
Board was subsequently gazetted in September 1887.

Part of Boulia's fame rests on the mysterious Min Min Light, which first appeared around the old Min Min
Hotel, the remains of which are situated approximately 100km east of Boulia.

The township of Boulia is the pivotal point of the Far-west, with Mount Isa 300 kilometres to the north and
Winton 366 kilometres to the east. It is also linked to Alice Springs to the west via the Donohue Highway.
The shire shares a 320 kilometre common border with the Northern Territory and the southern part of the
Shire's western boundary marks the easter edge of the mighty Simpson Desert.

The town is acknowledged as the Capital of the Channel Country, which gives rise to the great rivers that flow
south to Lake Eyre.

Urandangi, the second town in Boulia Shire, was founded in 1885 by Charlie Webster and James Hutton who
started a general store and the town developed from there. In its heyday, the Dangi, as it's commonly referred to,
had three hotels, two stores and a post office. There was also a dance hall which was a welcome site for many a
drover.

Regions

Our Regions are Strong and Prosperous - We are members of the Remote Area Planning and Development
group (Rapad) which is constituted by six other western Councils: Barcoo, Barcaldine, Blackall/Tambo,
Diamantina, Longreach and Winton. These groups work together for regional projects to achieve economies
of scale savings.

The Council works consultatively with the Outback Regional Roads Group, Outback Regional Water Alliance
and Central West Regional Pest Management Group to name a few. Council also maintains a range of
community assets to improve lifestyle opportunities for the community, and has acquired land for potential
development in the future for residential, rural and industrial application.

We Capitalise on Unique Regional Opportunties and Assets - Council continues to investigate economic
development activities for the community including the further sealing and development of the Donohue

Highway which forms the eastern part of Australia's longest shortcut - The Outback Way which links Winton in
Queensland with Laverton in Western Australia.

Council have membership with the Outback Queensland Tourism Association representing western Queensland.




Foreword

Welcome to this Annual Report produced by Boulia Shire Council for the 2020-2021 financial year.

The primary objective of this document is to articulate Council’s vision and goals, its achievements and
performance results for the past year, and its challenges, opportunities and plans for the future.

This Annual Report aims to provide residents, ratepayers, the corporate sector, statutory bodies and other
interested parties insight into the primary activities undertaken by, and the financial position of, the Boulia
Shire Council throughout 2020-2021.

OUR VISION
‘A progressive shire creating opportunities for all’
We will be valued as a shire where people choose to live, work and play, and a guardian of a
sustainable natural environment that inspires and a supports a healthy community.

OUR PURPOSE
‘Delivering our plans, planning for the future’
We are a Council committed to decisive leadership in making locally responsive, informed and
responsible decisions. We aim to deliver continuous improvement, to provide quality services and
facilities which support a sustainable future.

OUR VALUES
Leadership and Collaboration
Building trust, teamwork, communication and a shared understanding which actively listens
to our community.

Accountability, Consistency and Transparency
Equal opportunities, fair and open consultation and communication. Accepting responsibility
for our actions.

Performance and Value for Money
Achieving best value for money outcomes for our community. Collaboration, managing
expectations and working towards common goals.

Commitment, Teamwork and Staff development
Continually improve on our achievements and drive innovative solutions. Lead change and
continuous improvement in delivering for our community. Promote a positive health and
safety culture.

No one individual can do thic alone but ac a community working together

we can achieve everything we need for the future of our chire’




Our Councillors

Mayor Eric (Rick) Britton

Rick and his photographer wife Ann, own and operate cattle breeding enterprises in Queensland’s
North West. Residing just outside of Boulia at Goodwood Station, Rick is a long-term member of
the region, with family ties to the shire spanning over a number of generations. Rick represents
the Council on the following committees: Outback Highway Development Committee, Outback
Regional Roads and Transport Group, Central West Regional Pest Management Group, Inland
Queensland Road Action Plan Group, Australian Local Government Association, Audit Committee,
Remote Area Planning and Development Board, RAPAD Water & Sewerage Alliance, Local
Disaster Management Group and the Western Queensland Local Government Association.

Deputy Mayor Sam Beauchamp

Elected to Council in 2004, Councillor Beauchamp is one of our longest standing elected
members. Primarily a beef cattle producer, Sam has a strong family history in the shire and is an
electrician by trade. He is an active member of the community, always willing to provide
assistance at local events and ceremonies - a characteristic which is reflective of his 2006
Boulia Shire Council Citizen of the Year award. Sam represents the Council on the following
committees: Remote Area Planning and Development Board, Outback Regional Roads and
Transport Group, RAPAD Water & Sewerage Alliance, Central West Regional Pest Management
Group, Local Disaster Management Group, Western Queensland Local Government Association,
Audit Committee and the Boulia Historical Society.

Councillor Tim Edgar

Since moving to Boulia in 2016 as an electrical contractor, Councillor Tim Edgar and his family
have played an active role in the community - supporting organisations and participating in
events. As an elected member of Council, Tim would like to focus on the preservation of Boulia’s
heritage and history, as well as progression, to modernise and evolve our Shire to its full
potential.

Tim represents the Council on the following committees: Remote Area Planning and
Development Board, Local Disaster Management Group, Plant Committee and Western
Queensland Local Government Association.

Councillor Jack Neilson

Councillor Jack Neilson is a born and bred local of Boulia and grew up on a cattle property called
Two Rivers north of Boulia. Jack is very passionate about the Boulia community and wants to see
Boulia grow and develop as a hub for the west through job security, tourism and helping the Beef
Industry which built Boulia town. Jack represents the Council on the following committees:
Outback Highway Development Committee, Western Queensland Local Government
Association, Local Disaster Management Group, Housing Committee and Plant Committee.

Councillor Jan Norton

Born in Charleville, raised in Augathella and having spent the majority of her life living in Boulia,
Councillor Norton became an elected member in 2020. Over the years she has experienced the
trials and tribulations of living in this little remote area, and has been in the background of many
organisations doing the legwork and taking photos. She is totally committed to Boulia Shire and
believes that she can make a difference as part of a team. Jan represents the Council on the
following committees: Outback Highway Development Committee, Western Queensland Local
Government Association, Outback Queensland Tourism Association, Better Health Partnership
Collaborative Committee, Housing Committee and the Boulia Historical Society.




Responsibilities of the Offices

From left to right: Lynn Moore (Chief Executive Officer), Harin Karra (Director of Works & Operations), Kaylene Sloman
(Director of Corporate Services)Julie Woodhouse (Community Services Manager).

The Chief Executive Officer

The Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) is responsible for the day to day management of Council in accordance with
Council's Strategic Plans and Policies, Local Government Act 2009 and Local Government Regulation 2012. The
Office of the CEQ is responsible for the follwing functions: core administrative and strategic functions of Council
including Governance, Economic Development, liason with State and Federal Government entities and Industrial
Relations. In addition the office of the CEQ oversees the legislative functions performed by the elected
Councillors.

The Works and Operations Department

The Works and Operations Department is responsible for maintenance and improvement works on assets and
providing the managment and administrative support for the functional areas of the Department. The functional
areas of the Department include rural roads, town streets, stormwater drainage, culverts, asset management,
water & sewerage, plant, works deports, parks & gardens, sporting and recreational facilities, airports, reserves
and waste depots. To assist in efficiently and effectively managing the capital, labour, plant and materials
resources made available to the Department, the functions are split into separate operational divisions in order
to maximise the delivery of services to the community in accordance with Council's Strategic Plan and
Operational Plan.

The Finance & Corporate Services Department

The Finance and Corporate Services Department is responsible for the financial management practices of
Council including preparation of Financial Statements, Budget Reviews, Rating, Valuations, Accounts
Receivable/Payable and Payroll. In addition, they oversee Council's administration, regulatory compliance,
Information Technology network, electronic document managment system and customer service. This
department is also responsible for the preparation of the Annual Budget, Long Term Financial Planning and Asset
Management documents. This department is also responsible for the monthly reporting to Council on the current
financial position against the budget.

The Community Services Department

The Community Services Department is responsible for civic functions which include Australia Day, NAIDOC
Week, Remembrance Day and ANZAC Day, Citizenship Ceremonies and Naturalisations. This department is also
responsible for the ongoing promotion and development of the Council's tourism attractions such as the Boulia
Heritage Complex and the Min Min Encounter. The department also maintains Council's current housing stock and
is responsible for rentals and inspections. Community Services responsibilities include the Aquatic Sports
Centre, Library facility, public media including Facebook, the local community newsletter (Channel Country
Chatter).




Organisational Structure

Each year Council adopts a Corporate Structure that is appropriate to the performance of the local government’s

responsibilities. This structure affords the Council a sound operational base for the future and provides both employees

and the community with a quick and easy to understand reference on who employees and internal Council units report to.

Finance and
Corporate
Services

Financial Management
Administration
Regulatory Compliance
Creditors
Debtors
Stores
Information Technology
Records Management
Payroll
Debt Recovery
Long Term Financial
Planning
Rating & Valuations
Business Analysis
Customer Service
Asset Management

Chief Executive Officer
Community 0Workg &
. perations
Services Department

Community Services
Housing
Tourism/Events
Boulia Heritage Complex
Boulia Aquatic Sports
Centre
Min Min Encounter
Library Services
Cultural Development

Construction (Road
Works)
Maintenance (Road
Works)
Infrastructure Buildings
Water & Sewerage
Airports
Waste Management
External Contractors
Property Services
Animal Control
Bio-
Security/Weeds/Pests
Public Cemeteries
Swimming Pools
Community Halls
Operational Support -
Depot/Workshop
Parks, Playing Fields and
Reserves
Public Order & Safety

Office of
the CEO

Governance
Mayor & Council
Secretariat
Town Planning
Strategic Planning
Community Relations
Legal & Insurance
Native Title
Executive Services
Development Assess &
Comp
Human Resources
Local Disaster
Management
SES
Workplace Health &
Safety




Mayor's Review

2020-2021

Preface

Firstly, | must thank the Councillors, Chief Executive
Officer, Ms Lynn Moore, the Executive Team and
council staff for providing the environment that
enables the council to embrace change and deliver
outcomes on behalf of the community and our many
stakeholders.

Change ic the only constant.....

In a time of higher levels of public accountability and transparency, higher levels of scrutiny on long-term
sustainability, higher accounting standards and lower guaranteed revenue streams - we continue to have
an organisation that is more agile and more responsive to change than ever before.

We acknowledge the challenges that each of us are faced with on a daily basis and it is how we deal with
them that makes the difference. Our council is focussed not only the present but has its eye on the
future of Boulia where the contributions of each Councillor is highly valued during this rapidly changing
environment.

COVID-19...

When COVID-19 made its appearance 2019 council made some difficult decisions with the support of
the local businesses with regard to the ongoing events for our area. In the 2020-2021 financial year the
impact of this decision was still being felt however support for our businesses continued in the form of
rates assistance which has proved to be a sound business decision to keep out town ticking over.

We have been fortunate in comparison to our southern neighbours and for that we are grateful.

(ooking forward....

Boulia is sitting in a ‘once in a lifetime’ bubble. The Outback Way “Australia’s Longest Shortcut’ is being
sealed at a progressively increased rate. So much so that this 3rd Transnational Link across Australia will
have an enormous impact for Boulia in the future.

Not only will this open up access for all indigenous communities along this route but also provide an all-
weather access for freight travelling from South Australia, Northern Territory and from east (Qld) to west
(WA) and vice versa across this great land of ours.

This is a ‘river’ of opportunity flowing straight to us. We need to be prepared and to this end, early in
2022, we will commence a ‘visioning’ project of which we will be seeking input from industry, community
and other stakeholders to obtain consensus on what infrastructure might be needed to support this
potential growth.

The right infrastructure in the right place is our mantra looking forward and this will support growth for
our local and regional economy.

Working together...

Again this year we were pleased to be able to deliver a number of projects for the community which would
otherwise be out of our reach. We rely heavily on grants provided either by the State or Federal
Government and the Work for Queensland programs, Drought Communities program, Federal Assistance
grants and Roads to Recovery tick all the boxes for flexibility in small councils.




Mayor's Review

2020-2021

Working together...

Our partnerships with Remote Area Planning and Development Board (RAPAD), the Outback Highway
Development Corporation and Inland Queensland Road action Plan group and the Western Alliance group of
councils ensure that our voice is being heard.

In closing it is worth noting that small population local governments like ourselves (433 people), that administer
geographic areas larger than many countries are major contributors to the Gross Regional Product ($34.631m),
overall social fabric and identity of our country.

As an economic driver for the state and national economy Boulia punches well above its weight despite its small
population with 57.% of the population employed in the agricultural industry .

Wayor Eric (k) Briffon
Boulina Shire Council




Chief Executive Officer's Review

2020-2021

Preface......

Another year ticks over with our results evident not only in a financial sense but in
the achievements of our workforce. What a force to be associated with! | am
pleased to present this Annual Report to you as a celebration of the hard work
done by these teams -inside and out.

Thank you, to everyone of our staff who are an exceptional group of dedicated
people - we just couldn’t do it without them!

Thank you, to the, salt of the earth, maintenance crews, construction crews in
Road Works, Parks and Gardens, who deliver results day in day out.

To the contractors who live and work in our shire who are equally as important as those we employ who provide
the maintenance of council building infrastructure, electrical work, plumbing work and of course the road
contractors. Without these people working with council our ability to complete projects would be very
difficult....not impossible but extremely challenging. Thank you.

Our Year in review....

Council again is in a strong financial position and equally strong compliance position being confirmed by both the
internal and external audits completed during the year. This information can be reviewed in the Community
Financial Report later in this document.

This year has seen the roll out of further modules in the Synergysoft program with staff training provided on- line
and Face to Face (webinar style). We have implemented the on line Workplace Health and Safety program as well
as |-Auditor, Councils Risk Management Framework and online Hazzard Risk register which are all geared to again
obtain Transport and Main Roads Accreditation in 2022. Next year we are looking to progress on-line reporting of
time sheets which will raise the standard of accountability as well as the Human Resources module.

Grant funding.... the devil ic in the detail

The Australian Government’s Drought Communities Program and the Queensland Government’s Works for
Queensland programs again have been a shot in the arm for drought affected regional and remote communities.
There have been many social betterment projects completed, assets renewed and local jobs maintained as a
result of these funding programs. These programs have also maintained, and in many cases, improved the
economic activity in our shire. The Drought Communities Program does have guidelines that do not allow for the
use of council staff in the delivery of projects. As a result, they do not address the job creation or job retention
where councils are the major employer, and have minimal local contractors to deliver projects.

The above is in addition to the other generous funding and competitive grants programs administered by the
state and federal governments. While some of these funding opportunities are very supportive of local
government, we sometimes struggle to meet the funding criteria - particularly if it requires a substantial cash
commitment.

Local government in regional and remote Queensland continue to struggle with sustainability issues asmany
small local governments like ourselves are heavily reliant on State and Federal grant funding. This is will continue
into the future due to our small rate base and large geographical area because in real terms our revenue streams
are declining.

We are however, forever optimistic and have several ‘shovel ‘ ready projects just waiting to get the go ahead with
a bucket of money!




Chief Executive Officer's Review

2020 - 2021

Our forward reaching projects which rely on grant funding opportunities are earmarked as follows:

« Regional Community Precinct,

« Min Min Encounter - upgrade of the computerised working system
« Min Min Encounter- upgrade/facelift of the exterior and entrance,
« Min Min Encounter - Marine fossil experience and

- Stage 1 of the Residential Estate.

Action at ground level....

During the year completion of the Boulia Shire Asset Management Plan for the roads asset class was a big
outcome for council's Works and Services personnel. Over the 2020-21 financial year, the Council will continue
to develop asset management plans for the water and building asset classes, which will complete this
requirement to have current asset management plans for all asset classes.

Having current and informing asset management plans will greatly assist in the forward budgeting processes and
the setting of appropriate depreciation rates for the various asset in these classes. This will also assist in taking
into account the using up of the asset, and setting the residual values for making decisions on either the renewal
or replacement or the writing off of an asset.

The provision of an adequate standard of housing continues to be an area of concern for Council. The need for
better social and public sector housing is one of the high-risk areas for Council and the state government. Our
remote communities have a low standard of housing, and it is one area where, with clever and considered public
sector investment could really improve community stability, grow home ownership and seriously assist in the
attraction and retention of critical personnel such as police officers, nurses, school teachers and executive
council staff.

Me (ynn Moore
Chief Executive Officer

Photo by : Jack Neileon




Community Services

2020-2021

During the 2020-2021 financial year:

This year funding opportunities have helped sponsor Australia Day and
Qld Week, sponsored Bingo and after school sports, movie nights in the
hall and social events for the community.

Arts Queensland supported us with $10,000 of RADF funding, as a
result we sponsored the Queensland Ballet doing a 2-day workshop and
the Dead Puppet manipulation workshop.

$5,000 in funding was approved from the State Library First Five
forever program again this financial year to enable Council to purchase a
new smart television and party box sound system to add to the
programs for the twice weekly First Five Forever mornings at the
Library.

o $2,000 was received from the Queensland Government for the
community to celebrate Qld Week in Robinson Park in June 2020, as
this was cancelled then we held it this year.

« The Min Min Encounter refurbishment of the front of house and the
show itself will occur in October. This will give the Min Min Encounter
a more modern appeal for our increasing number of visitors wanting
to see the attraction.

« The Queensland Government has funded the Council with over
$112,500 to go towards helping the community with any hardship
caused by the continuing drought. This money will be given out in
the form of credit cards to families and singles living and working in
the shire.

« The Queensland government has also given $20,000 to the Boulia P
and C Association for student’s requirements. $10,000 will go to
the Boulia Turf Club for ongoing costs in running their community
event.

« Queensland Health funded us $55,000 to go towards mental health
programmes in the community and $20,000 to a local sporting
organisation for a community event that lifts spirits and contributes
to social and mental well-being.

Regional Tour | |
2021

"™

Ballet

Artict Impreccion of the Min Min Encounter facelift”

wiT

WHY LEAVE TOWN FPROMOTIONE

Photo by : Jan Norton
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LIBRARY

Boulia Shire Council provides a modern, welcoming public Library which is open 5 days week Monday to Friday.

The library continues to facilitate community events such as ANZAC Day, Remembrance Day and organise the
Senior Citizens Christmas lunch as well as assisting with holiday activities run by the Boulia community support
office.

The Library offers many services to the community such as:

Borrowing /lending of books/audio tapes/DVD’s
Free WIFI and computers for use

Printing, copying and scanning

Laminating

Free swap books

A play-room

Holiday activities

Craft/reading time

First five forever program

The Library has trialled new opening hours this year to accommodate the youngest members of the community
with a twice weekly program for the under-fives and their families.

This year the Boulia Library facilitated the National libraries simultaneous story time reading in the hall with the
local primary school to listen to a book being read by a female astronaut from the International Space Station.

SPORTS COMPLEX:

The Thursday afternoon sports for children facilitated by Boulia police and Boulia community support services
continues with great attendance and enthusiasm and this year Council has received $5,000 in funding to go
towards the continuation of these sports events.

The Boulia sports and aquatic centre had a major refurbishment in 2020 which saw the bathrooms upgraded and
shortly the new interactive magix games floor will be available for children to play on in a disused squash court.

Photo by : Jack Neilcon
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TOURISM

Min Min Encounter: 2020-2021

The Min Min Encounter and Visitor Information Centre continues to 8 '764 2019-2020
promote the Shire to all visitors. .

The consumer trade shows which tourism staff normally attend did not
re-convene for 2021 due to the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic and the
Queensland health restrictions on travel to some areas.

SRSHES

Min Min Encounter Sales

Min Min Encounter Visitor Numbers

$173,680

2020-2021

$126,160

2019-2020

2020-2021

Boulia Heritage Complex:

The complex covers the Dinosaur era, Indigenous Heritage, Explorers and 2019-2020
European settlers.

This year there was an opening day at the Heritage Complex to introduce
the newly discovered fossils kindly donated by Anglo American and for
visitors to check out the new film room display.

The fossils donated are more than 500 million years old and were found
by the core drilling undertaken by the mining company Anglo American.
These fossils are older now than the marine reptile fossils currently on
display making our whole fossil collection very unique in western
Queensland.

Heritage Complex Visitor Numbers




Works and Services

2020-2021

The 2020-2021 year reinforced Boulia Shire Council’s commitment to focus on aligning our works and services
projects to the needs of our community.

Council prides itself on working for and in conjunction with Local Government key stakeholders including the
wider community and the State and Federal governments. This essential collaboration ensures that everyone
has the ability to access and therefore experience the beauty and resilience of the Boulia Shire and Outback
Queensland.

Our Councillors, staff and local contractors work tirelessly to fulfill Council’s key priorities. These priorities are -

Key Priority 1: A strong supportive community environment

Key Priority 2: Building and maintaining quality infrastructure

Key Priority 3: Economic Development - A sustainable local economy

Key Priority 4: Caring for the environment

Key Priority 5: Robust Governance

Key Priority 6: Supporting local services and facilities

Key Priority 7: Valuing our greatest asset - people

Key Priority 8: Proactive and responsible leadership to enable the shire to operate at its best now
and into the future.

Council staff and contractors have been kept busy working on a variety of works and services projects throughout the
past 12-month period. The following pages depict a snapshot of the work that has been carried out during this time.

Council recently conducted a 'stock take' of the many works and services projects which have been
undertaken throughout the past 12 month period.

We are proud to have been able to successfully deliver the following projects:

« The local Roads Maintenance Performance Contract (RMPC) Crew has completed maintenance work to the
value of $1.11 million in the last year

« The Rural Lands Protection Office (RLPO) has sprayed a total of 5,700 litres, treated a quantity of 6.2 tonnes
of bait and sold 1,600L of pre-manufactured De-K9 buckets

« Several sealing projects have been completed along the Donohue Highway, from Boulia to the Northern
Territory Border. By the end of the 2020-21 period, 162.1km has been sealed, leaving approx. 76km left. This
project has been jointly funded by the Transport Infrastructure Development Scheme (TIDS) and the Roads
to Recovery program

o The Top Limestone Floodway Upgrade was completed on the Diamantina Developmental Road between
Boulia and Mount Isa, funded by the Department of Transport and Main Roads

« The Diamantina Development Road between Boulia and Mount Isa went through a rehabilitation and widening
project of approx. 2.2km, funded by the Department of Transport and Main Roads

« Council installed a self-service Av-Gas bowser at the Boulia Aerodrome, now allowing 24/7 access to fuel

without the need of a fuel attendant

A new playground was constructed at the Sandy Anderson Park in Urandangi

In the 2020-21 year, Stores purchased a total of 165,000 litres of diesel, and 624 tonnes of cement powder

Maintenance work was conducted on grids and signs throughout the Shire Roads

The Parks and Gardens crews have worked tirelessly to keep our lawns and gardens beautiful and tidy.

Throughout the year, tourists have remarked ‘how nice it is to see the green oasis when coming into town’

« The Work Camp have contributed to assisting Council in completing fencing work on the town common, line
marking, and continue to assist the local community members with their yards.

The tables on the following pages also outline many more of the projects Council has and continues to bring to
completion.
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BOULIA SHIRE COUNCIL PROJECTS UPDATE

Council is in the fortunate position of being able to implement a number of projects thanks to grant funding
received from both the State and Federal Governments. We are extremely grateful to have received this
funding, because without it, these projects would not have been able to become a reality. The below table

shows an update of the current projects Council is undertaking.

Boulia Industrial Estate - Building our Regions Round 4 ful

Froject Scope

| Construct Industrial blocks

General Earthworks in progress with
semnvice connection planned.

Urandangi Water Tanks Relining & Hydrosmart Installation — LGG 5P funding

Project Scope

Relining of water tanks and installation of
Hydrosmart at Urandangi

| Froject completzd.

Security Cameras & Installation — LGGSP funding

Froject Scope

Upgrade the security systems at Library, Sporis
Cenfre, Administration Office. Mew system
installation at Heritage Complex and Dump

Froject completed. Cameras have
b=en installed st various locations
around town

Boulia Town Infrastructure LU

pgrade - W4Q R3 funding

Froject Scope

Bring the Spelling Yards up to safety standards and
obtain cedification to spell organic cattle.

Mew cerificate received. New trough
has besn delivered. Project
completed.

Install & new cement shad and fencing at the new
industrisl yard

Froject completed.

Caonstruct earth bund around general waste pit.

Wariation approwed. Project yef o
COMMENGE.

Malz and Female Toilet Refurbishments at the
Sports Centre

Refurbishment completed.

Depot upgrade - Shade sheler for eguipment
storage

Design completed.

Inztzll double parages at two Council properties

Project completad.

Install a3 concrete slab and shelter for the wagon at

Jail house has been relocated.

the  Hamilion-Herberd  Strest  Cnr block | Concrete slab completed and
developrnent relocated wool wagon.
Boulia Town Water Infrastructure U —W4Q R2 funding
Froject Scope Install 3 water softener system [Hydrosmard) at Froject completed.
the SES Hare that connects to the water main
Installation of new trial water meters for town Project completed.
businesses
Complete refurbishments st the Wash-down Bay - | Project completed.

repair retaining wslls and drainage system, cower
the pump to help avoid watsr splashing. installation
of an electronic key sysiem

Urandangi Town

Infrastructure Upgrade - W4 R3 funding

Froject Scope

Install new play equipment at the Urandangi Park

MNew play equipment installed at
Sandy Anderson Park.

Install & new self-bunded fuel storage and fuel
management system to comply with VWHE and EFA
standards

Mew fusl tanks purchased and
installed.

Boulia Shire Council Road Network upgrade - Signage and Weed Control - W4GQ R3 funding

Froject Scope

Install infermation signage and improve directonal
signage on the shire road network

Audit completed and signage instzlled
in accordance with the findings.

Wesd control Project completed.
Drought Communities Programme (DCP) - Extension
Froject Scope Boulia Shire Community Hall Exterior Fainting of the exderor of the Hall.
Refurbishment Froject completed.
Burke Strest Hall Exterior Refurbishment Painting of the exterior of the Hall.
Project completed.

Urandangi Accommadation Refurbishment

Replaced roof and stairs of the donga
relocated fo0 Urandangi and refurbish
the kitchen.
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[ Drought Communities Programme [DCP) - Extension

Racecourse Reserve/Rodeo Grounds: planning
and design for fubure development

Undertake a full planning and design study on the
Racecourse Reserve/Rodea Grounds fo ascertain what
warks should ke done and when, and the possible costs of
these works. Works to result in Council having detailed
designs and plans, along with costings, shelf ready to apply
for future funding opportunities.

Boulia Racecourse Reserve’Rodeo Grounds:
Additional Amenities

Installed foilet facilities at the rear of the Racecourse
Reserve/Rodeo Grounds.

Renewsl of Footpaths and drivewsy

Restoration of aged footpaths and driveway.

Council Depot Extension Storm Water Orainage
Upgrade (CPL Yard)

Repaired the driveways to (including allowances for
adequate drainage) and the sealing of the entrance and axit
to, the industrial shed next to the Counci Depot.

Landscape and fence for the old Jail house

Installed power fo the site and began landscaping.

Boulia Racecourse Reservel Rodes Grounds
Sound Systern, Fans and Wi-Fi network, switch
board upgrade and cameras

Upgraded the electrical switch board. installed large fans,
upgradsed security cameras and modemised the
communications capabilities to incorporate a Wi-Fi camera
and sound system that includes a3 Wi-Fi mioer and new
speskers.

Urandangi Water Monitoring System

Purchased and installed a Water Monitoring System for the
Urandangi water supgly.

Min Min Encounter PLC Script system upgrade

Upgrade the Min Min Encounter PLC {Programmakle Logic
Caontroller) system.

Sports Centre Eaves

Refurbished the eaves of the Sports Centre building.

Tennis Courts and surrounds upgrade

Upgrade the lighting system. completed

Small Cell Network Co-contribution

Make 3 co-confribution to the collaboration with the Winton
Shire Councdl and Telstra o try and open a3 small c=ll
network connection between Boulia and Winton, Complet=d

Truck Shed

Canstructed a shed at the Boulia Heritage Complex to house
a 1960's Nomis truck.

COVID Works for Queensland funding

Boulia Town Infrastructure repairs and maintenance and upgrade to Council owned facilities

Raobinson Park Fence

Installed secure fence and gates to improve security and
safety for kids

Regair Wiaeden Bridge on Burke St

Repaired handrails and timber support

Council Depot CPL Yard Pawve and seal

Completed earthworks, Spoon drain and bitumen seal.

Construction of new building at Rodeo Grounds

Commenced construction of new Carstaker Cottage at the
Boulia Rodea Grounds

Boulia Town Sewer Infrastructure Upgrade

Sewer Pump stations x2: Installed comns to report faulis.
Purchased Nano bubbles {serator] system.

Urandangi Waste Faciity Infrastructure Upgrade

Urandangi Dump: Installed permanent fence around the
dump to comply with WHS and EPA standards.

Local Reads and Community Infrastructure

Program funding

Project Scope Grid Servicing Service all the Council road grids and conduct conditional

sssessment Praject completed.

Traffic Signage Install regulatory traffic signage for the Council Road
Metwork. Project completed.

Storm Watsr Rensw storm water Burke and Herbert 5t Cnr (Pub). Project
completed

Fooipaths Mew footpaths have besn installed in the Hamitton Corner,
Burke and Herbert Street.

Stakilisz Shoulders Allagj:"uel shoulders in town streets hawve been stabilised and
se .
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SHIRE ROADS FLOOD DAMAGE SNAPSHOT
1/7/2020 - 30/6/2021

Bulk excavate surplus material l 0

and remove from site 107m3 o

Gravel re-sheeting 3,926m3
Gravel supply and top up gravel 30,825m3
Heavy formation grading 30,739m (31km)
Medium formation grading 150,745m (151km)
Replace marRkers and guide posts - 18
Reshape table drain - 32m
Rock protection 20m3

Sealed Pavement
repairs

) 4640m2

Bulk fill import
scour 75m3

5 Clearing debris
m from site 32m3

TOtaI Value of works completed: $6 . 46m

(this value is from the actual cost at acquittal)




Workplace Health and Safety

2020-2021

The health and safety of our workers, customers, contractors, visitors and the general
public is of primary importance to our organisation and we will continue to update our
processes to achieve this goal into the future.

« Council Induction program now online for Contractors to complete
« Contractors projects and documentation training and compliance

« Ongoing collection of audit evidence for Audit Inspection LGW

« Implementation of iAuditor - online application to record incidents, inspections and hazards across the
Council and all worksites

Toolbox talks across Council for all Staff as well as toolbox talks for Contractors

Ongoing training of Foreman on safety

Fire Extinguisher training for all employees both internal and external

Snake catching course for 4 staff

Updated all building evacuation posters

Defibrillator training & implementation

Equal Opportunity in Employment Plan

Boulia Shire Council adheres to Equal Employment Opportunity in all human resources practices through up to
date policies and procedures. For example such practices as:

« Employing the best person for the position;

- Praise and promote employees on the basis of merit, and the potential of the employee to handle greater
responsibility and their willingness to do so, and

« Maintain a workplace free of harassment and victimisation.
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In accordance with the Local Government Act 2009 (LGA) and the Local Government Regulation 2012 (LGR)
there a number of statutory reporting requirements local governments must include within their Annual Report.
This section of the report addresses these obligations.

Beneficial Enterprises (LGA section 41) and Business Activities (LGA section 45)
The Boulia Shire Council had no beneficial enterprises or business activities during the 2020-2021 financial year.

Expenses Reimbursement Policy and Non-current Physical Assets (LGR section 185) (a)

Pursuant to section 250(1) of the Local Government Regulation 2012, it is reported that in July 2020, Council
reviewed its Councillor Expenses Policy, policy number 111. The policy, available to view on the Council website,
provides guidelines and procedures for the reimbursement of Councillors for expenses incurred in attending to
and discharging their official duties as representatives of Boulia Shire Council and is reviewed every three years
or as impacted by legislation.

Resolutions made during the financial year under s206(2) of the LGR (LGR section 185) (b)
No resolutions of Council were passed under section 206(2) of the regulation during 2020-2021. This provision

deals with any resolutions passed that sets an amount for each different type of non-current asset. The
notation of how Council deals with this is listed in Note 12 in the financial statements.

All items of plant and equipment with a total value of less than $5000, and infrastructure assets and buildings
with a total value of less than $10,000 are treated as an expense in the year of acquisition. All other items of
property, plant and equipment are capitalised.

Councillor Remuneration, Superannuation, Expenses and facilities provided (LGR section 186)
The below remuneration, superannuation and expenses figures are reflective of all the Councillors that held a
seat during the 2020-2021 period.

Mayor Rick Britton $109,913.05 $10,441.74 $14,791.47| $135,146.26
Cr Sam Beauchamp $62,435.20 $5,931.34 §1,028.25 $69,394.79
Cr Tim Edgar (elected April 2020) $32,973.46 $3,132.48 $673.78| $36,779.72
Cr Jack Neilson (July 2019 o June 2020} $32,973.46 $3,132.48 $806.02| $36,911.96
Cr Jan Norton (elected April 2020} $32,973.46 $3,132.48 $622.52| $36,728.46

*This figure is reflective of the cost of expenses incurred by and facilities provided to Councillors. Expenses include such items as travel,
accommodation and meals encountered whilst attending to and discharging official duties. All Councillors are provided with a corporate
uniform and IT equipment. In addition, the Mayor is also provided with a mobile phone. A total of $17,992.04 was incurred in Councillor
Expenses for the 20/21 financial year.

Conduct and Performance of Councillors (LGR section 186)

During the 2020-2021 financial year there were:

186d(i) no orders of unsuitable meeting conduct made under section 1501(2) of the LGA

186d(ii) no orders of disciplinary action made against Councillors under section 150AH(1) of the LGA

186d(iii) no decisions, orders or recommendations made under section 150AR(1) of the LGA in relation to disciplinary
action against Councillors.
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Complaints about Councillors (LGR section 186 (1)(f) and section 353)
In the 2020-2021 financial period, there were:

i. nocomplaints referred to the assessor under section 150P(2)(a) of the LGA by the Council, a Councillor or
the CEO.

i nomatters, mentioned in section 150P(3) of the LGA, notified to the Crime and Corruption Commission.

iii & (iv) no notices given under section 150R(2) or 150S(2)(a) of the LGA

v no decisions made under section 160W(1)(a), (b) and () of the LGA

vi noreferral notices accompanied by a recommendation mentioned in section 150AC(3)(a) of the LGA.

vii no occasions information was given under section 150AF(4)(a) of the LGA.

viii  no occasions the Council asked another entity to investigate, under chapter 5A, part 3, division 5 of the LGA
for the Council, the suspected inappropriate conduct of a Councillor.

ix no applications heard by the conduct tribunal about the alleged misconduct of a Councillor under chapter BA,
part 3, division 6 of the Act, about whether a Councillor engaged in misconduct or inappropriate conduct.

Councillor Meeting attendance (LGR section 186) (c)

Elected members form the decision-making body of Council, and matters for consideration are directed through
regular Council meetings. Ordinary Meetings of Council are held approximate to the third week of every month.

Special Meetings are convened where necessary to consider specific items such as budget, major projects and
future strategic direction. Like Ordinary Meetings, Special Meetings comprise all members of Council and are
called as and when required to attend to any urgent business of Council.

All meetings are open to the public, unless Council resolves, under Section 254J(3) of the Local Government
Regulation 2012, that a meeting be closed. Council, from time to time, needs to discuss matters such as
contracts, staff, industrial and legal proceedings 'in confidence' and closes that part of the meeting to the public.

Public notice of days and times of meetings is given each month and copies of the agenda for each meeting are
available for public inspection at Council's Administration Centre or on the Council's website at least two days
prior to each scheduled meeting.

The below table is reflective of the number of Ordinary and Budget/Special Meetings attended by
Councillors. It does not include the Councillor attendance at other meetings, for example at
representative committee meetings.

Mayor Rick Britton 12 3
Cr 5am Beauchamp 12 2
Cr Tim Edgar (elected April 2020) 12 3
Cr Jack Meilson 12 1
Cr Jan Norton (elected April 2020) 12 3
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Administrative Action Complaints (LGR section 187) (1a) (1b)

Boulia Shire Council is committed to providing a level of customer service that does not attract complaints
however, acknowledges the right of persons to provide feedback, both positive and negative, on its services
and/or to lodge a complaint. Council makes a genuine commitment to dealing fairly with administrative action
complaints and this is achieved through the adoption of policies and procedures designed to provide confidence
in Council’s ability to provide feedback and deal with complaints in a fair and equitable manner. Council's policy
127, Complaints Management Policy and Process (available to view on the Council website) specifically provides
guidelines on how administrative action complaints are handled.

The complaints process has been instituted to ensure that, to the greatest practical extent, any complaint is
dealt with fairly, promptly, professionally, in confidence (subject to any legal requirements) and in a manner
respectful to the complainant. To this end, within Council's complaints management process we endeavour to
ensure that:

« People with particular needs are assisted - for example people who are in any way disadvantaged by
intellectual or physical disability, education, language ability or any other impairment.

« Council officers receive complaints in a professional manner and welcome valid feedback as an opportunity
for improvement of the Council’'s administrative practices.

« Complainants will not suffer any reprisal from Council or its officers for making a complaint.

« Complaints are responded to as quickly as possible and in accordance with the timeframes set out in the
complaints process.

« Complaints are properly monitored with a view to continuous improvement of the Council’s business
processes.

« If acomplainant is not satisfied that a complaint has been satisfactorily resolved, he/she will be informed of
any statutory right of review and, if they request, be provided with details of any further review mechanism
that is available.

In accordance with section 187(2) of the LGR, Council is pleased to note that during the 2020-2021
period, there were:

(a)(i) no administrative action complaints made to Council

(a)(ii) no administrative action complaints required to be resolved by the Council under the complaints
management process

(a)(iii) no administrative action complaints not resolved by the Council under the complaints management
process

(b)  noadministrative action complaints not resolved by Council under the complaints management process
that were made in a previous financial year.

Expenditure from each Councillor’s discretionary fund and expenditure on grants to Community Organisations
(LGR section 189 and LGR section s354)

The Boulia Shire Council does not have any Councillor discretionary funds, however a strong supportive
community environment is a key priority for Council. We are therefore fully committed to assisting our local
organisations where possible and are pleased to be able to provided grant support when feasible.
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Expenditure from each Councillor’s discretionary fund and expenditure on grants to Community
Organisations (LGR section 189 (former version) and LGR section s354)

During the 2020-2021 financial year, the following grants to Community Organisations were allocated:

Boulia Rodeo Association Easter Rodeo/Races/Campdraft weekend (a::g ;pg:ved, doclb 39137 $41,879.24
Camel Races July Camel Racing Event cancelled CEQ Approved, doc ID 0.00
Boulia Caravan Park COVID-19 Pandemic Emergency Rates Relief Council resclution 2020/5.28 $5,797.00
Assessment No. A248 Rating Period 1st July 2020 to 31st December 2020 | Doc ID 33665 i
Boulia Hotel COVID-1% Pandemic Emergency Rates Relief Council resolution 2020/5.28 $12,037.39
Assessment No. AB9 Rating Period 1st July 2020 to 31st December 2020 | Doc ID 33666 T
Desert Sands Motel COVID-1% Pandemic Emergency Rates Relief Council resclution 2020/5.28 $4.957.50
Assessment No. ABS Rating Period 1st July 2020 to 31st December 2020 | Doc ID 33661 U
Choice Petroleum (Riverside Roadhouse) COVID-19 Pandemic Emergency Rates Relief Council resclution 2020/5.28 $4,555.00
Assessment No. A347 Rating Period 1st July 2020 to 31st December 2020 | Doc ID 33664 "
Bob and Vval 5pilsbury (Min Min Store/Waddi Tree Shop) | COVID-19 Pandemic Emergency Rates Relief Council resolution 2020/5.28 $6,165.50
Assessment No. A7S and A78 Rating Period 1st July 2020 to 31st December 2020 | Doc ID 33662 T
Dangi Bush Resort COVID-1% Pandemic Emergency Rates Relief Council resclution 2020/5.28 $1.745.00
Assessment No. AL1EB0 Rating Period 1st July 2020 to 31st December 2020 | Doc ID 33667 T
Boulia Caravan Park COVID-1% Pandemic Emergency Rates Relief Council resclution 2020/5.28 $5.217.30
Assessment No. A248 Rating Period 1st January 2021 te 30th June 2021 Doc ID 39000 T
Boulia Hotel COVID-1% Pandemic Emergency Rates Relief Council resolution 2020/5.28 $9,407.25
Assessment No. AB9 Rating Period 1st January 2021 to 30th Jume 2021 Doc |D 38997 T
Desert Sands Motel COVID-1% Pandemic Emergency Rates Relief Council resclution 2020/5.28 $4,458.75
Assessment No. ABS Rating Period 1st January 2021 to 30th June 2021 Doc ID 38956 i
Choice Petroleum (Riverside Roadhouse) COVID-1% Pandemic Emergency Rates Relief Council resclution 2020/5.28 $4,099.50
Assessment No. A347 Rating Period 1st January 2021 to 30th June 2021 Doc ID 38959 T
Bob and Val Spilsbury (Min Min Store) COVID-1% Pandemic Emergency Rates Relief Council resclution 2020/5.28 2317.05
Aszessment No. A7S Rating Period 1st January 2021 to 30th June 2021 Doc ID 38955 3
Bob and Val Spilsbury (Waddi Tree Shop) COVID-12 Pandemic Emergency Rates Relief Council resclution 2020/5.28 323190
Aszessment No. ATE Rating Period 1st January 2021 to 30th June 2021 Doc ID 38955 B
Dangi Bush Resort COVID-1% Pandemic Emergency Rates Relief Council resclution 2020/5.28 $1.570.50
Assessment No. AL1EB0 Rating Period 1st January 2021 to 30th June 2021 Doc ID 38958 T
Bingo Hall Hire CEQ Approved 52110.00
Line Dancing Hall Hire CEOQ Approved £3960.00
Other Donations Various minor requests for community benefit 51230.00
Total Contributions to Community Organisations 114,798.88

Overseas Travel (LGR section 188)

No Councillors or employees of Council undertook any overseas travel during the financial year.

Senior Management Remuneration (LGA section 201)
The following information is listed in increments of $100,000 of the Senior Management of Boulia Shire Council

for the 2020-2021 financial year.

il $200,000 - $300,000

Three

$100,000 - $200,000

The total remuneration packages payable in 2020-2021 to Senior Management was $447,438.68 (the total of
all Senior Executive remuneration)
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Changes to Tenders (LGR section 190)
No invitations or requests to change tender/s under section 228(7) of the LGR was issued during the year:

Internal Audit (LGR section 190)
Boulia Shire Council appointed Walsh Accounting as internal auditors in 2018. They have undertaken six audit
reviews since their appointment.

Council has an Audit & Risk Management Committee which includes the Mayor and Deputy Mayor and an external
party in accordance with the Local Government Act. Peter O'Regan from O'Regan & Partners Chartered

Accountants is the Chair of the committee.

Investigation notices (LGR section 190)
There where no investigation notices given under section 49 of the LGR for competitive neutrality complaints

during the year ended 30 June 2021.

Responses to the Queensland Competition Authority's (QCA) recommendations (LGR section 190)

There were no responses in the financial year on the QCA’s recommendations on any competitive neutrality

complaints under section 52(3) of the LGR.

List of Registers kept by Boulia Shire Council (LGR section 190(f))

The following registers are kept by the Boulia Shire Council:

Register of Interest of Councillors and their
related parties

LGR 2012 section 290(1)

To record certain financial and other personal
interests of Councillors and their related
parties

Register of Interests of the Chief Executive
Officer and Senior Executive staff and their
related persons

LGR 2012 section 290({1) and (2}

To record certain financial and other personal
interests of the CED, Senior Executive Staff
and their related parties

Register of Delegations by Council

LGA 2009 section 257

To record all powers delegated by Coundil

Register of Delegations by Chief Executive
Officer

LGA 2009 section 259

To record all delegations made by CEO

Register of Local Laws

LGA 2009 section 31 and LGR 2012
section 14

To record all Local Laws

Register of Roads

LGA 2009 section 74

To show details of roads in the Shire available
to any person

Register of Land Record

LGR 2012 section 154(2)

To record details of every parcel of rateable
land in the Shire

Register of Cost-Recovery Fees

LGA 2009 section 8

To record the cost-recovery fees made under a
local law or resolution

Register of business activities to which the
competitive neutrality principles apply

LGR 2012 section 56

To record the business activities to which the
competitive neutrality principles apply

Register of non-current physical assets

LGR 2012 section 180

Register of non-current physical assets
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Summary of all Concessions for Rates and Charges Granted by Council (LGR section 190)

Pensioner Rebate

Ratepayers who reside in their own premises in Boulia or Urandangi receive a full rebate on their general rates and
a 30% subsidy on service charges (excluding fire levy) up to a maximum of $120.00. This subsidy is in addition to
the 20% subsidy offered by the State Government (up to a maximum of $180.00).

Other Remissions

Other remission requests, or rate deferral requests, are assessed on a case-by-case basis. In considering the
application of concessions, Council is guided by the principles of:

« Equity: By having regard to different levels of capacity to pay within the local community;

« Consistency: The same consistent treatment for ratepayers receiving concessional rating;

« Capacity to pay: In determining appropriate arrangements for different groups within the community;

« Transparency: By making clear the requirements necessary to receive concessions.

In an effort to try and help counteract the impacts the COVID-19 pandemic has had on our local tourism industry,
Council made the decision to implement a COVID-19 Pandemic Emergency Rates Relief. Available only to those
businesses involved in the tourism industry, the relief provided financial assistance for the services component
(water, garbage and sewerage) of the rates of eligible businesses. In total, $60,664.50 worth of assistance was
provided.

Discounts
To encourage prompt payment and to ensure equity, Council offered to all ratepayers a 10% discount on the

'Rates Notice' (excluding interest charges and fire levy), if all current and outstanding rates and charges were
paid within at least 30 days after the issue of the rates notice.

A further concession was extended to all ratepayers due to the drought. This resulted in the extension of the
discount period up until the date that the rate period ended. No interest was charged during the period if there
were no outstanding rates from previous periods.

Annual Operation Plan Report and Financial Statements

Due to the side of these documents they will only be available electronically on the website.
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BOULIA SHIRE COUNCIL
ANNUAL REVIEW
OPERATIONAL PLAN
2020-2021

Mayor Rick Britton,

Deputy Mayor Councillor Sam Beauchamp
Councillor Jack Neilson
Councillor Tim Edgar
Councillor Jan Norton

For a full report on the activities of each section of the Operational Plan please visit the
Boulia Shire Council website /| Council documents
www. boulia.gld.gov.au
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Key Priority 1: A strong supportive community environment
Our communities are our heartland and boast a unique character. They are places where
we demonstrate our diversity and community spirit and provide vital hubs for the services
and activities that connect us. We will encourage individual and community responsibility,
foster acceptance and reduce disadvantage thereby bringing our communities closer

together.

1.1: Prometion of community events, services and facilities

1.1.1: Build a strong sense of community, capacity and pride by supporting local groups and
organisations

Action Name Performance Measure Annual Comment

1.1.11  Yearly application for Mumber of programs 100% Waiting on confirmation of
RADF funding and the delivered eguals the successful funding
promotion, assessment funding program amount. sponsorship. Three new
and allocation of funding waorkshops to be completed
applications during the from RADF funding from July
year to community groups 2021,

and supported activities.

1.1.2: Liaise and work with community groups and organisations in attracting funding and/for providing
support where appropriate

‘Action Name Performance Measure | Progress | Annual Comment

Support not-for-profit All relevanrt grant 100% Support always available for
community groups with information provided to community groups with funding
grant information groups via email. opportunities and information
opportunities and grant passed onto re relevant
development and funding availability.

promotion of councils
'‘Grant finder' program

1.1.3: Maintain a high quality of life by providing facilities and resources that encourage a secure,
interactive and progressive community lifestyle

Action Name Performance Measure Annual Comment
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Code

1.1.3.1  Promotion and support for Al special commemorative  100% Promoticn continues,
community celebrations days and events supported. Queensland Week recently
which are able to be held celebrated in the park on the
in council facilties: Burke 5th June, this was funded by
Hall, Shire Hall, the Premiers department.
Racecourse Reserve,
Sports Centre.

1.2: Respecting our culture and heritage, past, present and future

1.2.1: To preserve and promote the heritage and diverse cultures of our community

Action Name Performance Measure Annual Comment
OOde

1214 Preservation of Boulia's Documentary work Information continuosly
historical past with completed with collated for inclusion in the
information researched, maintenance action plan in Heritage complex dispalays
documented and saved place. and data sections..

electronically which is then
available to the general
public.

1.2.2: To maintain, preserve, develop and provide access to our region’s history

Code

1221 Ensure the operation of Boulia Heritage Complex 100% Record visitor numbers are
the Boulia's tourist open to the public with being recorded in both tourism
attractions showcasing adequately trained staff in facilities.
the heritage, history and the delivery of historic
mystery of Boulia are information.
functional during tourism
season..

1.2.3: To promote the heritage, arts and cultures of our communities

Code

1.23.1 Encourage local people to  Heritage information days In talks at present with Pitta
be engaged to provide held Pitta director re bush gardens
information on the past and river walk

history of Boulia both
indigenous and non-
indigenous which can be
recorded for posterity.

1.3: Boulia Shire to have active inclusive communities

1.3.1: Partner with relevant organisations to support educational opportunities for the shire.

An nu.al Comment
Code
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Action | Action Name
Code |

1341

In conjunction with Job
Network provider support
the continued opportunity
far trainees to work with
the council

Performance Measure

New opportunities identified
when grart funding supports

this

Progress

100%

Annual Comment

Through CDP program council
trying to fill the vacancy
positions locally.

Two poslitions in P&G filled
locally.

1.3.2: Recognise volunteers who support events throughout the year.

Action Name

Performance Measure

Annual Comment

1.3.21

1331

Assist [ocal community
organisations which deliver
community events, to
engage volunteers, which
support the well being of
the community and support
continued growth in
tourism.

Community events

supported with advertising,

in kind support etc..

100%

Coureil continues to partner
with the Family support offices
and QPS to deliver community

events.

1.3.3: Facilitate opportunities for learning, social activities, community events.

e |

All Boulia Shire
community services staff
are fully trained and the
facilities are well
maintained and fit for

purpose.

Performance Measure

All staff have completed
relevant training.

100%

Staff are kept up to date with
inductions, relevant training
and online courses when
available.

1.3.4: Build social capital through provision of accessible community infrastructure and programs.

Code

1341

1342

All parks and open
spaces including
Robinson Park
plavground is clean and
free frem defects and
meets WHES standards.

Comrnunity events such
as ANZAC Day,
NAIDOC, Australia Day
are supported by the
council for celebration by
the community. Other
events such as the
Easter Races, Rodeo
and Campdraft and the
July Camel Races are
supported as required
through the community
grants program

Parks are free from rubbish,
broken eguipment
replaced/repaired, and
mowed as per levels of
service schedule,

Community events such as
ANZAC Day, Australia

Day NAIDOC etc are well
organised and promoted

100%

100%

All parks and open spaces are
scheduled to have regular
maintenance to ensure they
are fit for purpose. Good
results have been achieved
with the crews this year.

Council is a part of the
NAIDOC Week school
initiative for 2021 again.
Couricil continues to support
all event held in the
community.
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1343 Community Halls and Halls and open spaces 100% Hall has been hired for a
open spaces are well available to be booked as number of events taking
managed , clean and key required. Checklists are used Covid-19 precautions as well
systermn and security and damage reported. as in depth cleaning. Deposits
deposit taken and payments taken at the

time of the hire.

1.3.5: Provide equitable access to and advocate for a range of services, programs and facilities to address
disadvantage and foster inclusion.

Action | Action Name Performance Measure | Progress | Annual Comment

1.351  Library, swimming poo! Opening hours reflective of  100% Twice weekly Library programs
and WiFI continue to be community demand and for the under fives continue to
promoted to encourage budgetary constraints., gather interest and attendance.
educational advantage, Qut of hour gym users are now
physical advantage and able to access the pool after
social acvantage, workouts.
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Operational Plan Review

Key Priority 2: Building and maintaining quality infrastructure

Infrastructure creates the building blocks for our future, Our access fo clean water, reliable energy supplies,
communication technology and public infrastructure is paramount to our standard of living. We will keep pace with
demand by planning for the future. We will create green spaces and social infrastructure, manage expansion and

provide essential services.

2.1 :Well connected - buildings and infrastructure

2.1.1

: Develop, manage and maintain council controlled roads and airport infrastructure to sustain
and improve connectivity and safety

Performance Measure | Progress | Annual Comment
Code

Inspections completed
meet requirements for
compliance with CASA.
Aerodrome facility
including runway surface,
lights, furniture and
markings meet with CASA
requirements

2111

211.2 Disaster Recovery
Funding Arrangements
(DRFA) Flood events are
identified and managed
with 'value fer meney’

principles.

2113 Outback Way sealing
program is being
completed in line with
budget allocation and
WOrks program,

211.4 Roads to Recovery
projects are identified,
recorded and completed
within guidelines to
Improve the road network,
footpaths and special
projects etc.

2115 Shire roads are
maintained within budget
allocation and annual
works program. Projects
identified to reduce
ongoing maintenance: in
the future.

Pass of the audit via
Annual inspection by
CASA

Road information is
collected and processed in
a line with program
recuirements. Flood work
is completed within budaet

Woaork has been completed
to the agreed standard |
within timelines and budget
allocation.

Reparting to Roads to
recovery body is approved
and audited by external
auditors.

Shire roads maintenance
program including
maintenance grading is
completed each year

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Ingpections will highlight any
new and old defects present at
the airport and Aerodrome
facility to meet CASA
requirements.

Disaster Recovery Funding
Arrangements have continued
to be monitored to ensure value
for money principles are
evident on each job completed.

The second stage of the
Qutback Way sealing program
has been completed and there
are 76kims left to seal. Further
work on this project cannot
cortinue until a solution to the
20% contribution by a State or
Local Government can be
resolved.

All projects nominated under
the Roads to Recovery
Program have now been
completed, on time and within
budget,

Council uses the identified
flood damage funding and
supports this with council
maintenance money to get the
best advantage to maintain our
shire roads while completing
flood damage sections.
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Action Name Performance Measure Annual Comment

External work is completed  100% Couneil recently purchased
at a competitive rate with bitumen emulsion trailer and
all costs to council smooth drum roller which will

Acti
Code
2118

Council manages
extraneous council
equipment to obtain value

for money and generate covered. enable us to self generate
private works income income. All Plant hire rates
where possible have been reviewed to ensure
the best possible return for
council..
2.1.2 : Deliver quality roadwork on non-council roads within quality assurance guidelines.

Code

2123 Roads maintenance on
RMPC contracts (TMR
roads) are completed
within the specifications by
TMR with data recorded by
REFLECT, These are
within budget and
submitted within approved
time frames. Updated
outstanding items reported
to council monthily.

2.1.3

All TMR contracts are
completed and reports
submitted to confirm waork
completed.

100%

RMPC Contracts for TMR
Roads are with data recorded
by REFLECT are submitted
within approved time frames.

: Lobby for appropriate State and Federal government funding to upgrade the quality of major

access roads within the shire and also accessing the region

Performance Measure | Progress | Annual Comment

Action | Action Name

Code

2131 Continue to lobby for the
progressive sealing of
‘Australia’s Longest
Shorteut' - the Outback
Way. Representation to
State Government to have
the Donohue Highway
declared a State road

2482  Lobbyforthe continued
- widlening between Winton
and Boulia and Boulia to Mt

Isa.

Funding to complete 100%
roadworks on the Cuthack

Way is received and value

for money outcomes are

achieved.

Continued representations  100%
are made to ORRTG, TMR
with attendance at monthly

and quarterly meetings,

The issue of the council being
able to meet the cost of both
sealing the Outback VWay and
the ongoeing re-seals is a major
financial impost when the
State Government benefits
from taxes etc without any
contribution to the sealing or
upkeep of this road. The
ratepayers of Boulia have the
ongoing expense without a
generated income to offset.

Transport and Main Roads
have funded several projects
for the Mt Isa road which have
included the Top Limestone
Creek crossing, the
refurbishment of Peak Creek
and Hamilten Creek rest stops
and the development of
another rest stop S0kim north
of Dajarra
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2.2.1

2.2 :Well serviced - buildings and infrastructure

communities within the Shire

: Provide sustainable and environmentally sound water, sewerage and waste services for the

Code

S

2212

2213

2214

2215

Regular collection of
residential and commercial
waste as per policy with
annual review on
collections completed.

Environmental Protection
agency guidelines are
adhered to and actions are
attended to within time
frarmes.

EPA requirements are met
far all council utilities-
waster, water and
sewerage.

Water treatment and
conditioning is consistent
and remains within
department guidelines.
Bore system functions to
above ground tanks work
and supply is constant.

Consumer cenfidence in
water supply for clarity,
taste and low turbidity

All collection dates are 100%
completed within timeframe

Reports from VWater board  100%
free from errors.

Waste facility is ordered 100%
and functional with little

'blow away' waste.

No water outages 100%
Consistently clear non 100%

turbicl water is provided to
consumers.

Regular services are
completed on time. All
ccllection dates over the
Holidays have been
completed and we are back to
our Regular collection service
now

Onee incident reported to the
regulator regards to Urandangi
water. Boiling water alert
released for public safety.

As per WAOMP all the samples
collected and tested, SWIM
data submitted. KIP report
been submitted. WQMP
approved by the regulator and
uploaded on the website.

Reqular rubbish is collected.
Waste facility has been
maintained as per the
regulations and security
cameras have been installed.
Construct earth bunding
completed Track loader been
purchased to mairtain the
landfill. Shed construction
completed for the track loader.

Treatment remains within
department guidelines and
constant

Two reservoirs are cleaned,
chlorine plart serviced. Two
new water reservoirs been
installed for Urandangi town,
Water softener purchased and
received | installation pending.
Water turbidity is still an issue
at Urandang! and we are
working with the Queensland
Health and the Water
Regulator to ensure supply is
within acceptable limits.
Boulia has minimal reports of
discolored water but we will
asking for feedback from
residents for any future issues
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2.22

22

e

2224

2228

222

7

2229

: Provide and maintain well planned community assets to meet the needs of our community

Buildings and all council
facilities meet regulatory
requirements and also
meet WHE&S standards.
Inspections of power boxes
and RCD's are completed
along with test and tag..

Building facilities are well
maintained with building
use monitored by the
venue booking forms
income is generated where
possible.

Maintain the buildings |
grounds, fencing and
buildings in existence at
the Racecourse Reserve to
meet racing requirements.

Urandangi Hall Facilities
meet regulatory
reguirements and also
meet WHE&S standards.

Library facilities and
pregrams are delivered to
meet the needs of the
community as well as meet
regulatory reguirements
and WH&S standards

Boulia Cemetery facilities
are well maintained and
grounds are aesthetically

appealing.

Urandangi Cemetery
facilities are well
maintained and grounds
are aesthetically appealing.

That the bus is registered
and well maintained to be
able to be utilised for
community functions and
everts.

Inspections by regulatory
bodies and WHES
officers meet pass rate.

Regular inspections
conducted by supervisors
meet level of service
requirements.

All facilities are
maintained with limited
interruptions to planned
events

Continual mairtenance
Upgrades in accordance
with funding from Dr Den.

Library programs
developed and delivered
for all patrons

No dead trees, fencing is
of good standard,
watering system
functions.

Regular inspections
conducted by supervisors
meet level of service
requirements,

Bus is able to be used
when required.

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Code

CEQ has contact Electrician for
more clarification of report and
status of RCD and power board
inspections. Now await
update/response fram
Electrician. Electrician advises
not threat/hazard to persons.

Bookings taken and funds
depesited. Buildings all in
working order.

Inspections taok place
|dertifiled signage to be
installed. All signage has now
been installed at required areas
and council facilities,

The Library continues to meet
the modern needs of the
community with programs,
online assistance and events.

New fencing has been
completed for the entire
perimeter with new gates to be
installed mid-July. Further work
on the irrigation system will be
completed in 2021-2022.this will
include further tree plantings.
Council will be utilizing ground
penetrating radar to locate
unmarked graves in 2021-22

Regular inspections conducted
by supervisors every month to
meet level of service
reguirements

Bus is well maintained and is
able for functions and events
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Progress i
Code

All council owned buildings  Inspections by regulatory  100% VWH&S has instigated i-pads in
are clean and well bodies and WHRS all departrents for regular
managed to ensure a good  officers meet pass rate. hazard inspections by staff and
first impression to our town  Regular inspections access to i-auditor program fo
and that the building meets  conducted by supervisors dosument everything.
regulatory requirements meet level of service

and WH&S standards, requirements,

22211 Continued work in the Concept design 100% The final design of the Regional
development of the developed for building by Community Precinct has been
Regional Community Hub  architect done and the submission for
Concept completed for the funding to build this project has
final plans of the new been submitted with the
building and subsequent outcome known in July 2021
funding when successful,

22212  Council housing is Housing stock is utilised 100% Housing will get an injection of
managed in accordance for the best purpose with funding to replace aging assets
with tenancy requirements.  all applications in 2021. New houses are
Allocaticn of housing stock  pregressing through urgently required for staffing
to applicants completed via  housing commitiee. purposes and the wider
the housing committee. community.

Housing maintenarnce
needs are lodged through
councils EDM system.
2.3 : Well planned - buildings and infrastructure
2.3.1 :Develop and implement a robust asset management plan to support effective long-term asset

management.

Code

2311  Asset Management Plans  Final Asset Management 100% Asset Management Plans
completed for all major Flans competed for all completed for the buildings
asset classes which will major asset classes Asset Management Plans
consicler both the future completed for Roads, Airport,
anticipated income Bridges, Footpaths and a
projections, and the future revised buildings AMP. The
expenditure requirements next stage will be the complete
to sustain services, The set of plans for all infrastructure
plan to consider the assets held by council and this
expenditure s identified in will support councils leng term
the Asset Management financial plans.

Plans and will provide
input inte the annual
budget
2313 Developthe LEVELS OF Levels of Service 100% Levels of service for all AMP's

SERVICE information
clata base to improve the
relationship between the
service level and cost so
that future community
corsultation will be well
informed of the options
and associated cost

developed of each asset
class improving with
maturity each year.

been developed by Shepard
Services. all the data been
collect by using virtual RACAS
systermn. Budget forecast been
developed for the roads,
footpaths, K&C and Airports.
As per AMP budget been
allocated for the renewal for
the footpath and K&C.
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23.2

funding.

Projects over $100k must use the QTC PDF program.

Code

2522

233

Progress the development
of the Residential
Subdivision (Stage 1) by
having survey plans
prepared and a shelf ready
project to enable the
application for funding
when available.

All idertified future
prajects to have a shelf
ready funding applications
ready for funding
opportunities.

Survey plans completed
ready for implementation if
funding becomes available.

All potential projects have
shelf ready funding
applications completed,

100%

100%

: Identified projects to be approved by council and shelf ready projects created ready for future

Design Plans have been
developed for the residential
estate which can be delivered
in stages. The first stage will
require connectivity to water,
electricity and sewerage.
Limited funding opportunities

to develop these types of

projects exist.

Many projects have been
completed or are in the
process of completion.

: Plan open spaces and recreational facilities and streetscapes to improve civic pride and

Action | Action Name
Code

2832

2333

All street lights functional
enabling the safe traversing
of streets and the use of
recreational facilities after
dark.

Town entrances ,all parks
and recreational areas are
managed in a sustainable
manner with mowing and
slashing completed regularly
Trees and shrubs pruned or
removed if dead or
dangerous.

MNew seasonal plantings of
shrubs and annuals in
identified gardens completed
Centre median strip shrubs
trimmed and ' flag' signage
repairedireplaced.

Cemeteries to have site
information recorded in the
new [T Vision system and
new sections allocated
according to plan

aesthetic appeal

Performance Measure | Progress | Annual Comment

Audit on street lights
caonducted with reports to
Ergon on faulty lights.

Visible appearance of
town, parks and open
spaces is well maintained.
Mo dead trees on council
land. Positive comments
from visitors and
community.

All gardens and weed free
and plantings have been
done to peak during tourist
season,

All existing information
loaded into the system and
new acdditions recorded.

100%

100%

100%

100%

Repaorts to Ergon on faulty
lights one on Herbert Street
(8) Hamilten st.(1) and (1) on
Burke st. - these have not
been actioned by Ergon

Town entrances and parks
and recreaticnal areas are
mowed and slashed regularly
within budget

Constantly updating data as
it comes to hand. Recording
of cemetery data is being
recorded into the IT Vislon
system
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2.3.4 :Facilitate land and infrastructure development that meets the needs of the community and fits
with the financial constraints of Council, key stakeholders including State and Federal governments

Action | Action Name Performance Progress | Annual Comment
Code Measure

2341  Survey plans for land All council identified land  100% Survey plans prepared reacly for
titles held by council to  for development has future opportunities. (Industrial and
be reviewed and survey plans and shelf Residential estate and Regional
updated if necessaryto  ready project costing Community Precinct).
enable future ready o be
development. implermented.

All projects over $100k  All projects to be 100% Prior to approval the whole of life

are to consider ongaing
ownership costs of new
capital works proposals
in budget deliberation,
This to be achieved by
identifying the renewal
and capital grade
expansion components
of all capital works
projects, and providing
for the ongoing
operational and
maintenance
requirements

approved by council
using the QTC Project
Decision Framework
tools.

costing is taken into consideration
and reviewed by council. Continued
review of this expenditure as the
projects. and also adding Qleave
extra element, if the project cost is
more than $100K

2.3.5 :Ensure Town Planning Scheme accommodates appropriate land/zonings for future commercial/

industrial establishment and growth.

Code

100%

Town Planning Scheme  Town Planning Scheme is
is adopted and reviewed approved by the Minister
by Council annually with  and adepted by council.
the budget.

The Town Planning Scheme
which has been under
development for 18 months was
adopted by council in August
2020. This sets the theme for
the town for the next 20 years

2.3.6: Facilitate land and infrastructure planning and development that meets the needs of the

community.
Action | Action Name Performance Measure | Progress | Annual Comment
Code
2361 Al bulding applications Applications processed 100% All building development
are completed in atimely  with minimum delays. applications are recorded and
manner with the correct fees charged accordingly. All
fees charged new/ relocated structures are
certified by Building inspector.
ABS data up-to-date.
2362 Capital Exp: Development  Land Planning issues 100% Good relationships with all

of the Boulia Industrial
Estate to encourage new
business within the town
precinct.

proceed as needed with the

proper process followed.

groups. Council engages and
external resource to ensure we
comply with Native Title
requests. Recent NT clearance
completed on Donohue HWY
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Key Priority 3: Economic development -a sustainable local economy

Ecenomic prosperity creates opportunity. Our economic strength fuels growth across our region and is responsive to
oppartunities, particularly in the tounism and the agricultural market. YWe will advocate for local businesses and work to
diversify the local economy to include mining and exploration and take full advantage of the resources available to us.

3.1 :Facilitate employment and investment opportunities

3.1.1 :Encourage a diverse supply of housing affordability and choices.

Code

Advertise the rates Notices placed in CCC, 100% Communication through the
concession for new and  provided in rates notloes quarterly newsletter, notices in
renovated buildings advertised in regional with Rate notices that will be
within the shire newspapers issue in June 2021. Coungil

engaged external consultant to
assist with rates notices and aim
to have rate notices issue in July
21. Advertising continuing
through newspapers and
community notice boards
including electronic.

3.1.2 :Council housing is sustainable and is suitable to meet demands

Code

Housmg inspection are Housing stock meets council  100% Council housing inspections
completed on a annual demands are completed and tenants are
basis or as required responsible for any non-wear
Budget allocation is and tear issues. The housing
sufficient to meet 10 yr stook in general is in a fair
housing forecast. condition but is starting to show

signs of general fatigue as the
houses are old Council is
looking to the new residential
estate as an opportunity to
improve the housing stock and
potentially allow home
ownership for the existing
houses.

3.1.3 :Facilitate networks and partnerships between local business, industry groups and government.

Progress o
code

Facilitation of meetings Meetings arranged as 100% RAPAD supports the business
between regional required. Council email of Boulia with the visits of Paul
organisations including blast | flyers, Facebook . and Paula Mispeka who have
RAPAD which may assist assisted several small

local business businesses with funding

applications during the year.
Reqgular information is
provided to business via email
as it becomes available.
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3.2 :Support locol business and advocate for the region

3.2.1 :Support opportunities for new and existing businesses

Code

3211  Continued use of All advertisingand TVads  100% Combined television
television and other reviewed and renswed as advertising with three western
media advertising of the necessary for value for councils to commence in 2022.
shire including our web money outcomes,
site to support council
tourist attractions

3.2.2 : Actively support networks and partnerships between local businesses, industry groups, relevant

organisations and State and Federal government

Code

Achlevemerrt from the Savings for council 100% Regular morthhy
active engagement in achieved through teleconferences attended with
Outback Regional Road Irnvolvernent in this group. quarterly face to face meetings
Group {(ORRTG) attended. Actively participating
representing the in the group and heavily
importance of our shire involved in jeint procurement.
roads and roads of regional
. significance.
Work with RAPADWSA Improved water 100% Actively participating in the
{Water Strategic Alliance) infrastructure. group and heavily involved in
in joint procurement for joint procurement. This year
major infrastructure water has seen joint procurement in
projects to enable the best water mains and smart water
utilisation of funding to meters and projects which will
achieve sound outcomes save many thousands of dollars
for infrastructure and as joint procurement proceeds.
therefore service delivery Example -joint procurement
for water. project Air Scouring & Pigging
| and water meters.
3224  Central West Regional Pest  Group is functional and 100% Up coming projects for 21/22

Management Group
(CWRPMG) - Development
of a strong regional group
who guide the
implementation of the
adopted Regional Bio-
Security Plan which will
seek opportunities to
eradicate, control and
manage pest and weed

issues.

has had success in the
development of a
workable plan.

are Cactus control and the
contrel of Parkinsonia and
Sticky Florestina.
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Code

Prepare submissions to Successful outcomes from  100% Western Queensland Local
Western Queensland Local  motions developed by Government Association (
Government Association council presented to cancelied due to COVID-19)
and Australian Local WQLGA. has been overshadowed by the
Government Association to Western Queensland Alliance
lobby State and/or Federal of Councils which is tackling the
Governments for strategic hard issues of regional housing,
changes to Acts and attraction and retention of staff
regulations where for councils, and ongeing road
warranted. funding allocations.

Ensure that the Local Activations are well 100% All reviews of the Disaster
Disaster Management executed and Management Plans and

Group (LDOMG) group is docurmented. « Reports to associated documents were
functional and operates the LDMG are completed completed in March with the full
well in emergency « Field and desk top group of the LDMG

situations. Bl-annual exercises are completed membership. The final field
meetings and exercises are exercise will be completed in
conducted as required. Sep 2021.New members from

the clinic and school and
police(Sep 2021)this year.

Inland Queensland Road This group is gathering 100% The IQRAP concise road
Action Plan (IQRAP)- momentum. We are only network plan was successfully
Development of a concise one of 33 local completed and while it was not
road network plan with a governments who are accepted by TMR it has now
view to improve productivity members. The focus is to been generally accepted as a
for existing industries and increase the quality and wel| thought out basis for future
businesses along supply accessibility of the road planning considerations
chains, enhance network to maximise the

competitiveness of eccnoemic prosperity of

exporters, support new inland Cid,

private sector investment
and improve resilience and
connectivity for the delivery
of goods and services to
communities

3.2.3 :Advocate and support the development of the Qutback Highway

Code
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Outback Wiay Marthly teleconference 100% The Outhback Way
Development Corporation-  updates Development Corporation has
continuation of the joint successfully submitted an
representation for the application to Infrastructure
future development of the Australia and the project is now
Donohue Highway forming a separate line item in the

part of the Outback YWay - Federal Governments budget.
Australia's longest Unfortunately because the
shortout. Donohue Highway section of

the Qutback Way is a shire
road it continues to cause
issues with the ongaoing
funding requirement from the
Federal Government for the
Statefl ocal Governmert to
contribute 20% co-contribution
At present this is totally a Local
Government contribution.

3.3 :iInnovate and explore opportunities

3.3.1 :ldentify economic opportunities and enablers for the Shire

Code

Attendance at the Remote Evidenced based 100% Due to COVID-19 most of
Area Planning and outcomes resulting from our meetings are held via
Development Board the membership of the Zoom however we travel for
(RAPAD)meetings- Facilitate regional group. the quarterly meetings which
the growth and development are face to face.

of the Central Yvest and wider

Outback region.

3.3.2 :Enhance digital connectivity opportunities for the Shire

Code

Maintenance and renewal All sites operational 100%
of FM transmission sites

ensures continued

operation.
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Action Action Name Performance Measure Annual Comment
Code

Increased digital Review completed on how  100% Investigated and invested in
connectivity throughout the  digital exposure can benefit the new techrologies, recent
shire by the use of modern  Boulia.(RAPAD) additions on the technology:
technology which improves Purchase Drone (Robotic),i-
communication and Auditor for safety issues
cennectivity reporting and investigating

Tablets for collecting defects
on the road Camp internet and
WiFI

Security cameras, Water
manitoring system Flood
manitoring cameras and new
upgrades with latest
eguipment ,Navman, Spot
technology tracking and
tracing, Recover, Reflect,
Radar, Zoom, AuteCad, Drone
footage Facebook Pulse and
various GPS technology etc.

3.4: Promote tourism as an economic driver for the shire
3.4.1: All opportunities used to increase the shires exposure to the tourism market.

Performance Measure Progress
Code

Annual Comment

Promote the atfractions in  Attendance of staff to frade  100% Tourism is having a boom
Boulia to increase the shows and training year for visitor numbers. Socila
number of visitors to opportunities. media is promoting the shire
Boulia through as well as the television advert
partnerships with other ie still attracting visitors.

regional tourism providers.
ie caravan and camping
- shows

3.4.2 :Support council operated businesses which are associated with tourists and benefit the wider

community.
Action | Action Name Performance Measure | Progress | Annual Comment
Code
3.421 Maintain and improve the  Upgrading of existing 100% Maijor refurbishment in October
experience of tourism infrastructure completed of the Encounter show and
attractions by regular with program review to be front of the building.
maintenance and completed when funding

updating of facilities and availakle.
new programs when
| required
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Key Priority 4: Caring for the environment
We are the guardians of our environment. Our shire is home to diverse, pristine and culturally sensitive environments.
Vve have a duty of care to preserve and protect our shared environmertt so it cortinues to underpin our history,

lifestyle and ecoromy. We will encourage sustainable practices including green energy solutions and the responsible
land management.

4.1. :Well managed environmental resources which supports our future growth.

4.1.1 :Employ efficient development planning processes and practices

Code

4111  Cultural heritage All cuttural heritage 100% Part of the project scape to
clearances are sought clearances have been obtain Cultural Heritage
during the planning completed prior to any work clearances for any new sites or
process for construction done. projects. Report will be added
activities. to the Job Management Plan

4.1.3 :Provide a safe and pleasant environment for families to live and work.

Code

4131 Fogging activities Fogging notification to 100% Fogging activities will
completed in times of residents. Fogging commence after a rain event or
flood completed to the most flood event that brings out

effective schedule for pests around Town,

reduction in pests
Manage stray domestic Reports of stray domestic 100% The first two months of 2021
animals within the animals aclioned within 4 there was no dogs impounded
township to reduce hours but with the Systematic
incidence of nuisance Inspection Program carried out
behavior in March it saw a large number

of dogs getting Registered and
some househelds being
informed that they have to
register their dogs.

The Inspection was carried out
by G Smerdon with assistance
from Mr Phil Greaves from the
Carpentaria Shire Council.
After the inspection there was
in the week following 4 dogs
impounded with Three being
registered and the fourth dog
trying to be rehoused.

The set of policies and Policies and Local Laws are  100% All policies falling due for

local laws are reviewed up to date and relevant. renewal are flagged for review
annually to ensure that all by the policy's responsible
residents are able to enjoy officer and presented to
Boulia without Coungil for adoption
impediment.
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4.2. : Resilient management plans which support the community in times of crisis

4.2.1 :Implement initiatives for flood mitigation and to plan, prepare, respond, recover and build
resilience from disasters for the communities of our region.

Action Name Performance Measure Annual Comment
Code

Local SES group is SES- Group is supported 100% The council continues to
supported by coungil, during and after events by provide executive support to
Compliance with the state  the use of council the group and has applied for
requirements to have an eqguipmert and staff id funding to renovate the SES
State Emergency Service  required SES Management shed and increase storage
(SES) group Plans are up to date capacity

4.2.2 :Establish and maintain a disaster management response capability to meet community needs
when required.

Code

Meetmgs held with all Field exercises conducted in - 100% The annual field exercise will
agencies at lest twice per  May and/or Nov now be held in Sep 2021.
year on as required for

disaster events. Activities

including field exercises

are conducted as

required.

4.2.3: Plans of management are established for our Parks, Sportsgrounds, reserves and open spaces.

Action Name Performance Measure Annual Comment
Code

4231  Consultation forms part of 100% Parks, Sports grounds,
the development of plans resenves and open spaces
of management which management plan been
includes affected groups established. Sports Centre
and interested persons, major upgrade completed.

Around the Robinson park
fence installation completed.

4.3. :Sustainable practises are in place to be a good caretaker of our natural resources

4.3.1 :Ensure the region’s sustainability through integrated weed and pest management practices

Action | Action Name ‘ Performance Measure Progress | Annual Comment
Code

4311  Supportthe local land-  Meetings and assistance 100% The meetings and field days
care groups to achieve  provided that | have attended, there was
pest and weed control. a general feeling that when the

group can get tagether they can
achieve what they want

4.3.2: Ensure all activities conducted by council meet with environmental guidelines and are sustainable

Action Name Performance Measure | Progress | Annual Comment
Code
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Action Name Performance Measure | Progress | Annual Comment
Code |

321  Allfacilities over whichwe  Visitation and audit by 100% All the licenses are up-to-date.
are required to hold a environmental health to comply with EPA guidelines.
licence meet the Qid officer to review all of environmental health officer
standards and licence council operated facilities carries out regular audits on
renewal is achieved. and business operating in licenses, landfill management

Boulia. and food licenses
Leases over the Butcher Leases are sub-leased with  100% The lessee of the Butchers
Paddock and Cooridgee income generated to cover Paddock has the right amount
Laneway are managed in  lease fees to Qld Gov and of stock for what feed there is in
accordance with our lease  managed in accordance this paddock at this stage he is
requirements for stock with those requirements- all so doing some feeding with
holdings. reviewed annually hay to help keep what feed he

has.

The Lessee of Cooridgee
Reserve has removed some of
his stock from the paddock so
the feed can recover when
there is some rain and he will
build his numbers up once the
feed has recovered.

4.3.3 :Apply practical water conservation practices that ensure that the town retains a green look and

feel
Action | Action Name Performance Measure Progress | Annual Comment
Code |
4331  Wateri ng of councils Watering through drought 100% The Burke River has water in it
parks and median strips ~ periods is scheduled now so we are off town water
is managed to suit the and watering the town median
best water source. strips from the river.

4.3.4: Caretake environmental impact areas of pests, weeds, water resources, disasters and natural

resources.

Action | Action Name Performance Measure | Progress | Annual Comment

Code
|dentification and Pest animal baiting occurs.  100% Pest animal control the first
management of pest Weed identification and round of baiting saw a small
animal and weed issues netification process occurs. turn up with ¥13.5kg of meat
within the shire in CWRPMG meetings are treated for the control of feral
accordance with the Bio- attencdled by RLPO dogs and 400 De-K9 baits sold
security Plan adopted by as well there was 1087 .8kg of
coungil with reperting to meat treated for feral pig
e done back to control. RMPC and shire roads
CWRPMG quarterly. weed control carried out.
MNoxious Pest weed Limited incursions with 100% The use of Herbicides on
control an couneil action taken for invasive Council contralled lands and
managed land and council  species. reserves i am getting over 90%
road reserves is kill rate.

maintained, monitored
and reported quarterly to
council but subject to
grant funding.
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Code

Reduction in the number +* Take up of baiting 100% A total of 14 dog scalps and 2
of pest animals by paying program offers by the pig snouts brought in and

of bounties for wild dog landholders. = Bounty 713.75kg meat baits treated
and cat scalps and pig payments continue. + with 10mg/ml 1080 dog baits,
snouts with a complete Education information and 1250 kg of meat baits
register of numbers available on pest animals treated with 36mg/ml pig and
reported and amounts on the web site / face to 1400 De-K8 manufactured baits
paid by cauncl| far the face. sold for this quarter.

bounty.

4344  Towncommon is « Town Cormmon 100% The lack of goed rain means
managed within the imits ~ Committee meets at least that numbers of stock on the
set and stock holders are  once per year. « Members town common will need to be
encouraged to participate  fees are paid promptly « redused with in the next couple
in any muster arranged by  Stock which is not of months there is at this time is
council. Weed control and  registered with a member 87 head. will be looking to carry
stock levels monitored will be impounded. « Tewn a commen muster out in August
and reported to council common muster is 2021 unless the owners want to
quarterly. completed half yearly. do their own muster before

hand.

Stock from neighboring
properties is still a problem the
owners of this stock do get
them of ance they have been
notified.

Some of the boundary fences
of these properties do require
some major work to be carried

out
Primary Stock route bores  Steck route bores are 100% MNo news on the Capital VWorks
are maintained as maintained in accordance Funding that | applied for and
appropriate with funding with funding received. no Travel Permits
applied for as needed. With there being little to no feed
Other bores are on all of the stock routes in the
maintained as funding shire | will not be issuing and
allows. travel permits in the near future.
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Key Priority 5: Robust Governance

The decisions made by local government and community organisations change our lives. Decisions made by State
and Federal Government affect how we operate. Ve want a greater say in the process and in the allocation of
resources, especially in our local communities. Vve will ensure we have effective process, procedures and policies to
positively change behaviors which are supported by the Local Government Act 2009 to provide confidence to funding
providers,

5.1 :Confidence in council systems ond procedures to meet legislative and compliance
requirements.

5.1.1 :Manage Council’s operations in an effective manner by clearly defining the functions, services,

roles and respansihilities of council
Action Name Annual Comment
Code

Performance Measure

5111 Boulia Certified Agreement  Regular reviews of 100% Existing Staff Members at the
options are enacted within -~ conditions being paid to time of the implementation of
payroll from the staff the EBA were informed of all
agreement 2019-2023 their payroll benefits. New Staff

Members during the on-
boarding process are given a
copy of the EBA. Staff have
been and are also informed of
the relevant Stream of the
Award for their role as the EBA
is aligned with the Local
Government Industry Award -
State 2017, Wages increases
are processed accordingly in
July 2021

51.1.2 Administration-HR Policies are reviewed and  100% Netices of updated policies in
Policies and procedures in - made available to staff, relation to adopted policies by
place to ensure staff have Council are sent out to Staff by
clear guidelines in relation email after the Council
to working for the council. Meetings.

5.1.2 :Effective internal and external communication and records management

Code

5121 Be proactive in providing Information delivered via 100% Branch meetings are held
information to staff on email, payslip notice or fortnightly and tool box
issues which may affect meetings. meetings monthly for safety.
them. Notices are done for notice

boards and email blasts are
sent out to Staff and others.

5.1.22  Provision of an accurate Councils system is up to 100% A constant review is done on

and comprehensive
Records Management
service for the Organisation
as required under the State
Records Act 1998

date with current upgrades
and staff are trained in the
use of the system.

how better we can manage
and store Council's business

information ensuring it is easily

understood. Council will be
implementing new corporate

systems namely ALTUS EPM

Procurement and ALTUS
Payroll in the short term
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5.1.3: Adopt an integrated risk management approach

Risk Management Group meets at least six (6) times per annum .Completion of all actions of the Risk Management
Group Action Plan designated for finalisation In this financial year

Code

5131

5132

Review existing
Enterprise Risk
Management Framework
and ensure that
Cperational, Financial,
Reputational and
Corporate Risks are
identified and reported on
through the audit
committee. .

Provision of reports to
Workers Comp in relation
to workplace injuries and
other RTW matters

Risk Management
framework is reviewed and
developed further.

Reports completed as
required

100%

100%

The Audit Committee last met
in March 2021 where the
councils Risk Management
framewaork was reviewed This
framework is now held as a
permanent record which can be
reviewed for progress against
targets. The next full meeting of
the committee will be in late
July 2021

Workers Comp advised as
required when events take
place for reportable workers
compensation issues and for
incidents. Return work plans
were implemented and carried
out and agreed upon by all
parties concerned.

5.1.4: Third party contractor licences, tickets, certificates and qualifications are held and maintained
reflective of the current contract arrangements. checked to ensure they are current

Currently these are manually checked prior to works commencing, however eventually will be software driven and
flagged to create autormnatic alerts for "soon to be" expiry dates.

Code

All items are checked
annually at start Lp prior to
work commencing and
spot checked during the
year.

Annual check completed
with three spot checks
completed during the year.
With contractors stood
down pending delivery to
the erganisation of the
necessary qualifications for
re-reinstatement

5.1.5: Workplace Health and Safety focus
The implementation and integration of workplace health and safety across the entire Boulia Shire workforee,

Action
Code

5151

Agction Name

To implement the 'Boulia
Safe' - workplace Health
and Safety Management
system across the Boulia
Shire Council workforce,

Continuous
impravement evident in
the the implementation

100%

Contractors certification
validities are checked annually
during Start-Up week. Also
randomly checks during onsite
inspections for compliance.

Performance Progress Annual Comment
Measure

100%

Weekly and additional Toolbox
presentationfinformation sessions
are conducted together on all
levels of council with staff involved
in consultation processes. Various
Take 5 type quiz assessments are
implemented on various
subjects/topics.
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Action Name i e Annual Comment

Close out all tems 100%

5152  Comgletion of all Keeping in with WHS compliance

Quarterly action activities
for WHES by all sections
of the workforce.

All staff have completed

within 30 days on
notification from
Management

WHE&S training by staff

100%

reviewed weekly and no
outstanding issues currently.

All new staff underge BSC

WHES training
requirements

is completed. induction process either online er
face to face.

Toolbox presentations and
education are conducted weekly
and additional as alerts and other
industry information dictates.
Industry alerts and updates are
provided to staff as they become
available,

Staff are given opportunities to
gain training and further
certification through visiting RTO's
and enline training portals,
5156  Aftendance at all WH&S WH&S meeting 100%
meetings including ManEx  attendance

meetings as appropriate,

Attend and provide a report
detailing outstanding iAuditar
ISSUes.

Provide an update on any relevant
training that has been done.
Provide updates on process
improvements. eg. Reporting
incidents and accidents,

Provision of Lost time
Injury and incident trends
and suggested
rectification plans.

5157 Report completed and 100%
presented to council on

an annual basis,

With the implementation of the
VWHS procedures and the
acceptance to change by the staff.
Very pleased to report that the staff
are very positive in embracing
VVHES with only a few employees
have had loss time due to
injuriesfiliness outsice of work
parameters.

5158  Complete checklist /
hazards inspections as
per |-Auditor scheduling

Inspections and facility check are
being carried out through the
iAuditor system.

Staff have been embracing the
VVHS culture as well as
forthcoming with suggestions for
improvements en many levels
going forward.

More ipaditablets for mobile/ffield
reporting have been introduced to
assist staff which has been
positively embraced,

All inspections are 100%
completed as per |-
Auditor scheduling

5158  Escalate uncompleted Budget allocation is 100% Nothing to report at this stage.

recommendations from
hazard inspections that
require a budget allocation

recorded for escalated
actions or a reason why
it is not,

into Pulse.
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51518

51515

51518

5145147

51518

51519

Review all flagged
policies, procedures, work
instructions, forms, safe
operating procedures
(SOP) and training tools.

Upload all reviewed
documents under
appropriate element
numbers onto the councils
safety management
system (including
Infoxpert) as endorsed
documents

On completion of the
review, upload all
reviewed documents and
place them into councils
safety management
system (including
Infoxpert). This provides
document protection and
version control.

Develop a system to track
training identified and
completed for staff and
cantractors including
verification of competency
training.

WHAS statistics to be
presented to ManEx on
the first meeting of the
month to review 30 day
actions not completed.

WHES budget to be
reviewed cuarterly against
targets.

Review all emergency
plans and signage is in
place far all areas.

Staff who have
allocated responsibility
for specific actions
review associated
documents to ensure
they are up to date.

All endorsed
documents are correctly
loadled in Boulia Safe
and hyper-links are
active and working.

Dacuments can be
located easily in
Infoxpert

A system is in place
and is being used to
effectively assist with
the tracking of training
and competencies.

Twelve monthly reports
received by ManEx

Achievements against
targets are within
budget

Emergency plans have
been reviewed, are up
to date and signage is
complete in all areas of
council.

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Policies and procedures are
reviewed as required. New Policies
and Procedures introduced where
and when changes are to occur,
Safe Work Method Statements
(SWMS) are reviewed and
discussed by workers and
supervisors prior to commencing of
job. 2021 Updated WHSQ Codes
of Practices replaced the older
versions.

All SWIMS and SOPs are now
reviewed loaded onto councils
electronic records system and
recorded into the Safe
Management system

All documents have been
reviewed, uploaded and
hyperlinked to InfoXpert

The implementation of syneray soft
HR module will improve this
manual process and provide alerts.
Manual checks for competency
have been implemented

Updated reports and phetos are
presented to MANEX each week
fram the I-Auditor results and from
meetings with staff at toolbox
meetings

WHE&S budget is sufficient to
complete the required activities
which have been completed during
the year. Good progress has been
made in all aspects of WH&S
compliance.

Plans are completed and currently
being reviewed against changes to
regulations, 85% New signage is
complete with only two areas
requiring emergency evacuation
signs to be updated
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Actic Action Name '
Co

51520

WH&S to communicate
any changes to
documentation to staff
members for action.

51521 Review the following
procedure against
requirements in
preparation for
consultation: high risk
work method statements,
Risk/ Hazard
Management, compliance
cohtrol, incident reporting
and investigation
51522 Review the following
procedure against the
legal requirement in
preparation for
consultation: VWSH design,
machine guarding, hire
equipment, thermal
raciation, pressure safety,
confined spaces,
excavation and trenching.
5.1.5.23 Review all SDS folders to
ensure all SDS are dated
within a 5 year of issue
date. This can be
completed through
Chemwatch.

51524 Ensure training has been
completed for all staff who
are in contral of hazard
substances that they are
aware of segregation
requirements and
compatibility with
chemicals and placarding
requirements.

90% Completion of all
rectification actions as
outlined in |-Auditor from
their proposed completion
date

51528

515832 Annual reporting of lost
time injury claims which
should be less than 5%

of all claims

Performance
Measure

Email blast combined
with internal notices
and tool box talks are
used to disseminate
Information to staff.

Al reviews are
completed within
agreed time-frame

All reviews are
completed within
agreed time-frames

All areas of council
have been checked and
none are out of date.

Training has been
completed for all
relevant staff.

Annual Comment

100%

100%

100%

100%

95%

100%

100%

Information is provided to staff via
flyers, VWHSQ Alerts and toolbox
talks which also contain
PowerPoint presentations which
can be used for new staff

All documents have now been
lnaded into Infoxpert after being
reviewed by the account owner
and WH&S staff member including
ManEx. These documents are also
reviewed to meet industry changes

All documents reviewed by WHES
officer, staff and recorded into
InfoExpert

Safety data sheets (SDS) have
been reviewed and updated with
current regulation information,
saved on councils electranic
document management system/

Staff training in this area is
complete but always monitored
given changes in SDS infarmation
from suppliers. All signage is
regularly reviewed for each area.

All council areas are monitoring the
risk and hazards with i-Auditor
program. Good progress in the use
and actioning of tasks in -Auditor
and ongeing software
familiarisation with both existing
and nev staff.

Staff have embraced a more
positive Workplace Health and
Safety culture. Resulting in only
two lost time occasions, both of
which did not happen due to work
roles
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Action | Action Name Perforr e Progress | Annual Comment
Code Measure

51633 Annual reporting of No increase from 100% Council has been successful in
injuries - No increase in previous year. keeping the reported injuries to a
recorded injuries from the minimal level the same as |last year
previous year No real changes in injuries from

last years results.
Reportable incidents are 100% of reportable 100% Pleased to report that council staff
reperted within the items are actioned are now reporting ‘near misses' as
required time-frames carrectly they eventuate,

Also reporting incidents
immediately, as soon as possible,

51 5,35 100% Completion of all 100% Reports are completed and
Incident Report including actioned within the required
investigations and timeframes

implementation of any
actions identified in the
Investigation Report.
(Include personal,
members of the general
public and plant incident

reports)
51536 Undertake an Internal Annual review of plan 100% Audit is on schedule to be
Audit at the completion of  and changes recorded completed
the WHS Plan on PULSE.
51537 Toachieve B0% 100% Documentation reviewed, Cngoing
Compliance with the evidence collated, other
Matianal Audit tool far departments gathering
Self-Insurers documentation of compliance
which we are confidert will meet
the 80% and above requirement..
515638 Continual improvement of  Number of 100% A comprehensive risk register is in
the hazard risk register improvements made to place and being monitored as this
through identification of the register, s a live document and also a
new hazards/risk and version provided in the PULSE
cortrol measures. system.

5.2 :Accountability is clearly evident in how council does business

5.2.1 :Ensure Councils financial activities are monitored and managed well

Action | Action Name Annual Comment
Code

5;2:,.:1_._'1 Leng Term Financial Plan Long term Financial plan 100% The LTFP has been updated
: o be updated to QTC developed in line with QTC to the QTC mode! and will
model to a stage where it farmat. require constant updating
gives Council a good depending on Council budget
indication of the impact of cycle,

financial decisions made by
them on future decisions.
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Performance Measure

Action | Action Name
Code

5212  Abusiness solution (IT) Partrership with the 100% Synergy-Soft business system
which covers the needs of RAPAD group to identify madules have been
council at present and into  future solutions for Boulia implemented and training has
the future is supported by in line with the region conducted in a number of
each layer of the progressed. different ways. Future
organisation and training is planning is underway to
available to achieve best improve processes for the
practice. organisation as requirements

are identified.

&213 Council funds are invested  Investments made in Council investment
in accordance with accordance with oppoertunities are reviewed
legislative provisions and Investment Folicy monthly and budgets are
the Crganisation's adopted amended accordingly.
Investment Palicy. This is
reported monthly to council.

5;2.‘1.:4‘ Raise and recover Rates and Annual Charges Rates, Charges and Other
Rates,Charges and other Levied by due date, user debtors are being recovered
debtors on behalf of the charges and other debtors on a timely basis. Due to
functions of the raised and recovered COVID 19 Council has been
Organisation and report on  effectively considerate in requesting
a manthly basis to council. outstanding rates. Debtors

whe have not paid for more
than 90+ days are being
assessed case by case basis
and caollection house has been
engaged in debt recovery.
Debtor report submitted
marthly to Council,

5215  Monthly reporting to council  Accounts payable paid Accounts payable paid within
for accurate and correct within required time-frame, required time-frame, all stores
costing of expenditure all stores issued at carrect issued at correct value and
(including Accounts value and correctly costed correctly costed to functions,
Payable, Stores, and to functions, all assets all assets accounted for
Assets) on behalf of the accounted for accurately accurately and reported to
functions of the Couneil monthly
Crganisation

521& The Operational Plantobe  Operational Plan Operational Plan (including
linked in the Annual Budget  (including Budget) adopted Budget) adopted by 30 June
which will be reflected in by 30 June each year each year
the actions included in the
plan.

5217 Manage Council's 100% of insurances 100% of insurances reviewed
insurance portfolio reviewed and maintained and maintained annually,

annually
5.2.2 :Maintain high standards of Corporate Governance through effective audits.

Code
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Code

5221  Audit Committee- Regular  Audit Committee meetings  100% Audit Committee meetings are
meetings are held in line are held twice per year to held twice per year to review
with reguirements to review Audit Plans, Draft Audit Plans, Draft Financial
review and monitor audit Financial Statements, Statements, previous audit
comments and ensure previous audit management responses and
council is performing in management responses actions.
accordance with the Local  and actions.

Government regulations.

§222 Internal Audit Plan to be Internal audit to be 100% Quarterly reviews are done on
reviewed quarterly and recorded on Pulse software the audit plan to ensure we will
actioned to achieve goals.  for updating and permanent and can achieve our goals,

record changes are made and put to
audit committee for approval if
required.
5.2.3 :Decisions on hew or enhanced community assets or facilities are viewed with the future

financial impact on council

Code

ﬁiﬁ.&;‘l ~ All projects submitted to All projects submitted have 100% QT C whole ife costing model|
council for review must included whole of life costs. been used for project above
include ' whole of life With POF program used on $100k.
costings' projects over 3100K
5.2.4 :Ensure transparency and accountability through management reporting

Code

Frovision of key financial ~ Provision of budget 100% Key Financial Information is
information to MANEX information to staff communicated to MANEX and
and Council Council. Meeting held fortnightly
5242 Preparation and collation  Annual report prepared 100% Annual Repert was completed
of the Annual Report with input from all senior and endorsed by Council atthe
document in conjunction managers and submitted December 2020 meeting.

with senior managers to
ensure the important

to council within time
frames.

legislative requirements
are met and the repert is
a sound representation of
the council's achievement
during the year.

5243 Discharge Council's Statements submitted to 0% For the FY 20-21 Council has
statutory financial the Office of Local accepted recommendations
reporting obligations Government by 31 made by QAO to engage

October each year external assistance to complete
" ; Financial Staterments.
Ungualified audit report Council aims to prepare and

finalize its external audit by end
of September 2021
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Annual Comment

Code

5245 Council has a clear Maonthly Financial 100% Budget workshops are
picture of the overall reporting to council completed prior to budget
financial position and includes snapshot of adoption then quarterly
performance against current performance discussions and reviews are held
adopted budget against budget figures. with management and Council

Comparatives of adopted budget
to monthly income and expenses
are shared with Council and any
rmajor variations are discussed
with MANEX and Council as well.
The Cperaticnal and Capital
Budget has been adopted by
Council.

5246 Monthly financial reporting  Delivery of Quarterly 100% Report is completed monthly and
is completed and Budget Review to Council again guarterly, both submitted
presented to council of to council.
which Council is clear and
councillors are able to
review costs against
budget

5.3 : Stability - a safe secure working environment

5.3.1

areas and facilities.

Coda

: Provide a working environment for all in which risk is managed and monitored in all council

531.2 Identify key risk areas in Undertake two (2) internal  100% Review of internal audit plan to
Council operations to be audit reviews per annum ensure we are cover any areas of
reviewed as part of the concern. Council has completed
internal audit its Internal audit in December.

Recommendations have been
noted and will be reviewed
constantly. Internal Auditor -
Tony Waish - Walsh Accounting.
Recommendations regarding
Plant Audit has been accepted
by Caouncil.

5313 Implementation of actions  Completion of all actions  100% All actions are added to the audit
set out in the Internal of the Internal Audit and risk register and reviewed at
Audit Committee Action Committee Action Flan each meeting of the audit
Plan designated for completion committee.

in this financial year
531.4 Support training and No breaches of WHS 100% Reviews of contractor and

moenitoring of use of
councils WHE&S and |-
Auditor programs.
Complete annual audit of
all council work sites

regulatory requirements

Hearing assessments for
employees working in
noisy environments
completed

council work sites have been
conducted which also included
noise level monitering. 1-Auditor
uptake by staff has been very
successful with more |-Pads
being ordered to ensure all areas
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Code

At least 80% compliance can Update electronically from on

with the National audit o
tool
5315 Ensure compliance with Reports provided to 100% Two staff members gained

the Organisation's Drug Counciland MANEX in industry Drug & Alcohol Testing
and Alcohol policy and relation to the testing certification and random Breath
onhgoing best practice. conducted Alcohol testing (Brac) was
Record of testing Implemented as per the Boulia
completed and results to Shire Council zero tolerance drug
be reported to council. & Alcohol policy

5.4 :Sustainability-our focus on value for money outcomes across the organisation.

5.4.1 :Councils offices, depots and business enterprises are operated under ‘value for money’

principles

Action | Action Name Performance Measure | Progress | Annual Comment

Code

5411 Fees and charges reflect  Costs to visit our exhibition 100% Stock to be evaulated on
the industry norm and is reflective of other tourist quality, some stock will no
mark-up on goods is attractions and minirmal longer be sold due to the need
reflective of costs stock write off. not being as great in the

ocmmunity new for giftware
items.

5413 Depot workshop Council  Limited downtime and 100% Regular maintenance been
plant and equipment is minimal lost productivity. carried out on council fleet and
fully operational at all well maintained. weekly and
times. fortnight check on the plant

revenue. Major services are
planed around the council
break to avoid down time of the
machine. 20 years plant
replacement program been
developed.

5.4.2 :Optimise performance of council business units using available technology

COde

-_5:,21'-.;2;_’1 Maintain compliant Closed MNo breach of regulatory 100% Council developed a policy
: Circuit Television network reguirements in relation to for CCTV.. Secured funding
operations in the Shire operation of CCTV to upgrade CCTV system for:
Operations Admin building, Landfill
facility, Sports centre, Library,
Heritage Complex 50%
completed
5422 Maintain Servers and All current software 100% This Is ongoing, Servers have
Facilities with adequate renewed cn schedule just been replaced and
licence installed. All license renewals
renewals for current software are up to date and constant

liaison with Shire Networks to
ensure all renewals are
current
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(ofeTs [

5423

5.4.3

Meonitor and manage
telephone and Ergon
accounts for electricity and
telecommunication
equipment and services to
ensure we are not paying for
unnecessary services

management and budgeting

Code

5431

5432

5.4.4: Implement good practice in managing and maintaining our assets

Council is In receipt of the
annual budget
documentation ready to be
adopted each year.

Counci| is able to monitor
the budget and determine
the progress cf projects
and work completed in line
with budget projections..

Monthly and quarterly
financial reports to council
deliver information on
variations to budget and
enable decisions on long
termfinancial impacts to be
reviewed.

Accounts paid, nil outages
and plans are cost
effective for council.

Budget preparation is
timely and involves
Executive team and
department heads with
bids for funding received
from departments for
consideration by council

Quarterly budget reviews
completed and presented
to council with comments
on variations to budget

Work to complete budget
commenced in Jan and
two workshops held,

100%

100%

100%

100%

Monthly reviews of phone
accounts and quarterly
reviews of ergon accounts
are conducted as normal
practice.

: Ensure the long-term financial sustainability of the council through prudent financial

Workshops are held with draft

paperwork, prior to budget
meeting finalised papers are
issued to Councillors and
management For FY 21-22
the budget process will
commence in March 2021
alongside a review of Council

fees and Charges for adoption.

Draft Operational Budget
meeting has been held in
March, It is expected
finalisation of operational and
capital budget by June 2021.
Council budget has been

accepted in Council meeting in

June.

Reports are given to Council
every month at the Council
meeting

Feports are put to Council
monthly and quarterly.

Couneil has engaged external consulting firm to assess Council maintenance for building asset class. Final dollar
value is awaited. These will be incorperated in Council Long Term Financial Asset Management Plan and QTC model.

Action | Action Name

Performance Measure

Annual Comment
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Code

5441  The plant committee to Plant purchases are within -~ 100% Plant committee will meet
complete reviews on plant  budget and plant is whenever required to review
usage making suggestian maintained within specified the plant purchases and
on turn over, purchase and parameters to enable performances. 20 years plant
replacement to achieve sound operations of the replacement strategy been
maximum value for money  council. developed. plant and
outcomes. This is to equipment been purchased
include risk assessments. with in the budget.

5443 Tourism attractions are Business plan and 100% Renovations of the min min
managed and are management manuals Encounter and new displays at
sustainable with future completed by Greg the Heritage Complex are
enhancements progressed  Tuckwell (consultant) mindful of budget restraints.

as budget permits

5.5 :Advocacy - punching well above our weight

5.5.1: Advocate for improved services and infrastructure.

Caode

5511  Advocate for increased MNumber of black spot 100% Submissions have been made
coverage for internet in internet locations achieved. for remote site locations to TMR
remote locations. and a joint funding submission

between Winton and Boulia to
install a mobile tower at
Middleton has been approved.
The long awaited mobile
connection in Urandangi has
been installed and is waiting to
be initialized.

5.5.2: To have Councillor representation and actively be involved in regional forums

Code

5521  Councillors report viathe  All external meetings 100% All regional meetings are
menthly council meetings  attended by Councillors or attended along with involvement
on meetings they attend  senior staff are to have a in supporting groups and
as per the committees written report completed organisations. Mayor Rick
they have been and submitted to council at Britton attends all RAPAD, RDA,
nominated for. the following meeting. I-QRAP, CWRPMG,

RAPADWSA, ORRTG and
WQAC meetings - both face to
face and via zoom meetings.
Clir 3am Beauchamp has
attended RAPAD Water and
Sewerage meeting, Information
on theses meetings are
provided verbally at the
following council meeting.
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Key Priority 6: Supporting local services and facilities

Active, healthy lifestyles drive our success as a Shire. Health and wellbeing are building blocks for fulfilling lives. We
will support smart lifestyle decisions to reduce the toll of preventable disease and increase our life spans. We
understand the importance of open green spaces for recreation and social cohesion and support a work-life balance to
remain connected with our colleagues, family and community.

6.1 : Facilitate opportunities

6.1.1 : Facilitate health and medical service provision for Boulia and Urandangie

Code

6.1.1.1  Involvement in regicnal All meetings attended with  100% COVID-19 information and
health programs to reports completed back to teleconferences are attended
improve the live-ability of  council with the impending rollout of the
Boulia and Urandangi vaccinations, Shire Hall set up

for the local people to attend a
VWebinar on the introduction of
the rollout of the vaccine

6.1.2 :Provide community services through government funded programs for the benefit of
disadvantage members of the community

Action | Action Name Performance Measure | Progress | Annual Comment

Code

6121  Support 'free to attend' Council suppoerts 'free to 100% RADF projects cortinue to be
functions and facilities attend'functions where free attend events and many
where possible to possible. government funded events are
encourage community being held in 2021.
engagement

6.2 :Support an active healthy community

6.2.2 : Maintain a high quality of life by providing facilities and resources that encourage a secure,

interactive and progressive community lifestyle
Action | Action Name
Code

6221 Continue to aoversee the  Facilities are open and 100% Boulia Aquatic Centre and
operation of the Boulia usable for the public at least sporting complex major
Aquatic Centre and 95% of the year. refreshments project completed.
sporting fields new astro turf been installed for

Tennis courts and new light
have been installed which are
on a timer, council secured
finding to upgrade the lights

6222 Continue to provide Australia Post facility is 100% Ongoing service to the public
Australia Post services operational with trained staff and visitors of the Shire.
for as long as this is who are available
required to be provided
by council
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6.2.3: Facilitate health and medical service provision for Boulia and Urandangi

Performance Measure

Annual Comment

6231  Au-spiced funding for
Royal Flying Doctors
Service (RFDS) is
managed in accordance
with planned activities to
upgrade Urandangi
Health facility

6232 Local involvement in the
support of the clinic and
health committee groups
for the betterment of
health in Boulia and
Urandangi

Activities completed with

guarterly reports submitted

Progress

100%

100%

This funding first obtained by
Dr Don Bowley has stretched
over a number of years now
with the maintenance and
inclusion of extra items at the
Urandangi clinic provided as
requested.

Support provided by

involvement in Boulia
Interagency group suggestions.
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Key Priority 7: Valuing our greatest asset - people

People are our greatest asset. Unleashing individual potential maximises personal, community and economic
outcomes. We will encourage an inclusive community that supperts the needs of business people, our staff, the young
and the elderly and we will support the least advantaged including Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Queenslanders. Ve will encourage diversity, foster innovation and use the talents of all - we believe that nocbody
should be left behind.

7.1
7.1.1

: An innovative culture

: Support WHE&S practices that develop a motivated and focused workforce

Annual Comment

Action | Action Name Performance Measure

7411  Staff understand the JLTA audit is completed 100% Sound staff understanding and
importance of WH&S and  and & pass is achieved by uptake of all staff inside and
all are competent in the the group. outside crews as well as
use of the VWWH&S system contractors.
and achieve an audit pass Staff have embraced the
on inspections Workplace Health and Safety

culture and offer positive
suggestions during
consultation. Contractors are
embracing the documentation
side of WHS culture and
compliances.

7112 Deliver accurate and All payments to staff are 100% Payrall information is kept
timely processing of the delivered within time: securely and payments are
payroll and associated frames and without error made in accordance with the
reporting requirements Award and Boulia Shires

Certified Agreement

?{;_1-,1_;@- Record , preserve and All employee records are 100% All employee data is recorded
protect employee records  up to date and secured and stored in accordance with
for payrell and human electronically and have a regulatory requirements. A
resource management backup paper file. meove to ensure all records are

recorded electronically are
being progressed.

7114  Assistance with the The recruitment process is  100% All staff are recruited in
recruitment and selection completed in a smooth and accordance with council policy
process from advertising professional manner with and induction processes.
to the final letter of offer for docurments provided that
new employees are up to date and

relevant. All
documentation is collected
as required and saved
electronically.

7115 Mayor and or panel to 100% The Annual Performance
complete annual review of Review will be completed by
the CEOQ the council in June 2021

7116 CEOto Complete six (6) Performance reviews for 100% All Performance reviews for

monthly performance
reviews senior staff
including WHE&S
compliance

the July-December period
completed

senior staff have been
completed by the due dates.
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Performance Measure | Progress | Annual Comment
Code

711.7 Complete annual Reviews completed on 100% One page performance review
performance review of anniversary. been developed. performance
your employees for Works reviews commenced

and Operations including
WHES compliance.

Complete performance Reviews completed on 100% Performance reviews done
reviews for your staff in anniversary June 2021.

Community Services

including VWHES

compliance

Complete performance Reviews completed on 100% Performance Review of Staff
reviews for your staff in anniversary have been completed by
Finance and Director and Finance Manager.

Administration including
WH&S compliance

7.1.2 :Keeping pace with technological changes in the workplace environment

Code

521 Encourage the staff to Courses sourced for staff 100% Coungil has invested in Go-1 as
utilise the Go1 training so they are competent in a professional development tool
package to support staff the use of the systems for staff. Some Staff have this
to further their used by council program available to them to
development in Local enhance their skills in a
Government by the use of universal approach as this
progressive programs and library of courses educates on
resources many plateaus. Work Health

and Safety compliance is
necessary for the ongoing
funding of Department of Main
Roads to facilitate the viability of
Council, Consequently, Staff
are kept up-to-date with Work
Health and Safety Standards.
Tool Box talks have been
enhanced by a library of
resources provided by Safety
Hub which the Work Health and
Safety has to use as a teaching
tool.

Professional development
opportunities in relation to the
day-to-day business systems
are provided to staff members
to more confidently, efficiently
and effectively undertake their
roles. Because of the
restrictions of COVID-18, Zoom
has become a very reliable and
user-friendly method to conduct
face to face training.
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7.2 :Agreat place to work

7.2.2 :Develop and maintain a positive and future focused culture that demonstrates and supports
Council’s vision and values.

Code

7222  Assistthe CEC inthe Workforce Plan developed  100% Organisation Structure is
development of a in conjunction with all staff, reviewed regularly to facilitate
workforce strategy which where possible, for the
includes an appropriate development of an
staff succession plan appropriately qualified and
including training, sustainable workforce.

attraction and retention

7.2.3 : Provide access to external support networks for emotional assistance

Action Name Progress | Annual Comment
Code

7231 Continue to provide the Quarterly reports on access  100% Posters are displayed in traffic
Employee Assistance to services received (no areas for easy access for Staff
program and support the  personal details) only the regarding the EAP services
local RFDS visits volume of access. available to Staff and their

Families. During these
challenging times of COVID-19,
Staff have been reminded of
this service, and specific
COVID-19 posters were
distributed to Staff and
displayed in the Office areas.
With the easing of COVID-19
Restrictions, the RFDS
Qutback Mental Health Team
has returned to Boulia. The
RFDS Team visits Coungil's
workplaces to let everyone
know about the programs and
support services available; and,
to develop a rapport with the
Boulia Shire Council's Staff
Members. Aligned with the
Boulia Shire Council's Certified
Agreement 2019, Council has
an official adopted policy in
relation to the Employee
Assistance Program.

7.2.4: Provide a safe, healthy working environment and be proactive in all Work Health Safety matters

Action Name Performance Measure Annual Comment
Code
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Performance Measure | P ss | Annual Comm
Investigate all contractors  All reviews completed for  100% All tickets were reviewed again at
and workforce to ensure contractors and workforce start up, the implementaticn of
appropriate licences, quarterly the HR system will be
tickets, certificates and advantageous as this will no
qualifications are held longer be a manual process. As
and maintained in respect per requirements, all staff and
o the relevant contract or contractor employees have to
project present their certifications at time
of induction.
7.2.42  Develop a Noise register  All plant and equipment is ~ 100% A noise register has been
and commence testing of  scheduled tc be tested at established with base levels
all plant and eguipment lest once per year and measurements taken on nearly
which includes any noisy recorded in the noise all council machines. Testing has
waork environments. register. accurred with staff training on the

use of noise reduction equipment
completed together with the
recommended hearing PPE
types available and a Toolbox
about noise levels.

7243 Introduce electronic fleet Fleet management 100% Fleet management system is
management system system is used to menitor used to monitor the productivity
the productivity of the of the councils fleet which is
councils fleet which is reported to the works meeting.

reported to the plant
committee and ManEx

7244  Prepare for annual start All staff complete 100% Training for all aspects of work
up by reviewing training refresher inductions, within council was completed in
needs, booking trainers, complete necessary February. PowerPoint, videos
complete an assessment  training and confirmation and handouts with Face to Face
sheet on awareness of requirements to work meetings with all staff which was
training, prepare for Boulia shire such as very successful.

PowerPoint delivery of licences and tickets.
WHES

7245  Ensure l-Auditor tasks I-Auditor scheduled tasks ~ 100% Actions for all sites have now

- are set for Fire Safety have been set up for all been loaded and added to as
drills for all permanent areas and reported back new tems are discovered. Very
locations: Min Min to ManEx. successful uptake by staff.

Encounter, Library,
Council Office, Depot,
Sports and Aquatic
centre, Stonehouse.

7248  Complete swimming pool  Audit of the checklist 100% Audit completed with some
audit using WHE&S completion is done prior to action items ( non-life
RLSSA Aguatic facility pool opening / or primary threatening) identified and noted
safety checklist annually use period.. in iAugditor.
prior to pool opening Freshen up of some signage is

currently taking place.

7247  Allclaims for Reporting of of incidents 100% Staff are becoming more
compensation through through I-Auditor is cognisant of |-Auditor and
LGW must be supported  documented through reporting is improving.
by a prior registered ManEx via the WH&S

incident report in |-Auditor  officer.
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Progress | Annual Comment

Action | Action Name Performance Measure
Code

7248 Undertake Fire Warden Annual training and 100% Completed fire extinguisher
training with staff using demanstrations have awareness and practical training
fire extinguishers. been completed. an two occasions with all staff

members available from both
administration and outdoor field
departments.
Fire warden training/refreshers
was completed in April.
SWMS - any shortfalls All shortfalls recorded in 100% SWMS reviews ongoing and
identified to be updated in  the risk register and updlated inline with the WHSQ
the risk management reviewed by ManEx new/updated Codes of Practice
template. as of March 2021.
Undertake lighting survey  Annual lighting survey 100% A review of lighting, exit sighage,
completed. illumination for access/egress
have been completed
Action to rectify/update exit
signage completed.

72411 Onsite and roadwork Signage is in line withthe  100% This 1s the responsibility of onsite
sighage Is correct and job management plan and foremanftraffic managers and
ensures safety of workers  TMR reguirments progress is being made to
and the general public ensure that the recording of

signage at the worksite is
correctly being carried out and
recorded appropriately.

7.3 :living our values

7.3.1

: Be known for our excellent reputation and dedication service delivery

Code

7311  Full utilisation of aur Annual Re-fresher training  100% Customer management system
customer management on customer service as has been implemented and is
systemn to enable confident  reguired. in its infancy.
staff able to attend to all
customer enquiries and
deal with priority situations
Provide a range of Pelicies, forms and up to 100% Council Administration and
administrative, customer date information is Finance teams support all of
services and facilities for available on request. Council areas. This has been
the continued operation of achieved through team
coungil. meetings fermal and informal,
tool box meetings and aspects
relevant from MANEX
communicated to staff
constantly

Workplace Health and External audit obtains an 100% Regular inspection been carried

Safety - Staff continue to
achieve minimum
standards and reporting
functions to achieve a safe
workplace and TMR
accreditation.

above 70% pass mark

out with the relevant staff and
recorded in i auditor. Reports
been monitored weekly with the
works staff, supervisors and
contractors
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7.5 :Education

7.5.1: Partner with relevant groups to support and deliver Emergency services within the shire

Code

Support provided to SES  Grant applications 100% Council will continue to provide
and Rural Fire Service submitted for equipment as support where required.
groups to enable themto  required

function in an emergency.

7.5.2 :Partner with relevant agencies and organisations to provide a range of community awareness
and educational programs

Code

7.52.1 Partner with Boulia Several planned programs 100% Ongoing partnership for all
Community Services to over the school holidays community projects such as
provide educational conducted in our facilities after school sports once
programs in our facilities. weekly.

7.6 :Develop new employment opportunities

7.6.1 :Partner with other organisations who can deliver training to improve prospects of future
employment roles within council.

Code

Liaise with training All trainee positions 100% Professional development and
organisations who can offered and filled training are key elements to
provide trainees with staff delivering the reguired
support and results and timely outputs.

encouragement. Research
opportunities for training
growth within the counail.
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Key Priority 8: Proactive and responsible leadership

Our Shire is well recognised and respected both in Queensland and the Federal arena and this is critical for the future
growth of the region. We reccgnise the challenge population decline brings and will find ways tc manage it and do
what we can to reverse the trend. YWe will build on what already makes our shire and the surrounding regions great,
including our exceptional people, local enterprise, and natural resources by developing our strategic focus and
competitive advantage underpinned by strong regional partnerships.

8.1 :Genuine community engagement

8.1.1 :Develop and implement initiatives to encourage the community to become more informed and
involved in issues that may affect them

Code

Annual community Meeting held in early 100% Community Meeting held on
meeting after following December after the final the 16th June 2021,

the end of year financial results are released

results are released

gﬁhﬁﬂ Regular information being  Verbal feedback, monitored  100% Information being inputted to

released through Channel  visits through Facebook. CCC by library staff and
Country Chatter, printed externally. Social media
Facebook with the continues to be done by media
Website content reviewed officer.

for accuracy and content

twlce per year.

8.1.2 :Manage and govern to ensure transparency and responsiveness to the needs and views of our
communities in decision making practices

Code

Council agendas are Monthly activity is available  100% Council meeting agendas are
released for review 7 for viewing by the public on released and placed on the
days prior to the meeting  our website within 2 Council website within the
and agenda items are business days. required time frames.

placed on the website
within 2 business days
after the meeting.

8122 Councillor contact Business Papers, Minutes,  100% Councillor profiles, inclusive of

information is available Councillor Correspondence contact details, are kept up to
ontheinternetand isup  and other Council date on the Council website. The
to date. Provide documents sent within Bigtincan program is updated
Councillors with timely statutory time-frames. regularly to ensure Coungillors
information and reports have 24/7 access to relevant
using the new Bigtincan documents.

program which allows
policies, annual report,
corperate plan and all
agendas and minutes to
be accessible 24 /7

42 | Page

122



Operational Plan Review

2020-2021

Action Name Performance Measure | Progress | Annual Comment

Ensure Council meetings Mo breaches Code of 100% Acknowledgment to the
acknowledge the Meeting Practice or Code traditional Owners are held at
traditional owners and of Conduct the commencement of each

are conducted in council meeting. Model meetings
accordance with the procedures are followed and all
regulatory provisions eg: requirements are noted in the
Code of Meeting Practice minutes of each meeting by the
and Code of Conduct ExAssist.

and that Conflict of

Interest / Register of

Interest forms are
completed as required by
) Councillors.

8.1.3: Communication with the community is aimed to capture the wide range of media.

Provide customer service and information on Council's services through the council office / facebookf media eto.

At least 95% of initial queries received through the council office are responded to in accordance with the Customer
Service Charter

Code

I MNotifications to customers  All natices sent within 4 100% Notices are distributed via
o be sent via email blast, hours of receipt email blast, Faceboak, web
Facebook, web page, page and flyers as appropriate
- flyers, and in a timely manner.

8.1.4: Residents are informed about and involved in Council’s decision making

Publication and distribution of information in relation to Council decisions, activities and benefits

Action | Action Name Annual Comment
Codle

Council meeting dates Council meeting dates 100% Council meeting dates, currently

listed on the web site notified and Business set to December 2021 are

and in the Channel agenda and minutes loaded available for view on the

Country Chatter onto web site. Council website and notice
boards.

8.2 :Strong representation

8.2.1 :To represent and collectively make decisions to benefit the entire community

Code

Twelve ordinary Council All meetings attended by all  100% Ordinary Meetings of Council
meetings are held each Coungcillors. are held on a monthly basis
year with two special and Councillor attendance
budget meetings and two noted.

planning session days.
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Operational Plan Review

2020-2021

Code

Representation at all Reports received from 100% Council continue to represent
elected meeting groups attendees at the meetings our interests at the RAPAD
supporting Boulia initiatives  presented to council for meetings Outback Way
information. meetings, I-QRAP, RDA,
LDMG.

8.2.2 : Develop and maintain partnerships with regional organisations

Action Name Performance Measure Annual Comment
Code

Active representation in all  Attendance at all meetings  100% Attendance at all meetings
council representative with success achieved with with success achieved with
bodies including the group projects group projects

RAPAD group of councils,

8.2.3: Council facilitates the implementation of this Plan to benefit the whole community.

Plan what we do and do what we plan — Council acts in a coordinated manner to implement this Plan, Budgets and
report upon it in a timely manner

Code

Council actively reviews Plan implemented with 100% The Operational Plan is

the progress of the success against budget captured by the PULSE Local

Operational Plan on a allocation and planned Government Solutions System

guarterly basis with items  activities which is a permanent record .

listed on the Action List The quarterly results against

for immediate followup by set targets are presented to

staff. council each guarter and
displayed on the web site for
review.
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Community Financial Report

2020-2021

The Community Financial Report aims to simplify Council’s financial statements through a visual and plain
English written explanation of our results for the financial year 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021.

This Community Financial Report consists of 3 key statements. They are:

@ Statement of Comprehensive Income

@ Statement of Financial Position

@ Statement of Cash Flows
Statement of Comprehensive Income
The Statement of Comprehensive Income reflects how we take the money we receive in our day-to-day
operations and spend it to provide the level of services the community expects from our Council. This
year Council’s total revenue amounted to $23.8 million and total expenses amounted to $16.3 million
returning a net result surplus of $7.5 million.
REVENUE - Where did Council’s funds come from?

Council’s reported Total Income of $23.8 million during the 2020- 2021 financial year is broken up into
two areas:

@® Operating Income $ 9.6M
@ Capital Income ¢ 14.2M

Income Breakdown - $'000s

W Rates, Levies & Charges $1,385
B Fees & charges 5218
Rental Income 5296
w Other income Including Interest S424
m Sales Revenue $4,088
B Operating Grants, Subsidies &

Contributions $3,194

B Capital Grants, Subsidies &
Contributions $14,233
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Community Financial Report

2020-2021

The more significant contributors to Council’s revenue stream include:
@ Rates, Levies & Charges  $2.3M
@ Sales Revenue $4.1M

@ Operating Grants, Subsidies & Contributions $ 3.2M
@ Capital Grants, Subsidies & Contributions ~ $14.2M

Expenditure - Where does the money go?

Council incurs both operating & capital expenditure through providing a wide range of services to the
community. Expenditure is regularly monitored to ensure funds are used efficiently.

EXPENDITURE BREAK UP $'000s

Depreciation $4,563 2B.9%

Finance costs 542 —_ 35

Employee Benefits 53,424 21.7%

Operating expenditure is made up of:

® Employee benefits $3.42M
@ Materials & Services  $7.74M
@® Finance Costs $0.04M
@® Depreciation $4.57M

Employee benefits consists of wages & other entitlements such as superannuation and annual leave
which is paid to our staff members.

Materials & Services consists of goods Council purchases to use in day-to-day operations. Wherever
possible, Council uses local suppliers and contractors so that the money flows back into our community.

Finance costs consist predominantly of provisions for bad debts, loan & bank charges.

Statement of Financial Position

The Statement of Financial Position measures what we own (our assets), what we owe (our liabilities) and
our net worth (total community equity) at the end of the financial year.

Total Assets $212.5M
Total Liabilities $6.1M
Total Community Equity $206.4M
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Community Financial Report

2020-2021

ASSETS - What the community owns

Assets controlled by Council totalled $213M of which Property, plant & equipment accounts for 91% of
Council’s assets which includes the road infrastructure, buildings & structures, plant & vehicles, water,
sewerage and aerodrome assets. This represents a significant investment of community funds and
requires careful management to ensure that the levels of service provided by these assets is maintained
and the remaining 9% is our cash and investments.

The major components of our assets include:

Road network $139.7M
Land, Buildings & structures $ 22.6M
Plant & vehicles $ 4.8M
Cash & investments $ 18.1M

Assets Under Construction %
Water Infrastructure $
Sewerage Infrastructure $ 3.3M
Aerodrome Infrastructure $
Trade, Other receivable and inventories $

ASSETS $'000s

M Cash & Cash Equivalents
$18,064

m Trade & Other Receivables &
Inventories $1,030

™ Land & Improvements $866

Buildings & Structures $21,766
B Plant & Vehides 54,798
™ Furniture & Equipment $681
m Road Infrastructure $139,707
m Water Infrastructure $8,526
B Sewerage Infrastructure 53,320
™ Aerodrome Infrastructure
$5,194

M Assets Under Construction
$8,570
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Community Financial Report

2020-2021

LIABILITIES - What the community owes

The components of our liabilities are:

Borrowing $1.0M
Trade & other payables  $2.4M
Provisions $0.5M

LIABILITIES $'000s

12.8? 25.64%

m Borrowing $1.0M = Trade & Other Payables 52.4M = Provisions $.5M

Statement of Cash Flows

The statement of cash flows shows Council’s cash received and spent during the year. It shows our
ability to pay our bills and put aside some funds for the future. Our final cash balance as at 30 June 2021
was $18.1M which is a decrease of $3.4M from the previous year.

This report covers three specific areas: Financing, Investing and Operating activities.

@ Financing activities are cash received if Council takes out new loans or cash paid
as repayments against loans;

@ Investing activities include money Council receives and spends when we buy or
sell property, plant and equipment (Capital purchases);

@ Operating activities include all other areas such as rates, fees & charges, interest,
grants, employee costs, materials & services, interest and administration.
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Community Financial Report

2020-2021

Listed below is a table showing the results of the Cash Flow Statement for the past seven years.

2020/21 | 2019/20 | 2018/19| 2017/18| 2016/17 | 2015/16| 2014/15
%,000 %,000 5,000 %,000 %,000 %,000 $,000

Opening Cash Balance 21,513 16,408 13,903 14,961 11,779 13,378 12,632
Met Cash Flow from (3,532) 2,671 4,079 (1,440) 3,638 656 3,763
Operating Activities
Net cash Flow from 135 2,485 {1,525) 429 (411) (2,207) (4,320)
Investing Activities
(Capital Purchases)
Net Cash Flows from (53) [51) [49) [47) (45) (49) 1,303
Financing Activities
(Loans)
Closing Cash Balance 13,063 21,513 16,408 13,903 14,961 11,779 13,378

Key Sustainability Ratios

The Department of Local Government, Community Recovery and Resilience has developed a range of
sustainability indicators to assist in assessing the sustainability of Councils. A Queensland Council is
considered sustainable if its infrastructure and financial capital is able to be maintained over the long
term.

Section 179 of the Local Government Regulation 2012 requires that the measures of sustainability for
the financial year be included in the Community Financial Report. The table below summarises the
indicators and compares Council’s actual results with the targets.

Measure of How it is calculated | Explanation Target Result at Target
Financial 30 June met
Sustainahility 2021
Operating Met result divided Measures the extent to | Between -64.23% Mo
surplus ratio by total operating which Council’s revenue | 0% and
revenue raised covers 10%
operational expenses. If
there is a surplus, this is
then available for
funding capital
expenditure
Asset Capital expenditure | This ratio reflects the Greater 56.61% No
sustainability on the replacement | extent to which than 90%
ratio of assets (renewals) | infrastructure assets
divided by managed by Council are
depreciation replaced as they reach
expense the end of their useful
life
Net financial Total liabilities less Measures the extentto | Less than -135.46% Yes
liabilities ratio | current assets which the net financial 60%
divided by total liabilities of Council can
operating revenue be repaid from
operating revenue

Council has achieved 1 of the 3 key targets for the financial year but must focus on fine tuning our

management of asset replacement so that the asset sustainability ratio meets its target.
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Community Financial Report

2020-2021

Overall Financial Summary

$18,063.972

CASH BALANCE
as at 30 June 2021

$206,436.545

TOTAL COMMUNITY EQUITY
as at 30 June 2021

Photo by : Jan Norton

The Future
Council has further consolidated its financial position and is in a sound financial position to face the challenges
in the years ahead.
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Boulia Shire Council
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Income
Revenue
Recurrent Revenue
Rates. levies and charges
Fees and charges
Hental income
Interest recelved
Sales revenue
Other income
Grants, subsidies, contributions and donzations
Total recurrent revenue
Capital Revenue
Grants, subsidies, contributions and denztions
Other Capital Revenue

Total Revenue
Total Income

Expenses
Recurrent Expenses
Employee benefits
Materials and sarvices
Finance costs
Depreciation

Capital Expenses
Total Expenses
NET RESULT
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to net result
Increase / (decrease) in Asset Revaluation Surplus

Total Other Comprehensive Income for the Year

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year

2021 2020
Note H $
3a) 1.384.593 1.359.973
217,582 250,728
295,709 282,979
18,617 186,512
3(b) 4,087,551 3,742,752
304,252 210,696
4(a) 3,184,066 6,744,544
9,603,371 12,787,185
ab) 14,165,215 5,291,273
37,748
23,835,333 18,078,458
23,835,333 18,078,458
6 (3.424,060) (3,796.927)
7 (7.742,789) (7,222,096)
(42,288) (44,375}
8 (4.562,748) (4,276,228)
(15,771,886)  (15,330,626)
5 (493,836) (25,768)
(16,265.722)  (15.365,395)
7,570,612 2,713,063
16 - 7.255,692
7,255,692
7,570,612 9,968,755

The above stalement shouid be read in coryunction with the accompanying notes and

Significant Accounting Policres.

Page 3 of 34
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Boulia Shire Council
Statement of Financial Position
as at 30 June 2021

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Recaivables

Inventeries

Total Current Assets

Non Current Assets
Property. plant and equipment

Total Non-Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Payables

Borrowings

Provisions

Contract Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
Borrowings

Provisions
Total Non-Current Liabilites

Total Liabilities

Net Community Assets
Community Equity

Asset Revaluations Surplus

Retained Surplus

Total Community Equity

2021 2020

Note $ $
9 18,063,972 21,513,165
10 712,352 362,477
11 317,748 328,235
19,094,070 22 203,876
12 193 427 628 184 385,741
193.427.628 184 385,741
212,521,698 206,589,618
13 2,368,185 1,580,064
14 56,362 54 280
15 241,069 269,151
25 2 221 520 4,618,501
4,887,136 6,531,997
14 954 533 1,008 222
15 263,484 182 464
1,218,018 1,191,686
6,105,154 7,723,683
206,416,545 198 865,935
16 110 690 858 110,680 859
G5 745,688 88,175.076
206 436 545 198,865,935

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying

notes and Significan! Accounting Polcies.

Page 4 of 34

135



Boulia Shire Council

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Asset
revaluation %m':'ed
surplus urplus Total
Note 16
$ $ $
Balance as at 1 July 2020 110,680,858 B8,175,076 198,865.935
Revaluation surplus = >
Net result - 7,570,612 7570612
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year . 7.570612 7.570612
Balance as at 30 June 2021 110,690,859 95,745,688 206,436,547
Balance as at 1 July 2019 103,435,167 86,105,552 189,540,719
Adjustment on initial application of AASB 15 / ASSB 1058 - {643,539) (643,539)
Revaluation surplus 7,255,692 - 7.255,692
Net result - 2,713,063 2,713,063
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 7,255,692 2,713,083 9,968,755
Balance as at 30 June 2020 110,690,858 88,175,076 198,865,935

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Significant Accounting Policies.
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Boulia Shire Council

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Note 2021 2020
H $

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from customers 3,335,185 5,335,985
Payments to suppliers and employees (10,434 354) (9,782 618)

(7.098,189) (4,446,633)
Interest received 1198617 186,812
Rental income 295,709 282,979
Non capital grants and contributions 3,194 066 6,744 544
Borrowing costs (42,289) (44,375)
Net Cash Inflow (outflow) from Operating Activities 20 (3,632,086) 2,723,026
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Payments for property, plant and equipment (14,130624) (7.157,251)
Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment 70,909 323,057
Grants, subsidies, contributions and donations 14,185215 9,266,239
Net Cash Inflow (outflow) from Investing Activities 135,500 2,432,045
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Repayment of borrowings 14 (52,607) (50,522)
Net Cash Inflow (outflow) from Financing Activities (52.607) (50,522}
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalent Held (2,449,193) 5,104 549
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Financial Year 21,513,165 16,408,615
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of the Financial Year <] 18,063.972 21,513,165

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Significant Accounting

Puolicies.
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Boulia Shire Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Information about these financial statements

Basis of Preparation

These general purpose financial statements are for the period 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021, They are prepared in accordance with the
Local Govemment Act 2009 and the Loca! Government Regulation 2012 They comply with Australian Accounting Standards and
Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASB).

Council is a nat-for-profit entity and the Australian Accounting Standards include requirements for not-for-profit entities which are
inconsistent with International Financial Repaorting Standards (IFRS). Therefore in some instances these financial statements do not
cemply with IFRS. The main impacts are the offsetting of revaluation gains and losses within a class of assets and the timing of recognition
of non-reciprocal grant revanue

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except where slated

Constitution
The Boulia Shire Council is constituted under the Queensiand Local Govemment Act 2009 and is domiciled in Australia

Currency
The Council uses the Australian dollar as its functiona cumrency and its presentation currency

New and revised Accounting Standards
Council adopted all standards which became mandatarily effective for annual reparting periods beginning on 1 July 2320, none of the
standards had a material impact on reported position, performance and cash flow.

The AASE has issued Australian Accounting Standards and Inferpretations which are not effective at 30 Jure 2021. These standards
have not besn adopted by Councll and will be included in the financial statements on their effective date. Where the standard is expected
to have a significant impact for Council then further information has been provided in this note.

The following list identifies new and amended Australian Accounting Standards, and Interpretation, that were issued but not yet effective at
the time of compiling these illustrative statements that could be applicable to Council.

Effective for NFP annual report
periods beginning on or after:

AASB 20201 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards - Classification of Liabilities as Current 01-January-2023
or Nen Current and asecciated standards

AASB 2020-3 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards - Annual Improvements 2018-2020 07-January-2022
Estimates and Judgements

Where necessary judgements, estimates and assurmnptions have been used in prepaning these financial statements. Those that have a
significant effect, or risk of causing an adjustment to council's assets or liabilities relate to:

Valuation and depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Note 12)
Impairment of property, plant and equipment (Note 12)

Provisions (Note 15)

Contingent lianilities (Note 18)

Financial instruments and financial liabilities (note 22)

Revenus recognition (Note 3)

Rounding and Comparatives
The financigl statements are in Australian dollars and have been rounded to the nearest $1

Comparative information is prepared on the same basis as the prior year.

Taxation

The income of local government ana public authorities is exempt from Income tax. However council is subject to Fringe Benefits Tax,
Goods and Services Tax (‘GST')and payroll tax on certain activites. The net amount of GST recoverable from the ATO or payabie to the
ATO is shown as an asset or liability respectively.

Page 7 of 34
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Boulia Shire Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

2. Analysis of Results by Function

2(a) Components of Council Functions
The activities relating to the Council's companents reported on in Note 2(b) are as follows :

Corporate Support

Secure revenue from governments and ratepayers to finance the general activities of Council

Provide support functicns for the Mayocr and Counciliors, Council and committee meetings and statutory
requirements including disaster management, civic receptions and regionzl services

Provide Council and corporate management of the organisation including: -

Financial and administrative services

Encourage and manitor the planning and construction of the building environment

Information technolagy

Human resources and payroll

Plan and design Council's infrastructure and provide general engineering and operational suppon
Provision of tourism attractions and museums and assist with the prometion and development of the local tourism
industry

Provide leadership and key industry contacts for the diversification and growth of local industry

Procure and service Council's mobile flest

Environmental and Natural Resources

Ensure a high level of environmental health is maintained for all rasidents and visitors. Protect the natural
environment and underlake projects to enhance economic and environmental return from use of reserves.
Protect and enhance the environmental and natural resources within the Shire. This includes -

Property pest management

Stock route management

Animal control

Environmental licenses and approvals

Community and Lifestyle Services

Enhanca community development and equity through targeted assistance and development activities
Provide activities and services to improve the lifestyle of residents including:-

Providing accessible and quality library materials to residents

Providing entertainment venues for all residents

Community centres and halls

Providing community housing for both staff and non-staff members of the Shire

Community services

Provision of clean and appropriate recreational & sporting faciliies and areas and other public spaces for
community and tounst use

Parks and gardens

Cemeteries

Health and Welfare
Assist with the provision of facilities and activities o enhance the health and welfare of residents. Lobby
government for improved facilities.

Water, Sewerage and Garbage

Water Infrastructure

Supply urban residents and businesses with & clean and reliable water supply

Improve the conservation of water use by the community

Sewerage Infrastructure

Provide sewerage services to the urban community

Garbage Infrastructure

Provide urban residents and businesses with an efficient refusa collection and disposal service

Roads

Provide. maintain and upgrade roads. streets and drainage to the highest standard within limits of resources
Undertake road construction and maintenance warks for third parties

Page 8 of 34
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Analysis of Results by Function

Boulia Shire Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Income and Expenses defined between Recurring and Capital are to the
‘Year anded 30 June 2021
[
Gross Program Income Gross Program Expenses Net Result
y Tatal from
Recurrent Capital Total Income o — Capitsl Expansas Recuring Net Result Assels
P w2
Granls Other Grants Other PP
2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2027 2021 2021 2021
s s s s B s s s 5 5 s
Corporate Support 1480324 1850629 3130873 | (3263,240) (3260240 (132.287)|  (132267)| 32753678
Environmental & Natural (98,545)
Resources 26,872 26872 (125,417) (125.417) B (98 545) 866,577
Com L L ; 1510
P i Lissiye g7.751 323,355 752,083 1973069 | {1674.678) (eragre| (AR OO0 o ase6s
Health & Welfare 32,741 49,300 82101 (489,772) (480,772)|  (4s7oe2)| (407 672)|
g::;;m & 408,772 153.427 Py (609,586 wwoese|  POOEH)  BATIEN L hip 008
Roads 1583261| 3999676 | 13,240,334 37748 | 18861018 | (9300191  (493.836)| (9.803,028)| (3.726.253) ©.057992| 130,893,646
Tatal Counci 3,154,066 6.409,305 14,195 214 37,748 23,636.333 | (15771,885) (483.836)] 16,265,722) (6,168,514) 7.570611 212,521,689
Year ended 30 June 2020
Gross Program Income Gross Program Expenses et REsult
RS gl Total Income ) E!;:‘:J“ ”“;:“g Nat Result | Assets
Functions Granls Other Grants Cthar Reniti ] Oparations
2020 7070 7020 2020 2020 7020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020
s s s s 5 H s s s H
Corporate Support 1,902 85% = 2 1.902554 | (4 840,691) (4.840601)| (2937.837)| (2937837)| 3.072738
Enviranmental & Natural
o s 2,436,777 24,973 5 2,461,750 (233,125) (233,125) 2208625 2228625 386617
gmg::'“ LR s5,153| 385867 - . 30820 |  [1,854,224) . ssazan|  @zas]|  msaw|  2isong2
Health & Welfare 846,865 7,381 - B 854,256 (98,558) ES (88,658) 755,508 755,580
:':'“' Sofmge 34,792 405107 | 2983672 . 3403571 | (1,001,880) . (.oo180)  (sstmet)|  z4oiesi| 11385202
Roads 2870957) 3318600 | 2327601 3 8515207 | (7.511,028) @s7e9)| (7,538.79m)|  (1323.422) 978410 | 138,863,330
Tolai Council 6744544 | B042641 5291,273 : 18,078,458 | (15,339,626 (25769)] [15.365,305)| (2552.441)| 2,713,063 | 208,589,618
Page 9 of 34
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Boulia Shire Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

2021 2071 2020 2020
Note $ $ § s
Revenue Analysis
AASB 15 AASE 1058 AASB 15 AASB 1058
$ $ $ $
Revenue recognised at a point In time
Rates, evies and charges = 1,384 592 - 1,358,973
Fees and charges - = =
Rental income -
Interest received 2 B = =
Sale of goods and services 4 087 551 - 3742753 -
Grants, subsidies, donations and contributions 580 988 11,227 153 - 3476410
Other income 304,262 = 210,656 -

Revenue recognised over time

4,981,791 12,611,745 3,953,449 4,836,383

Fees and charges 217.582 - 256,728 -

Sale of goods and services 295708 - 282,879 -

Grants, subsidies, donations and contnbutions - 5572140 - 3.268,134

Interast recawvad 118817 188,512

Other income =
632,909 5,572,140 729,219 3,268,134

Total revenue 5,614,609 18,183,886 4,682868 8,104,617

Rates, Levies and Charges

Rates and annual charges are recogmised as revenue when the council obtains control over the assets compnsing these receipts which is the beginning of
the rating period to which they relate. Prepaid rates are recognised as a financial liability until the baginning of the rating period

2021 2020
$ $

Ceneral rates 1,081,284 1,038,305
Watar 180,015 180,451
Sewerage 117 565 117,850
Garbage charges 105,173 105,741
Total rates and utility charge revenue 1484037 1443447
Less: discounts (98 407) (B4.418)
Less' pensionsr ramissions (37) 945

1,384,593 1,359,973

Sales Revenue

The sale of goods 1s recognised at the point inime that the cusiomer obtains contral of the goods. genarally at delvery. Revenue from

services is recognised when the service is rendered.

Revenue from contracts and recovarable works generzlly comprises a recoupment of material costs together with an hourly charge for use of
equipment and employees. This revenue and the associated costs are recognised by referance to the stage of completion of the contract
activity at the reporting date. \Wheare consideration is received for the sarvice in advance it is included in cther liabilities and is racognised as
revenue in the period when the sennca is parformed There are no contracts in progress at the year end  The cantract work carried out is not
subject to retantans

Rendering of services
Contract and recoverable works 4 0B 581 3,742,753

4 087,551 3742753
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Boulia Shire Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Grants, Subsidies, Contributi andD i

Grant income under AASB 156
Where grant income anses from an agreement which is enforceable and contains sufficiently specific performance obligations then the
revenue is recognised when control of each performance cbligation is satisfied.

The performance obligatians are varned hased on individual agreemen!. Payment terms vary dapending an the terms of the grant, cash is
received upfront for scme grants and on the achievemen! of certain payment milestones for others

Each performance obligation is considered to ensure that the revenue recognition reflects the transfer of control. Within grant agreements
there may be some performance obligations where control transfers ata point in time, and others which have continucus transfer of control
over the life of the contract

Where control is transferred over time, generally the input methods, being either costs or time ncurred, are deemed to be the most appropriate
methods to reflect the transfer of benefit

Grant income under AASR 1058

Assets arising from grants in the scope of AASB 1058 Is recognised atthe asset's fair value when the assetis received Council considers
whether there are any related liability or equity ilems associated with the asset which are recognised in accordance with the relevant
accounting standard

Once the assets and ligbilities have been recognised then income is recognised for any remaining asset value at the tme that the asset is
received.

Operating 2021 2020

General purpose grants 2.273.826 2436777

State government and other subsidies and grants 920,240 4,305,322

Contributions 2,445
3,194 066 6,744 544

Capital

Capital Grants

Capital grants received to enable Council to acquire or construct an item of property, plant and equipment to identified specifications which will

be under Council's control, and which are enfaor arer g d as revenue as and whan the obligation to construct or purchase is

completed

For canstruction projects, this s generally as the construction progresses in accordance with costs incurred.  This is deemed to be the most
appropriate measure of the completeness of the construction project as there is no profit margin

Where assets are donated or purchased for significantly below fair value, the revenue is recognised when the asset|s acquired and controlied
by the Council.

Donations and Contributions

Danations and contributions are generally recognised on receipt of the asset since there are no enforceable performance obligations.

Capital Revenue inciudes grants and subsidies received which are tied to specific projects for the raplacement or upgrade of existing non-
current assets and / or investment in new assets

State government subsidies and grants 13,036 826 4,438,580
Commonwealth gevernment subsidies and grants 1,158 389 852,684
14,185.215 5,281.273
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Boulia Shire Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

5 Capital Income / Expense

Gain / Loss on Disposal of Non-Current Assets
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and aquipment
Less: Camrying value of dispcsed property, plant and eguipment

Provision for restoration of land
Initial recognition of landfill provision

& Employee Benefits
Employee benefil expenses are recorded wher the service has been provided by the employee

Total staff wages and salaries

Counaillors' remuneration

Annual, sick, long service leave and entitiements

Superarnuation 18

Other employee related expenses

Less: Capitalised employae expenses

Caouncilior remunaration represents salary and other allowances paid in respect of carrying out their duties,

Total council employees at the reporting date:
Elected mambers

Admiristration statf

Depot and ouldoors staff

Total full time equivalent employees

T Materiais and Services

Administration supplies and consumables

Audit of annual financial statements by the Auditor-General of Queensiand
Communications and IT

Consultants

Donations paid

Housing

Repairs and mainierance

Roads

Water & Sewerage

Other materials and services

Total audit fees guotad by the Queensiand Aucit Office relating 1o the 2020-21 financial statements are §59,000 (2020-555,000). Figures

exclusive GST
8 Depreciation

Buiidings & structures

Plant & vehicles

Furniture & equipmeant

Road infrastnicture

Water infrastructure

Sewerage infrastructurs

Aerodrome infrastructure

Tatal depreciation 12
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201 2020
3 )
a7, 748 323087
(534,584) (348 826)
1453 836) (25 769)
20,000
20,000
2021 2020
3 s
7611482 2545658
271,266 256,518
477,022 982,020
418,081 335738
3177.060 3179949
18,286 28,065
3816.248 4,148 900
(382169} (351.981)
3,424,060 3,796,027
2021 2020
5 5
20 12
23 22
28 38
838,748 933,062
55,000 55453
500,615 112,763
330,918 214717
133,137 57863
8¢ 598 108,786
235,440 243,964
4,186,101 4872004
410,280 419 485
506,051 403,019
7,745,788 7.222,066

965,088 1,035,646
286,178 386,971
75,137 81783
2668915 2,262 696
257 888 225949
111,488 103,106
178,051 180,077
1,562,748 4,276,228
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Boulia Shire Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cagh and cash aquivalents include cash an hand, all cash and chenues receipted hut not nanked at the year and and deposits held at call with
financial instituitions.

Cash at bank and on-hand £3,908 220,084
Deposite at-call 18,000,083 21,292171
Balance per Statemant of Cash Flows 18,063 972 21,513,185

Cash and deposits at call are held in the Queensiand Treasury Corporation and Commonwealth Bank of Australia in normal business accounts:

Cash and deposits at call are held in the Commonwealth Bank of Austizlia in normal atcall and business cheque accounts. The bank currently
has & short term credit rating of AA2 and longer lerm rating of P-1.

I accorgance with he Local Government Act 2009 and Local Government Regulation 2012, 2 eeparate trust bank account and separate
accounting records are maintained for funds hald on behalf of outside parties  Funds held in the trust acoount include those funds for security
deposits lodged and auspicing projects. The Council performs only a custodian role in respect of these monies and because tha monies
cannat be usad for Council purposas they ara not considerad revanue nor brought to aceount in the statemaents

Trust Funds
Trust Funds Held for Outside Parties
Manies collected or held on behalf of other entites yet to be paid out tc or on behalf of those entities

Auspicing 38.551 54,646
Sacurity depasits 7.011 10,470

48,563 65,116
Receivables

Receivables are amounts owed to council at year end. They are recognised at the amount due et the time of sale or service delivery
Settement is required within 30 days afier the invoice is issued.

Debts are regularly assessed for collectability and allowance s made, where appropniate, for impairment. All known bad debls were written-off
at 30 Juna  If an amaunt is recovered in 3 sursequent perod it is recognised as evenue

Because Council is empowered under the provisions of the Local Government Act 2000 1o sell an owner's property to recover outstanding rate
debrs, Councll does not impair rale receivables.

Current

Rateable revenue and uliity charges 340,144 165,282
Other ceblors & Accrued Revenue 311,766 257,887
Loss Allowance (38.313) (36,313)
GET recoverable 163,086 67,588
Rates received in advance (67,312) {92,967)

712,352 352,477

interest rate charged on outstanding rates as at 181 July Z020 was 8 53%. No intarest Is charged on other gebtors. There 5 no concantration of credit risk for rates and

utility charges, fees and other deblors receivable

Mavement in accumulaled impairment lossas (sther debtors) is as follows:

Opening balance at 1 July 35,313 141,223

Impairmant {released)/provided for during the year - (105,910

Closing Balance al 30 June £5.313 35.313
Page 13 of 34
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11 Inventories

Boulia $hire Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

2011

$

2020

g

Stores and raw materizls held for resale are valued at the lower of costs and net realisable velue and include where applicable, direct material,
direct lzbour 2nd an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overheads.

Inventories held for distribution are
- goods to be supplied &t no nominal charge: and

- goods to be used for the provision of services el rio or nominal cherge,

These goeds are valued st cast, adjustec, when applicable for any loss of service potential

inventories held for sale
Miscellaneous sales iterms

Inventories held for distribution
Quarnry and road materals

Total Inveniones
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71,356 7077
71.355 70,177
226,381 256,050
246,391 258,058
37746 328,236
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12 property, Plant and Equipment
30-Jun-21

Basis of measurement

Asset Values

Cpening Gross Value as at 1 July 2020
Additions

Dispesals

dj 1o surplus
Transfars between classas
Closing Gross Value as &t 30 June 2021

Accumulated Depreciation
Cpening balance asat | July 2020
Diereciation provided in perisd
Depreciation on disposals
dj to surplusg
Translers between classes
Accumulated Depreciation as at 30 Jure 2021

Total Written Down Value as at 30 June 2021
Resioual value
Range of astimated useful life in years

Additions comprise:
Renewals
Other additions

Tolal additions

12 Property, Plant and Equipment
30-Jun-20

Basis of measurement

Asset Values

Opening Gross Value as al 1 July 2019
Addtions

Disposals

i 1o surplis
Transfers between clatees
Closing Gross Value as at 30 Juna 2020

A 4D i ik
Opaning Balance a5 at 1 July 2018
Depreciation pravided in period

Depreciation on disposals

to surplus
Transfers between classes

Accumulated Depreciation as at 30 June 2020
Total Written Down Value as at 30 June 2020
Rasidual value

Range of estimated useful ke in years

Boulia Shire Council
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Note Land and | Buildings and Plant ang Furmniture & Road ‘Water Sewerage | Aerodrome Wark in Total
Improvements|  Structures Wehicles Eaui Infras Progress
Fair Value Fair Value Caost Cost Fair Value Fair Value Fair Value | Fair Value Cost s
3 £} 3 5 ] 3 $ 3 3
809.328 268,881,161 G.807 734 1200877 160,834.710 5,623,776 3.804.446 | 7437516 TAT6.000 | 226875627
SAEBTT 1,016,563 78,004 5,152,011 140,868 83,718 6,745,730 14173774
5 (A7E 525) (99 506)| {188,438) {B5) (35,000} (27,045} (727 579)
16 -
57,249 235423 32810 4,580,480 623,308 12,357 (5.551‘6251
866,677 28,685 936 T.857 1.278 881 170,387,763 10.38?.589' 3,963,165 7,422,828 B.570.182] 240421821
= = —
= 6,975,442 2.816.768 522 86D 28,043,644 1,604,408 562,256 | 2.060.478 - 4% 568 836
B - GBE,000 286,176 75137 2,590,375 257.8B6 111,676 178,805 4,565,153
5 - (23,167) {43.373)| {53.001)] (30,788} {10,517} (160.846)
16
7.821.374 3 058,581 558 006 30,681,018 1,862,284 843,144 2.22.75? 46,804,133
866 577] 71765562 4798 00| 5BOBTH| 1309708 745] B35 566] 3320021] 5194061 n,amjg 183,437 53]
NeA 20-100 2-20 | 310 | 10100 | 3080 | 2575 20-100 - | -
3 ] 3 5 § E] 3 s § §
386,606 162,027 78,004 1,686,451 224178 34,365 12,357 2584118
57 249 738,355 887,345 7,828,188 742,609 59,354 1,179,588 11 589,656
57244 1,125,051 1,043,372 78,004 9,611,646 566,787 3,716 12,357 1,178,528 14 173,774
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021
Note| Land and | Buldings and Plant and Fumniture & Road Water Sewerage | Aercdiome Wtk in Total
|mprovements| Struclures Vehicles Eguipment | Infrastructure | Infrastructure Progress
Fair Valua Fair Vaiua Cost Cost Farr Value Fair Value Fair Value Fair value Cost 5
L 3 3 3 § § § § 5
785,328 27 414,250 6,660,566 1,484,583 160,834,810 7.088, 788 3,503,022 7,402,841 2201880 | 218.4B8.277
. . 1,205,502 - - - - 5,851,749 7,157,251
5 - - (B0 458) = o - = - (804.438)
16 - 1,166 571 (183 856) (284.1086) {100y 1.369.042 43,458 34,875 {11.288) 2,134 588
20,000 300,340 - - - 267 966 267,966 - (858 272) (@)
B09.328 | 28831 161 6.507.734 1.200.677 160.834.710 8.623 776 3.504.446 7437516 | 7.376.08B0 | 326.875627
8,760,137 3,089,261 741,162 2380162 | 1,276,688 1871773 43,890,421
-] - 1,035 B46 386,971 81,783 225,948 103,106 180,077 - 4 776,228
B - 1455 672) - = 455.672)
16 (3,310,289)| 10| (1,001703) 1817,738) 8629 (5.121,091)
503 548 (203,872}  {300.076)
- 6,979,442 2816788 522 B89 28,043,644 1,604,408 562,256 | 2,060,479 47 589 886
809,328 21,901,719 4,090,846 678,008 132,781,066 B.018 368 3,342,180 5.3??,9-3? 7,376,080 184385741
LICY 20-100 220 310 10-100 30-80 2575 20-100 N
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Boulia Shire Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

12 Property, Plant and Equipment
{a) Fair Value Measurements

Plant and equipment with & totel value of less than $5,000, and infrastructure assets and buildings with a total value of less than $10,000 are treatad as an expense in the year of
acquisiton, All other iterms of property, plant and equipment are capitalised.

Replacement of a major companent of an asset, in order to maintain its service polential, is reated as the acquisition of a new asset. However routine operating maintenance
repair costs and minor renewals to maintain the operational capacity and useful life of the non-current asset is expensed as incurred.

Expenditure incurred in sccordance with Natural Disaster Relief and Recovery Arrangements on road assats is analysed to determine whether the expenditure is capital in
nature. Theanalysls of the expenditure requires Council engineers to review the riature and extent of expenditure on a given asset For example expenditure that patches a road
isg in nature. a kerb 1o kerb rebulld is treated as capital. Materiz! expenditure that extends the useful life or renaws the service potential of the
asset is capnslisaﬁ

Land under the roads and reserve land which falls under the Land Act 7694 or the Land Tifke Act 1994 is conirollad by the Quaensland Govemment pursuant 1o the relevant
legislation. This land is not recognised in these financial siatements

(1) Recognised Fair Value Measurements
Gouncil measures and recognises the following assats at fair value on a recurring basis.

Property, plant and equipment

- Land and improvements

- Buildings and other structuras

- Agrodrome infrastructure

- Roed infrastruciure

- Water infrastructure

- Sewerage infrastructure
Counail doas not maasure any habilties at fair value on a recurming basis.

(b) Measurements

Property plart and equipment assets are initizlly recorded at cost. Subsequently, each class of propery, plant 2nd eguipment is stated at cost or fair value less, where applicable,
any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss. Cost is determined as the fair value of the assets given as consideration plus costs incidental to the
acquisition, Including fraight in, architect's fees and engineering design fees and all other establishment costs. Direct labour and materials and an appropniate proportion of
overheads incurred in the acquisition or construction of assets afe also includad n thair cost

(¢} Depreciation

Assels are depreciated from the date of acquisition or, In respect of internally constructed assets, from the time an asset s completed and commissioned ready for use, at which
time they are reclassified from work in progress to the appropriate progerty, plant and equipment class Land is not depreciated as it has an uniimited useful life. Depraciation on
cther property, plant and equipment assets is calculated on a straight-line basis so as to write-off tha nat cost or revaluad amount of each depraciable asset, less its estimatad
residual value, progressively over its estimated useful life to the Councll. Management believe that the stralight-line basis aporopriately reflects the pattern of consumption of all
Council assets.

Where assets have separately identifianle components that are subject to reguiar replacament, thesa componants are assigned useful lives distinct from the asset 1o which they
relate. Any expenditure that increases the oniginally assessed capacity or service potential of an asset is capialised and the new depreciable amount s depreciated over the
remaining useful life of the asset ta the Council Major spares purchased specifically for particuler assets that are above the asset recognition threshold are capialised and
depreciated on the same basis as the assat to which they ralata

The depreciable amount of improvements to or on leasehold land is allocated progressively over the estimated useful lives of the improvements o the Council or the unexpired
penod of the lease, whichever is the shorier.

D iation methods, esti useful lives and residual values of property, plart and equipment assets are reviewad at the end of each reporting period and adjusted where
neceaaary to refiect any changes in the pattern of consumption, physical wear and tear, technical or commercial cbsolescence, cr management intentions. The condition
assessments periormed as parl of the annual valuation process for assets measured ai written down current replacement cost are used to estimate the useful lives of these
assets at each reporting date

(d) Impairment

Property, plant and equipment held at cost is for indi s 0f mpai 1t annually. If an indicator of possible impairment exists, the Council determ nes the asset's
recoveranle amounl. Any amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount s recorded as an impairment loss.

(e) Valuation

MNan-curmant physicsl assats maasures at fair value sre revalued, where requirad, so that the cammying amount of esch class of asset does not materially giffer from its fair vaiue at
the reporting date, This is achievec by engaging independent, professionally qualified valuers to determine the fair velue for esch class of property, plant and equipment assets at
least onee every § years. This process involves the valuer p lly signting a rep ve sample of Council assels ecress all assel classes and making their own
agsessments of the condition of the assets at the date of ingpection
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Boulia Shire Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Property, Plant and Eq c )

(&) Valuation (Continued)

In the intervening years, Council uses internal enginesars and asset managers o assess the condition and cost assumplions associated with all infrastructure assets, the results
of which are considerad in combination with an appropriate cost index for the region Together these are used to form the basis of a management valuation for infrastructure
asset classes in each of the intervening years. With respect to the valuation of the land and improvements and buildings and structures asset classes in the intervening years
management perform a “deskiop” valuation A deskiop valuation invoives management reviewing additions, deletions and changes in assumptions such as useful life, residual
value and condition rating. Sullable indices are sourced which are applied to each of these asset classes  Managemenl, in consultation with consulting engineers, also assess

indices on an annual basis for material movements in relevan! incices

An analysis performed by manag hag that, on ge, the variance betwean an indexed assei value and the valuabion by an independent valuer when

performed is not significant and the indices used by Council are sound, Further details in relation to valuers, the methods of valuation and the key assumptions used in valuing

each different asset class are oisclosed below

Any revaluation increment arising on the revaluation of an asset is credited to the appropriate class of the asset revaluation surplus, except to the extent it reverses a revaluation
decrement for the class previcusly recogrised as an expense. A decrease (n the carrying amcunt on revaluation is charged as an expense to the extent it exceecs the balance, f

any, in the revaluation surplus of that asset class

accumulated d
Separilatv identified components of assets are measuted on the same basis a5 the assets to which they relate

n is propertionately with the change in the carmying emount of the assat and any change in the estimate of remaining useful life

The lollowing labile categorses far value measurements as edher Level 2 or Level 3 in accordance with AASE 13 Council does not have any assets or liabilities measured at

fair value which mest the criteria for calegorisation as Level 1

The fair values of the assets are determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable data, where it is available, and minmise the use of entity specific
estimates. If all significant inputs required 1o fair value an asset are obsenvable, the asset is included in Level 2 IF one or more of the significant inputs is not based on obsevable
market data. the asset is included in Level 3 This is the case for Council infrastructure assets. which are of a specialist nature for which there is no active market for similar or

identical assets. These assets are valued using a comoination of observable and uncbservable inputs

The table presents the Council's assels measured and recognised at fair value a1 30 Jung 2021

Note Level 2 2021 | Lovel 22020 | Level 3 2021 | Level 3 2020
Total 2021 Total 2020
(Observable Inputs) {Unobservabie inputs)

5 | 5 [ s 5 s
Recurring Fair Value Measurements
Land.and improvement 1 856 577 809328 - . 866,577 809.328
Buildings and structures 12 1,230000 22443438 20671719 22445438 21901718
Road infrastructure 2 : - 139705745 132,791,066 130706745 132,791 086
Water infrastructure 12 ; 2 8 525,596 8,018,368 8525506  £.019.388
Sevemge infasicie 12 ; - 3,320,021 3,342,190 3320021 3342180
Asradrome infrasiructure 12 - % 5.194,061 5,377,087 5104061  5.377.037

866,577 2039328 179,792,860 170,201,380 180,059,437 172,240,708

There were no transfers between levels during the year
Council's policy is to recognise ransfers in and out of the fair value hierarchy levels as al the end of the reporting period

Specific Valuation Techniques Used to Value Council Assets Comprise:

Land (level 2]

Council obtains Independent valuations at |east every § years for 3l rantal proparties, The last valustion was undartaken by APV Valuers and Asset Management on 30th April

2020
Buildings (Level 2 and 3)

The fair value of bulldings were also getenmined by independent valuer APV Valuers and Asset Management effective 30 April 2020 Where there is a market for Council
building assets, fair valua nas been derved from the sales prices of comparable properties afier adjusting for dfferences in key attribules such as property size. The most

significant inputs into this valuation approach were price per square matre

‘Where Council buildings are of a specialist nature and there is no active market for the assets, fair value has been deterrmined on the basis of replacement with a new asset
having similar service ¢ including afion for p as and pi | fees. The gross current values have been dedved from reference to market datz for recent
projects and costing guides (ssued by the Australian Institute of Quantity Surveyars, Rawlinson's (Australian Construction Handbook). Where a depth in market can be identified
the net current value of a building asset is the difference between the market value of the zsset as a whole {including land) and the market value of the tand component. Where
there is no depth of market. the net curent value of a bullding asse! is the gross current value less accumulated depreciation 1o reflect the consumed or expired service polential

of the asset.

In dedermining the level of accumulated depreciation the asset has been disaggregated into significant components which exhibit useful lives. Allowance has baen made for the
typical asset life cycle and renewal treatments of each companent, residual value atthe time the asset is considered to be ne longer available for use and the condition of the

asset Condition was sssessed ‘aking into account both physical characteristics as well as holistic factors such as u

and

VWhile the unit rates based on square metres can be supported by market evidence (Leve! 2), the estimates of residual value, useful life, pattern of consumption and asset
condition that are usad to calculate accumulated depreciation comgprise unobservable inputs (Level 3). Where thase other inputs are significant to the valuation the overall

valuation has been classified as Level 3.

The indexation was calculated by an independent valuer as at April 2021 for the financial year ending 2021 and was found to be immaterial o the financial stalements and

therefore not applied as at 30 June 2021
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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Property. Plant and Equipment {Continued)

Infrastructure Assets (Level 3)

All Council infrastruciure assels were fair valusd using wiitten down current repl cost. This comprises the assel’s current replacement cost (CRC) less

accumulated deprecistion calculated on the basis of such cost o reflect the already consumed or expired future economic berefits of the asset Council firs! determinad the
gress cost of replacing the full service potential of the asset and then adjusted this amount Lo {ake account of the expired seivice potential of the asset.
CRC was measured by reference to the lowest cost at which the gross future economic benefits of the asset could currently be obtained in the normal course of business. Where
axisting assets were over designed had excess capacity, or were redundant an adjustment was made so that the resulting valuation reflected the cost of replacing the existing

aconamic benefits based on an efficiert set of modern equivalent assets to achieve the requirad level of service output within the Council's planning honzon

The unit rates (Labour and materiais) and quantities applied to determine the CRC of an asset or asset component were based on a "Greenfisld” assumption
CRC was determined as the full cost of raplacement with a new asset including components that may not need to be replaced, such as sarthworks. The writlen down current

cost was o

- Calcul of Current R Cost

1{a) Road Inf
Roads and Aerodrome

Current Replacement Cost

The Road Network has been segmented.  Unit rates are applied to the individual road companents seal, pavement, formation, foctpaths, floodways, culverts and kerb and

channel of each road in order 10 determine the repiacement cost.

The unit rates assurme an incremental Greenfields approach and exclude Brownfield cost components  These unit rates are estimated using information collated from cost

using methods relevant to the asset class as describad under individual asset categones below.

ing that the

guices, historical costs, contractor rates, future works, regional information and the Queensiand Road Alliance project data. Primary faclors used in assumptions on unit rates
are.- 1) Raw materials have been sourced locally from grave! pits for unsesled roads, 2} Water is available at low o modarate cost for rural road work (<20 ki), 3) Contract
crushing utilised for aggregate for sealing and aggregation of sealing projects and renewals to reduce low guantity works and increase economies of scale; 4) Quality of material
used in pavernent construction and extent of compaction of farmation varied based on road type and hierachy

The last full independent valuation of mad infrastruciure was undertaken effective 31 May 2018 and was conducied by Shepherd Services Pty Lid  The indexation was
calculated by an independent valuer for the Apnl 2021 year and was found to be immalerial to the financial statements and therefore not appied as at 30 June 2021

Accumulates Depreciation

In determining the level of accumulated depreciation. remaining useful lives were d ed cased on

i

The condition rating inputs can be defined in the following table

according to the following table

Description bf Life Remaining

10 IMew assel 100%
g Near new asset or refurbished asset 0%
B [Excellent condition, minimal deterioration noted BO%
7 Very good condition with earty stages of deterioraton 0%
8 (Good condition, some signs of detericration 50%
5 Fair to good condition, clear signs of detenoration evident 50%

a Poor to fair condition with clear deterioration. Moderate maintenance requirements 0%
3 Poar condition. clear deterioration. high nce d R | d 30%

\Very poor condition with severe detenoration 20%

1 [Extremnely poor condition with aimost falled 10%

0 Falled asset, \nhabitable, inoperable 0%

Remaining lives used in the depreciation calculations are estimated using Three (3) different methods: condition, known age and estimated age
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Boulia Shire Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

12 Property, Piant and Equipment (Continued)
2(a) Water and Sewerage Infrastructure - Calculation of Written Down Current Replacement Cost
Waler and Sewerage

Curmrent Replacemsant Cost

Water and sewerage infrastricture fair values wera determined by independent valuers, APV Valuers and Asset Management effective 30th Apnl 2020, CRC was calcuated

tased on expected replacement costs.  in all cases the assets were disaggregated (o component level 10 @nsufe a reliabie measure of cost and sarvice capacity and
catanoration of esymatad remaining life

APV Asset Valuers and Asset Management's Cost Models were derived from the following sources:

. Assel valuation dalabase

* Schedule rates for construction of asset or similar assels

. Cost curves danved by experence

. Price Index tables

. Recent contract and tender data

. Relevant Indices for building and consiniction, and

. Suppliers' quotations

Factors taken into account in determining replacement costs included

. Development factors - the area in which development takes place (e.g. Rural areas would have little or no 1 requirements, wh a high density area would

have large amounts of high quality foctpaths, road pavements and associated infrasfructure that would require reinsiatement, and would aiso require traffic control)

. Soil Factors - The types of soil or other surface materal (e.g. Areas where soil is sandy are difficult lo excavate and would require sharing while areas where the sol is

generally free of rock would not present any great difficulty for excavation)

a Depth Factors - All water assels afe in renches al or above B00mm in depth. Most sewerage assels are in renches less than 1 Sm and Council wil reline sewers rather

than replace them,

In determining accumulated depreciaton, assets wera ather subject 1o a site inspechion or an assessment (o datermine remaining useful life. Where sita inspechons were

conducled (1.e. for aclive assets), the assets were allocsled a condilion assessment, which was used to eslimale remaming useful life as tabled below

Description emaining
10 |arana new or renabiitated 1o new 100%
9 Near new with no visible deterioration 80%
3 Excellent overall condition eary stages of detenoration BO%
1 [Very good ovarall condition with obvious ceenoration evident 70%
& (Good overall condition, obvious deterioration, serviceability Impaired vary slightly BO%
a5 Fair overall condition. obvious deterioration, same serviceability loss 50%
4 Fair to poor overall condition, obvious detenoration, serviceability loss 40%
3 Poor gverall cencition, obvious deterigratior, some sarviceability loss. high maintenanca costs 30%
2 \Very poor overall condition, severs | very high mair costs. Consider %
renewal

1 Extremely poor condition, severe serviceablity problems, renewal required immediately 10%
o Failed asset, No longer serviceatie. Should nct remain In service 0%

Where site inspections weare not conducted (i.e. for passive asse1s and active assets for which na site inspections were undertaken), the remaining useful life was calculated on

an age basis after taking intc cansideration current and fanned maintenance recorts

For wastewater gravity maing the assumption that the piges will be relinec was adopted. Tha fair value for sawer gravity maing was delerminac as follows:

«For all pipes, replacement cost was determined Dased on replacement by trench excavation. useful life was determined as the pipe useful if2 clus the reline useful life, ana the

pipe fair value was bosed on age

* Where pipes nava been relned, the total pipe useful | fe was determinec as the pipe age when the reline occured plus the reline life

* The relining of pipes was valued a1 relne rates and cepreciatad over the reling Iife (70 years). The reiine fair valua was tased on age.

In August. 2014, 1.45 kms of the sewerage system was relined after intial visual assessments of the CCTV footage indicated thal a number of joirt displacements, intruaing
Jnctions, fracturing longitudinally and croumferentially as well as root and debris within the invert of the assets. The relining work utilised EX PVC lining. The product (s
guarantead for between 20 - 25 yaars by Abergeldie Complex Infrastructure, the company thal undertook the work, However, discussions with our Engineer, Stuart Boume have
ingicated 3 studies hal have been completed that have stated thal PVC pipe has a longevity in excess of 100 years and that it would be further protected by being inside the

exsiing sewerage pipes

The relining 's treated as an addition and depreciated as a separate component to the existing pipe and that the remaining usetul life of the existing pipe would then be consistent

with the useful life of the relining

Given the studies that predict that PUC piping has a usatul [ffe of in excess of 100 yaars, wa have given tha relining 2 useful life equivalent to the remaining useful life of the

exisling pipe

Tha indexation was calculated by an indepandent valuer as at Apnl 2021 for the financial year ending 2021 and was found (o be to the
therefora not applied as at 30 June 2021
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Boulia Shire Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
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13 Payables

Cred|tors are recognised upon receipt of the goods or services ordered and are measured at the agraed purchase/contract price net of applicable discounts other than contingent

discounts  Amounts owing are unsecured and are generally settled on 30 day terms.

Liabilities are recognised for employee benefits such as wages and salanes, annual leave and long service leave in respect of services provided by the employees up to the

reporfing date  Liabilites for employee benefits are assessed at each reporting date.
Salaries and Wages

A llability for salanes and wages is reccgnisec and measurad as the amount unpaid at the reporting date at current pay rates in respect of employees' services up to that date

Annual Leave

A liability for annual leave is recognised. Amounts expacted to ba seftied within 12 months (the current portion) are calculated on curent wage and safary levels and inciutes
related employes on-costs. Amounts nol expected 1o be settied within 12 months [the nan-current portion) are calsulated on projected future wage and salary levels ang relatec

employee on-costs, and are discounted lo prasent values. This lability rep: an d exp and is reported as a payable
As Council does not have an unconditonal right to defer this liakility bayond 12 menths annual leave s clessified as a current kability.

Sick Leave

Council has an obligation lo pay sick leave on termination to employees and thersfore a liability has been recognised for this obligation. This fability represents an accrued

expense and is reported as a payable.
Superannustion

The superannuation expense for the reporting period is the amount of the contribution the Council makes to the superannuation plan which provides benefits 1o its employees.

Details of those arrangements are set out in Nole 18,

2024 2020
$ $

Current
Creditors and accruals 1,375,026 B37.025
Annual leave 422,030 388.411
Sick leave 552,300 545 BEB
Other antitiemants 18,738 18,738

2,368,185 1,580,064

14 Borrowings
gs are initially n at fair value plus any diractly attributabla transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition these Liabilities are measured at amortised cost

In accordanca with the [ ocal Government Regulation 2012 Council adopts an annual debt policy that sets out Council's planned borrowings for the next nine years. Council's
current policy 1s to only borrow for capital projects and for a term no longer than the expected life of the asset. Council also aims to comply with the Queensland Treasury
's borrowing g and ensura that sustainability indicators remain within acceptable levels at all times. All bomowing costs ara expensed In the period in which

they are incurted. No borrowing costs are capitalised on qualifying assets

Current

Loans - Qu land Treasury G SE,362 54,280

Non-current

Loans - Queensland Treasury Corporation 554,533 1.009.222
I —

Loans - Queensland Treasury

Opening balance at beginning of inancial year 1,083,502 1.114 024

Loans raised -

Principal repayments {52,607) (50,522)

Book value at end of financial year 1,010,885 1,063,502

—_—

The QTC |car market value at the repornting date was §1,167 403,52 This represents the value of the debt it Council repaid it at thal gate. As it is the intenticn of Council to hold

the debt far its term, no provisicn (s required ta be made (n these accounts.

No Assets have been pledged as security by the Council for any liabilibes. However, all loans are quaranteed by the Queansiand Govemment

All berrewings are in $A denominated amounts and carried at amortised cost, intarest being expensed as it accrues. Expacted final repayment date is 15th June 2035. There has

been no cefaults or breaches of the Inan agreement during the period
Principal and Interest repayments are mage quanerly in arreare,
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15 Frovisions
Long Service Leave

Boulia Shire Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

The provision for long service leave represents the present value of the estimated fulure cash outflows to be made in respect of services provided by empiayees up to the
reporting date. The liability is calculated using current pay rates and progected fulure inoreases in those rales and ncludes reélated employee on-costs. The estmates are

adjusted for the p of the empl

ng intne Counci's amploymant or oiher associated amployment which would result in the Council being required to meet tha

liability, Adjustments are then made to allow for the proportion of the benelit eamad to date, and the rasult (s discounted 1o presant value Tha interast rates attaching to

Commonwealth Government guaranteed securites al the reparting dale are used to discount the estimated future cash outflows to their present value

Whe'e employees have mel the prerequisite length of service and councl does not have &n unconditional right to defer this iability beyond ‘2 manths long service leave is
dassified as a3 current liability. Otherwise it is classified as nen-current

Current

Long service leave

Non-Current
Landfill rehabilitation
Long service leave

Long Service Leave

Balance at beginning of financial year
Long service leave entitlement ansing
Long service entitiement paid
Balance at end of financal year

16 Asset Revaluation Surplus

2021
H

241,085
241,069

20,000
223484
243,484

451,615
51,498

(38,568)
484,554

2020
L]

268,151

268,151
_

182 4564
182 484

207 882
197,624

(43.991)

451.615

The asset revaluation surplus comprises adjustments relating to changes in value of property, plant and eguiprent that do rot result from the use of those assets  Net

Incremental changes in the carrying value of classes of ron-current assets since ther inifial recognition are accumuiated in the asset revaluation surplus

Increases and decreases on revaluation are offset within a class of assets

Whete a clase of as8els it dacressed an revaluation, N3l dacreass is offsel first agsinst tha amount ramaining in the asset revaluation surplus in respect of that class. Any

ExXCcass IS Irealed as an expense

Wnen an asset is disposed of, the amount reported in surplus in respect of that assat (s retained in the asset revaluation surplus and not transferred to retained surolus.

Movements in the Asset Revaluation Surplus were as follows:

Dalance at beginning of financial year

Net adjustment to nor-gurrent assets at end of period 1o reflect a change in current fair value

Buildings and other structures
Reag infrastructure
Aerodrome infrastructure
Sewerage
Water

Balance at end of financial yzar

Asset Revaluation Surplus Analysis
The closing bal of the asset

Land and improvemanis
Buildings

Road infrastructura
Sewerage

Water

Aerodrome infrastructure

17 Contractual Commitments

Contractual commiimants atend af financial year but not recognised in the financial statemants are as follows:

Plant and Vehiclas

on surplus comprises the following asset categories
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H

110,690,359

110,680,858

604,432
16,426,504
85,056 638
1,564,116
4 837 425
2,101,344

T 110660858

550,897
580,807

2020
5

103.435,1867

3807,615
(110)

26,246
£61,186
2.370.746

110 600,850

—_———————

604,432
15 426,604
85.056.638

1564,115
4937425
2.101,344

110,680,858

207,350
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Boulia Shire Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Contingent Liabilities
Detzils and estimatas of maximum amounts of contingent habilities are as follows:

Local Government Mutual

The Council s @ member of the Local Government Mutual Lisbiity Self-Insurance Fool, LGM In the event of the pool baing wound up or it iI5 unable o meet its
debis as Ihey fall due, the trust deed and rules prowide that any accumulated deficit will De mel by the individual pool members in the same propartion as their contribution is 1o

the tota! pool contnbutions in respect 1o any year that a gefictt anses.

As at 30 June 2021 the financial statements reportad an accumulated surpius and itis not anticipated any lability will arise

Local Govarnment Workcare
The Counal 15 a member of the Queensiand Local Governmant Worker's Corr Sl

, Local Governmant Workcare. Under this scheme the Council

has provided an indernnity towards a bank guarantee to cover bad debts which may remain should the Self Insurance Licence be cancelled and there was insufficient funds
available to cover outstanding liabilities. Only the Queensland Government's Workers Compensation Authonty may call on any part of the guarantee should the abave

circumstances anse The Council's maximum exposure to the bank guarantee is 550 265 26

Superannuation - Regional Defined Benefit Fund

Couneil contibutes fo the LGIA Super Regonal Defined Benefits Fund {the scherne), at the rate of 12% for each permanent employee who is a defined benefit member This rate
Is set in ageordance with the LGIA super trust deed and may be varied on the advice of an actuary. The Regional Defined Benefits Fund Is a complying superannuation scheme
for tha purpose of the Commonwealth Superannuation Industry {Supervision) legislation and is also governed by the Local Gavernment Act 2009

The scheme is a pooled defined berefit plan and it is not in accordance with the deed fo aliocate obligations, plan assets and costs at the council level

Any amaourt by which the schame is over or under funded may affact future benefits and resultin a change to the contribution rate, bul has not been recognised as an assel or

liabitity of the Council

The last completed actuanial assessment of the scheme was undertaken as at 1 July 2018, The actuary indicated that AL the valuation date of 1 July 2018, the net assels of the
scheme exceeded the vested benefits and the scheme was in a satisfactory financial position as at the vaiuation date.” The Council is not aware of anything that has happened
since that time that indicates the assets of the scheme are not sufficient to meet the vested benefits, as al the reporting date.

No changes have been made lo prescribed employer contributions which remain at 12% of employee assets and there ere no known requirements to change the rate of

contributions
The next tnenmial actuanal review 13 not due until 1 July 2021,

The most significant risks that may result in LGlAsuper increasing the contribution rate. on the advica of the actuary, are:

Investrnent risk - The risk that the scheme's investment returms will be lower than assumed and additional contributicns are needed to fund the shorifall.
Salary growth risk - The risk that wages or salaries will nise more rapidly than assumed, increasing vested benefits to be funded

There are currently 62 entties contribubng to the scheme and any changes in contribution rates would apply equally to all 82 entities. Boulia Shire Council made less than 1% of

the total contributions to the plan in the 2020-21 financial year.

202 2020
Notwe ] $
Superannuation contributions made to tne Regional Defined Benefits Fund 22,159 22284
Other superannuation cantributions for employees 385,832 313 474
Total superannuation contributions paid by Council for empioyees [ 418,081 335738
Reconciliation of Net Result for the Year to Net Cash Inflow (outflow) from Operating Activities
Net resuit 7570812 2,713,083
Non-cash iems:
Depreciation and amortisation 4 582,748 4278 228
4 562.748 4,278,228
Investing and development activibes
Net (Profit)/Loss on disposal of nen-current assets 433,838 25768
Capital grants and coniribubons [14,185.215) (5,281 273)
(13,701,378) (5,265 504)
Changes in operating assets andlLiabllites
(increase)’ decreasa in receivables (349.875) 403 501
[Increase)/decrease in inventory 10,488 53121)
Increase’{decrease) in payanies 7re. 121 404,827
Increase/(decrease) in other provisions 52,938 153 633
431,673 885 241
M@t cash inflow from operating activities 1.0 L) 2,723 028
Reconciliation of Liabilities Arising From Finance Activities
As at 30 June 2020 Cash Flows  As at 30 June 2021
Loans 4 1,053,502 (52,807) 1.010,895
1053.502 52,607 1.010.895
As at 30 June 2019 Cash Flows  As at 30 June 2020
Loans 14 1,114,024 {50,522) 1,063 502
1.114,024 (50,522) 1,063,502
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22 Financial Instruments

Boulia Shire Council has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments

- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Market risk

This note provides information (both qualitative and quantitative) to assist stat nt users evaluate the significance of
financial instruments on the Council's financial pasition and financial performance, including the nature and extent of risks and
how the Council manages these exposures.

Fi ial Risk M t

o

Boulia Shire Council is responsible for the establishment and oversight of the Risk Management Framewaork. together with
developing and monitoring Risk Management Policies.

Council's management approves policies for overall risk management, as well as specifically for managing credit, liquidity and
market risk.

The Council's nsk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced, to set appropriate limits and
controls and to monitor these risks and adherence against limits, The Council aims to manage volatility to minimise potential
adverse effects on the financial peformance of the Council.

Boulia Shire Council dees not enter into derivatives
Credit Risk

Credit Risk is the rnisk of financial loss if a counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations. These
obligations arise principally from the Council’s investments and receivables from customers

Exposure to credit risk is managed through regular analysis of credit counterparty ability to meet payment obligations. The
carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.

Investments in financial instruments are required to be made with Queensland Treasury Corporation (QTC) or similar State /
Commonwealth Bedies or financial institutions in Australia, in line with the requirements of the Sialulory Bodies Financial
Arrangements Act 1982,

No Callateral is held as security relating to the financial assets held by Boulia Shire Council.

The following table reprasents the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the carrying amounts of financial assets at the
end of the reporting period:

Council
2021 2020

Financial Assets Note 3 $
Cash and equivalents 9 18,063,972 21513165

Recevables - rates 10 340,144 166,292

Recevables - other 10 276.455 222584
Other Credit Exposures
Guarantees 18 50,265 41244
Total Financial Assets 18.730.836  21,942285
Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Council may be exposed to credit sk through its Investments in the QTC Cash Fund and QTC Working Capital Facility
The QTC Cash Fund is an asset management portfclio that invests with a wide range of high credit rated counlerparties
Deposits with the QTC cash fund are capital guaranteed. Working capital facility deposits have a duration of one day and all
investments are required to have a minimum credit rating of "A-", therefore the likelhood of the countarparty having capacity
to meet its financial commitments is strong.

Other Financial Assels
Other investments ae held with financial institutions, which are rated AAZ and P-1 based on rating agency Standard and
Poor ratings, and whilst not capital guaranteed, the likelihood of a credit failure is assessed as remote.
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Receivables

In the case of rate receivables. the Council has the power ta sell the property to recever any defaulted amounts. In effect this

Boulia Shire Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

power protects the Council against credit risk in the case of defaults

In other cases. the Council assesses the credit risk before providing goods or services and applies normal business credit

protection procedures to minimise the risk,

Ageing of past due receivabies and the amount of any impairment is disciosed in the following table:

Nat past due

Past due 31-60 days
Past due 61-90 days
More than 90 days
Impaired

Total

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the rsk that the Council will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities

that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset

Boulia Shire Council is exposed to liquidity risk through its normal course of business and through its borrowings with QTC.

The Council manages its exposure to liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash deposits and undrawn facilities, both short

Council
2021 2020

$ $

8,223 188 406
2618688 58,173
100,878 137.766
(35,313) (35,313)
335476 350,032

and long term, o cater for unexpecied volatility in cash flows. These facilities are disclosed in Note 8.

The following table sets out the liquidity risk in relation te financial liabilities held by Council. It represents the remaining
contractual cash flows (Principal and intarest) of financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period, excluding the impact of

netting agreements

Council

2021
Trade and other payables
Loans - QTC

2020
Trade and other payables
Loans - QTC

The outflows in the above table are not expected to occur significantly earlier or for sign ficantly different amounts than

indicated in the table.

Total Carrying
0to1year | 1to5 years | Over 5 years | Contractual Amiount
Cash Flows
] $ 5 5 $
1,375,026 - - - -
94,897 378,588 854,073 1.328,558 1,010,835
1,469,923 379 588 854,073 1,328.558 1,010,895
637,026 - - 637,026 637,026
94,897 378,588 948,970 1,423 455 1,063,503
731,923 370.588 948,970 2060481 1,700,529
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Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as interest rates, will affect the Council's income or the value of its
haldings of financial instruments.

Interest Rate Risk

Council is exposed to interest rate risk through Investments with QTC and cther financial institutions.

Council has access to a mix of variable and fixed rate funding options through QTC so that interest rate risk exposure can be
minimised.

Sensitivity
Sensitivity to interest rale movements is shown for variable financial assets and liabilities based on the carrying amount at
reporting date

The following interest rate sensitivity analysis depicts what effect a reasonably possible change in interest rates (assumed 1o
be 1%) would have on the profit and equity, based on the carrying values at the end of the reporting period. The calculation
assumes that the change in interest rates would be held constant over the period

Net Carrying Effect on Net Result Effect on Equity
Amount | 1% increase | 1% decrease| 1% increase | 1% decrease
$ s 5 3 5
2021
QTC Cash Fund 18,000,063 180,001 (180,001) 180,001 (180,001)
Other investments - - - -
Loans - QTC" (1,010,895) . - = =
Net Total 16.989.168 180.001 (180.001) 180.001 (180,001)
2020
QTC Cash Fund 21,282,171 212,822 (212,922) 212,922 (212,822)
Qther investments - - - - -
Loans - QTC* (1,063,502) . - - -
Net Total 20,228 668 212,822 {212,822) 212 822 (212,822)

*QTC Ganeric Debt Pool - the Generic Debt Pool products approximate a fixed rate loan. There is negligible impact on interest
sansitivity from changes in interest rates for Generic Debt Pool borrowings

Fair Value
The fair value of receivables and payables is assumed to approximate the value of the original transaction, less any allowance
for impairment

The fair value of borrowings with QTC is based on the market value of debt outstanding. The market value of a debt
obligation is the discounted value of future cash flows based on prevailing market rates and represents the amount required to
be repaid if this was to occur at balance date. The market value of debt is provided by QTC and is disclosed in Note 14.

QTC applies a book rate approach in the management of debt and interest rale risk, to limit the impact of market value

maovements to client's cost of funding The book value represents the camrying value based on emortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Events after the reporting period
There were no material adjusting events after the balance date,
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Tranasctions with Related Parties
{a) Transactions with Assaciates
e

(b} Transactions with Jaim Ventares
L

(5] Teansastions with Key Management Personnel (KMP)

HMP medude the Meyer Councilos, Cowncll's Chie! Exgcutive Oficer and some Exscutive Mansgemeni

Boulia Shire Council
Hotes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

021 0
i 3
Shortmnm employse beneliis 700,056) 563 448
Poit-smployment benslils 23,806, 16,136
Loegeaam bensfiis 135,208 106.572]
Tt 835,150 705,156

Daisilad Remunarsfion dislosures 3 provided in the anoual repon

{4} Transastions with ether Ralated Martes

The compensslion paid lo KMP for 2020/21 comenises:

vy relaied parties irchude iha Cose family members of KMP and any entiies canirelied or jointly contrabied ty KMP or thaic cosa femiy members. Clase farily members

IncL08 3 spouts. chit and deperdent of & KMP or thar spoute

Dreals of Fansactions between council and olhes related pariies are Jisciosed below

Details of Tnsachon

Errployes axpenses for closs famiy members of Koy
|mmagement persanne:

261,008

186,518

Pumhase of materals and services from snities sanimlisd by
ey Tanagement personnel

437 853

368,700/

(i) All ose family warmiers of key manageirend perscnnel were snpkoyed Brougt an sm's kegth process. They are paid in sccodance with the Award for e o they

perorm

The council emplays A5 staff of whish anly 4 are closs family me:

whers of key management parsnnel

() et purchases of matessls snd services from entides controlisd by key management personnel were o 41 8's length bass in actordance with Coundl s procurerment

palcias. The tatal aissosea nouses the foiowing

Payments charged by entities controled by key
management personnel

Detalls of related party

Purchise of materals ing serves fram anties commoiled by
hiry managumen! parmcnnel

Antheny Briiton. & eoniracior employed by

| Council i underishe yanous tonstuctian
works threughout the course of the vear. &3
related party of Councilor Rebecha Drtton  He
was angaged 61 commancial ferms and 2l
|imnsactions have docured in socordancn with
imﬂ Ielgvani precuremant pokicy

182717

FPurnase of materals and sanaces from antites contmilad by
hey managemact paracrrel

Tim Edgar, a contracter employed oy Councl
10 undartake varous eiectrical works
|hrmaghout e course of the year s 3 relabed
|Party of Councilor Psbecka Briton, He was
|evpaged on commeicial bermis and al
|irwenaciiets have ocoured in pooares w
|Councif's mievart pmeurement pobcy

FAER ]

rani

Puchase of matensls and services from entibes coniolted by
hay mansgemant

Danrileal: Stewar., a contracior employed by
CUREIE 19 UINMMASKE YafiDUS CIBANTE WarkE
througnaid the course of the year, (3 & related
|pamy of Ron Caliops 518 wes angagan an
:mmeen'-ll torms and all fransactions have
|occumed i accordance with Councy's reievant

|procutament policy

1353588

Purchase of matengls and sarvices from entites comrolisd by

| Marious offer minar and immaieral reated
_party

28 500

26520

ey

Toml

437 653

383700

{(#) Loans and guarantees 1o | from Related Parties
Chinei 2288 A3 MaEe I03AE 1S O MASsVE LBBNE IFam ralsted £

6 Ne guaranteas havs baen previdad

1) Transactions with Retated Parties that have not been dinciosed

Maxt o tha arthas 5ad panpis St ss relsted pasian af saunsd e nad spardte uihn (ne Bais Sem Cronel Tharatnm an o g

ooz between Councd and 43 relzted parties Some examples rolude

Payment of rates
- Gym membersnp
- Dog regstealion
~ Vet hiring
- Bamowing buoks from & counch ibrary

Ceunc has nal included these types of fransaction in its discitsure where they are made on'the same lerms ana cendibens
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Boulia Shire Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Contract Balances

Contract assets represents the excess off cash incurred in relation 10 @ contract with the customer or construction of an
asset over the amounts thal Coundil has invoicad the customer or the grantor. Where Council has invoiced the customer or
the grantor amounts in excess of what is incurred in relation i a contract or in constructing an asset. thisgivesnse toa

contract liability

Contract liabilities
- Uncer AASB 15
- Uncer AASB 1058
Total contract liabilities
(i) Contract liabites breakdown
Funds receved upfront to construct Council controlled assets
Non-capital performance abligations not yet satisifed

(i) Revenue recognised that was included in the contract liatility balance at the baginning of the year

Funds received upfront ta construct Councl controlled assets
Non-capital performance obligations not yet satisifed

(iii) There was no significant movemen's in contract kabiities that have occurred during the year

2021 2020
2,221,620 4,618,50°
2,221,520 4,618,501
1,874,669 4,618,501

346,651 .
2,221,520 4,618,501
4,618,501 ~

4,618,501

Impact of COVID outbreak on Council operations and financial position

Counal has experienced very little impact on its operations since the outbreak of COVID
Along with all \Western Queensland the council area has been and remains free of any COVID cases

Council has not had to consider any rates or charges remissions or deferrals as a result of the economic impact of the
COVID virus and hag not made any changes 1o (15 oparations cver the months since the cutbreak of the COVID virus and

furthermore at the date of this report doas not sea the need to do so.

Page 28 of 34
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Boulia Shire Council
Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Management Certificate
For the year ended 30 June 2021

These general puroose financial statements have been prepared pursuant 1o Sections 176 and 177 of tha Loeal Government Regulation 2012
(the Regulation) and other prescribed requirements

In accordance with Section 212(5) of the Reguiation we cartify that:

(i) the prescribed requirements of the Loocal Government Ast 2009 and Lacal Govarnment Reguistion 2012 for the establishment and keeping
aof accounts have been complied with in all material respects; and

(i) the general purpose financial statements, as set out on pages 3 Lo 28, present a true and fair view, in accordance with Australian
Accounting $tandards, of the Council's transactions for the financial year and financial position at the end of the year

£ ot N/

(Mayor Chief Executive Officer
Eric Britton Lynn Moore

Date: 1 L2 BB, pae@R 1O, A
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Boulia Shire Council

Gurmen esr Financial Sustaiaoiity Slatemen
Cenifcale of Accuracy - for the Gumant Year Finarcat Sustanatity Staterment
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Measures of Financial Sustainability

Boulia Shire Council
Current-year Financial Sustainability Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Council's performance at 30 June 2021 against key financial ratios and targets:

Operating Surplus Ratio

Asget Sustainability Ratio

Net Financial Liabilties Ratio

Note 1 - Basis of Preparation

How the Measure & Cailculated

Targel

Net result (excluding capital items)
divided by total operaling revenue
(excluding capital tems)

Capital expenditure on the
replacement of assets (renewals)
divided by depreciation expense.
Total liabilities less current assets
divided by total oparating revenue
(excluding capital tems)

-54.23%

56 61%

-135.48%

0% and 10%

> 90%

< 50%

The current year Financial Sustainability Statement is a special purpose staiement prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Local Government

Regulation 2012 and tha Financial

an accrual basis and are drawn from the Council's audited general purpose financial statements for the year ended 30 Juna 2021

P A

Mayor
Eric Britton

onel [/ Fl ]

Cartificate of Accuracy
Far the year ended 30 June 2021

This Current-year Financal Sustainability Stalement has been prepared pursuant to Section
178 of the Local Government Regulation 2012 (the Regulation).

In accordance with Section 212(5) of the Regulation we certify that this Current-year Financial
Sustainability Statament has been accurately calculated.

Chief Executive Officer
Lynn Moora

Page 31 of 34
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Boulia Shire Council

Lang Term Financial Sustainabiiity Statement - Unaudited

Cenificate of Accuracy - for the Leng Financi

Page 32 of 34

Boull Shire Councll
Unauditad Long-Tarm Financial Sustainabilily Staterent
Prepared as 4130 June 2021

Procted for e yoars. anded

PMoasures of Financial Sustainabiiity apae e MUY 0 Rz WMI0E NAeHE W AHM WA N0 XA DA K AR
Counel -
Cpombng Surphs Ritn Yok HESR, ke Dy Volad cpating: 1 1, FRN KETN s 28 1 e a8 T e 77 06%
Caphal expenainre on ine
Assal Sustzabilly Falio Tepiacamel af asssts {remewsls) o s meTs gmm e s 22 Teare s e onin
dvied by dapeecation axpense
Tetal liabillies | e naset
et financial Liat atios atic Mdb,bd;:p::::qr:m: “o0% s s satM B T 2w taton s e
Councifs Finaneinl Management Strategy
Coumedl s 4o aparin wilhin o sot of conservalive guise-posts (o answra wa ara fmancialy sustanabie in ihe shorl, mecium and long 16T, Ag par of our fnancal strategy, we (7] ke financial indicatoes io gudo our firancisl heath, I addtion ta Mo
financinl Inticalors, wa harva thes abowe freme (3 sustainatully ind-ators tal have een sof by t Deportient of Siate , i Planiog e lorg-demn ol Courcin across Gueersiand. Theoughou e fnancs!

veor. ihese indicaton ar calculated and raporied on manthly at Councsl mestings. 8 part of & kil sull of ‘Should there be ary

Certificats of Accuracy
For the Long-term Financial Sustainability 5tatament prepared as ai 30 June 2021

5 Baeian 178 of fa Lsea
Gevemunat Rupabun 2012 (i Magulaton)

e estion 31245 e ceny inal S Larg:
Ina nemn azz_ratety caieidmen

e Criet Eattutivs OMicar
e Bitnn Ly

e Y RO
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www.boulia.gld.gov.au

Boulia Shire Council Administration Office
18 Herbert Street
Boulia QLD 4829
Ph: (07) 4746 3188
Fax:(07) 4746 3136
Email: admin@boulia.gld.gov.au
https://www.facebook.com/BouliaCouncil/

Min Min Encounter Visitor Information Centre

22 Herbert Street
Boulia QLD 4829

Ph: (07) 4746 3386

Fax: (07) 4746 3387

Email: tourism@boulia.gld.gov.au
https://www.facebook.com/
MinMinEncounterVisitorinformationCentre/

Boulia Heritage Complex
Cnr Hamilton and Pituri Streets
Boulia QLD 4829
Ph: (07) 4746 3188

Boulia Sports and Aquatic Centre
Burke Street
Boulia QLD 4829
Ph: (07) 4746 35627
Email: sports@boulia.qld.gov.au

Boulia Shire Council Library Service
Burke Street
Boulia QLD 4829
Ph: (07) 4746 3408
Email: library@boulia.gld.gov.au

Boulia Shire Council Depot
Herbert Street
Boulia QLD 4829
Ph: (07) 4746 3188

Boulia Post Office
40 Herbert Street
Boulia QLD 4829
Ph: (07) 4746 3129

105

162



TITLE: Action List - November 2021 ngg REF:
REPORT Ms Lynn Moore DATE:
BY: Chief Executive Officer 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 5: Governance

5.2: ltis clearly evident in how Council does business

5.2.4: Transparency and accountability through management reporting

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The risk associated with the recommendations of the report have been assessed as
Insignificant (Consequence) and Rare (Likelihood) giving an overall assessment as Low L-
1.

PURPOSE:
To present to Council an updated Action List.

CONTENT:

Council maintains an Action List that outlines actions to be taken as a result of a Council
resolution or a request for action made by Councillors in between meetings.

Items on the list are updated as progress on each item is made and is presented to Council
on a monthly basis for information.

Once an action has been shown as completed it is removed from the list.

CONSULTATION:
Nil

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
Nil

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Action List update for November 2021 be received for information.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. ACTION LIST [9.2.5.1 - 3 pages]

Chief Executive Officer Ms Lynn Moore

163




Boulia Shire Council Action List

DATE RESOLUTION | SUGGESTION COMMENTS

Wednesday 22" May 2019
22/05/2019 Boundary fence on Cooridgee and Wirrilyerna DWO/ 8/11/2021 work camp has agreed to the work — Mayor and
Workcamp RLPO have met and will go over materials to use prior to work
commencing.

Friday 25" September 2020

25/09/2020 Replacement of boundary entry signs to Boulia Shire DWO 8/11/2021 TMR will consider adding the Winton Boulia sign
e  Winton / Boulia into RMPC work as a replacement when the Lucknow job was
e Boulia/ Diamantina done.
e Mtlsa/ Boulia 14/10/2021 Discussion with DTMR regards to funding the
e NT border (Tobermorey) / Boulia boundary entrance sign.

16/08/2021 Sign design to be completed next month and
distributed for comments.

Friday 26" March 2021

26/3/2021 Investigate the ‘speed advisory signs’ (solar) with smiley | DWO/CSM 08/07/2021 Progress subject to funding.
faces for both the Herbert St and outside the school. 08/04/2021 Costs vary from $9,000-$10,000 for these signs.
Friday 18" June 2021
18/06/2021 Town Common/Golf Club boundary fence — old Golf | DWO/ 14/10/2021 - Work camp project
Club fence to be removed Workcamp 16/08/2021 Marked as a future project for work camp.
Thursday 15 July 2021
15/07/2021 Investigate DWO 7/12/2021 CEO to review location of wall with tech officer.
- purchasing a coffin lowering device 7/10/2021 Niche wall for ashes has been sourced and
- Wall for Ashes at the Cemetery purchased- installation in Nov

19/08/2021 Investigating prices for coffin lowering device.
Friday 27 August 2021

27/08/2021 Look at creating a bigger passing-pad at the give-way DWO 8/11/2021 This is currently under review by TMR (DALE)
sign and possibility of moving the sign to the Town side. 14/10/2021 - Letter, estimate and design drawings in progress
1. Waverley Creek with GBA.
2. Burke River (Boulia) 13/9/21 — Met with DTMR representative discussed. Need to
send a letter to District Director.
27/08/2021 Business case for recyclable items going to Landfill. Cost | DCS 8/11/2021 compiling data for report next month.
of doing nothing vs the Cost of doing something. 14/10/2021 In progress, investigating and gathering information,
27/08/2021 Look at adding to Council Bores signs - name (include DWO 13/9/21 - In-progress to collection the data.

Aboriginal name and bore number, potable? Longitude /
Latitude etc)
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24/09/2021

2021/9.16

Friday 22 October 2021

Friday 24 September 2021

Community Drought Support 2021 Funding - To provide
Council with an update of the activities associated with
Councils’ community development activities.

That Council arrange for 500 (five hundred) cards to be
uploaded with $200 (two hundred dollars) each.

7/12/21 Cards already being distributed in community.
8/11/21 Cards and eftpos machines set up.

Process for handing out cards, security of issuing and control
of cards being set up by CSM, FM and DCS

22/10/2021 Plant committee to review schedule of Garbage Truck DWO 11/11/2021 Dev for Plant Committee

COUNCILLOR INFORMATION REQUESTS BETWEEN MEETINGS

DATE Staff Member | PROJECT — OR ISSUE: RESPONSE

18/12/2019 Cllr Beauchamp: Future idea — Drone Park 14/10/2020 Still on the burner Sam....

19/6/2020 Harin Cllr Edgar: Dam/recreational water park (boating etc) 26/02/2021 Alternative dam location - obtain drone footage to identify potential
location. This has been raised several times. We will put together all the
information we have into a business case for review by Council for the long-term
benefits and costs etc. Not estimated to be completed within the next 6 months
due to the workload of staff.

19/06/2020 | Julie/Harin ClIr Britton: Consider coloured directional signage (e.g. | 26/02/2021 Street signage (ie. Street names) currently is only on one side of the

on street signs) to help show where things are within | street. Consider both sides in future?
the town 14/10/2020. Revised street maps with coloured markers on street signs are to be
17/08/20 Signage design to stand out and be broader implemented. This will be delivered in conjunction with the DWO.
width
17/08/2020 | CEO/CSM Cllr Edgar: Consider possibility of installing a walking | 7/10/2021 Work Camp interested in developing an indigenous bush tucker
track from the Sports Centre to the Rodeo Grounds walking track from Burke River to the Racecourse Reserve. Will need strong
consultation with Pitta Pitta
26/02/2021 | CEO/DWO Cllr Britton: Long Term Business Case/Study to be | 7/12/2021 to be reviewed during the ‘visioning project’ 20/01/2022
undertaken regarding artesian bore to support future
community growth. E.g where will drilling have to be
done? Costs involved?

26/02/2021 | CEO/DWO Cllr Beauchamp: Future planning regarding water | 07/12/2021 to be reviewed during the ‘visioning project’ 20/01/2022

treatment — will the treatment plant be big enough

down the track? Can water be recycled for town

watering use/road works use? Considerations to be

made in future Corporate Plan.
27/08/2021 | DWO Cllr Neilson — consider another Bore for Urandangi 07/12/2021 to be reviewed during the ‘visioning project’ 20/01/2022
27/08/2021 | DWO Cllr Neilson - Cooridgee end of the Town Common — | 07/12/2021 to be reviewed during the ‘visioning project’ 20/01/2022

consider adding a tank and trough
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26/02/2021 | DWO Cllr Edgar — water at the Rodeo Grounds, consider | 07/12/2021 to be reviewed during the ‘visioning project’ 20/01/2022
installing automated sprinkling system
27/08/2021 | DWO Consider extra bins in the main street during the Big | 11/11/2021 - Noted

Red Bash period and daily collection for these bins
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. WHSA / Insurance / Risk Management November | DOC REF:
TITLE:
Report 9.2.6
REPORT Rohan Weirman DATE:
BY: Executive Assistant 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 5: Governance

5.1: Ensure a high level of governance, accountability and compliance

5.1.1: Councillors and Staff have access to clear guidelines to assist in the delivery of
accountabilities

5.1.2: Effective internal and external communication and records management

5.1.3: Adopt an integrated risk management approach

5.1.4: Contractor inductions, licences, tickets, certificates and qualifications are held and
maintained reflective of the current contract arrangements. Checked to ensure they are
current

5.1.5: Workplace Health and Safety focus

Key Priority 7: Our Team - Our People7.2: A great place to work

7.2.3: Provide access to external support networks for emotional assistance

7.2.4: Provide a safe, healthy working environment and be proactive in all Work Health
Safety matters

RISK MANAGEMENT:
Information Report only - not applicable.

PURPOSE:
To inform Council of progressions and or issues of concern regarding Workplace Health &
Safety.

CONTENT:
LGW — (TMR Audit e Ongoing monitoring with projects to ensure correct and
requirements) completed WHS paperwork is submitted and identify
potential hazards and any documentation requirement
shortfalls.
Toolbox talks / ¢ Regular toolbox talks/presentations to Depot/Works staff.
Presentations e Additional presentation information sessions will be
presented to relevant staff from information contained in
Queensland Health and WHSQ alerts, vehicle / plant
updates, changes in industry compliances and areas
identified within the work place.
e Topics generated from field observations and/or staff
feedback.
Compliance e Where applicable, provide staff with pertinent information
and Education from WHSQ and other safety alert systems.
e Present WHS actions/issues to MANEX meetings weekly.
¢ Ongoing education through toolbox presentations to Council
employees.
¢ Draft Heat Stress policy formulated.
e Updating registers
e Continue to assist with upgrade of Evacuation Plans /
Diagrams.
Assistance to e Reviewing contractors' documentation for compliance.
Staff / e Schedule regular alerts and inspections in iAuditor for
Contractors / relevant staff to perform.
compliance o Staff re-familiarisation of Safe Operating Procedures (SOP’s)
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e On-going review of existing WHS documentation /
procedures / registers / inspection schedules to streamline
workflow and ensure compliance.

e Continue to develop iAuditor templates to assist staff with
their compliance requirements

Near Misses,
Incidents and
issues

Total |Auditor actions / issues since last Council meeting:
e Near Miss - 1

e Hazards —1

e Damage -0

Incidents — 1

Category

Description Site Outcome

Near Miss

16 November — crew checking flood Urandangie In Progress
damage on Urandangie South Road
became bogged. Attempted to use
satellite phone but not fully charged;
pressed the Duress button (located in
each vehicle) and also activated the
SPOT (which is a worldwide
emergency beacon).

Incident

1 December — employee tripped and BSC Library In

fell in the library kitchen area. Progress
Unknown the extent of injury to her
right arm at this stage and awaiting
further medical investigation.

Hazards

Diving blocks at swimming pool are to | Sports In

be replaced following one being Complex Progress
broken by a member of the public.
Inspections revealed that the blocks
are in poor condition and have been
removed.

Completed Tasks and / | e Face-to-face inductions: 7
or Achievements

¢ Online inductions: 16

o Developed draft Heat Stress policy document
incorporating guidelines for working in the heat.

¢ Presentation to Admin staff re: dangers of heat stress.

e Plan a range of toolbox presentations for Council Works /
field staff held on a regular basis.

e Asbestos Register completed following updates from
previous registers.

Works in Progress o Weekly consultation with DWO and supervisors on

current and upcoming projects and what is required from
a WHS perspective.

¢ Designing plant operator Verification of Competency
policy, procedures and assessment documents to
facilitate assessment of Work Camp workers following
discussions with Work Camp supervisors.

o Completion of Fixed Plant risk assessments in Deport
workshop

¢ Updating Confined Spaces register.
Regularly monitor the Boulia Shire Council Hazard Risk
Register and update as required.

e Ongoing monitoring of work site activities to ensure that
compliance standard requirements are being met to
enable compliance re-certification.
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Ongoing compiling of Audit Evidence to LGW to meet the
audit criteria requirements.

Continue to upload evidentiary documents from iAuditor
into Magiq (our document retention software) to ensure
they are available for regulatory compliance checks.

WHS Alerts and
Updates

Adopt various alerts / updates into regular toolbox talks
and training.

Review WHSQ website and alert board.

Receive WHS alerts from Workplace Australia.

Identified future
work required and
[/ or improvement
areas

Ongoing updating of emergency plans for Council
facilities as issues arise.

Achieving the LGW and TMR compliance standard
requirements for compliance re-certification

(ongoing).

Continue to review processes currently in place and
update where necessary.

Assist staff and / or contractors with WHS issues where
either required or identified.

Continue to develop templates in iAuditor to assist staff
with meeting compliance requirements.

Training Required

Drug and Alcohol testing training scheduled for 10"
January 2022.

Training matrix developed to better align training with both
employee and BSC requirements.

RAPAD and MRAEL representatives contacted in relation
to start-up training.

Review opportunities where E-Learning and face-to-face
courses are offered to the shire.

Consult with Supervisors if competencies or extra training
may be required and future toolbox topics.

CONSULTATION:
Nil

Nil

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:

RECOMMENDATION:

That Council receive the Workplace Health and Safety - WHSA / Insurance / Risk
Management November 2021 Report for information.

| ATTACHMENTS: Nil

| Reviewed and Approved by Chief Executive Officer Ms Lynn Moore
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9.3 Corporate Services

. Director of Corporate Services November 2021 DOC REF:
TITLE:
Update 9.3.1
REPORT Kaylene Sloman DATE:
BY: Director of Corporate Services 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 5: Governance

5.2: It is clearly evident in how Council does business

5.2.1: Council’s financial activities are monitored and managed well
5.2.4: Transparency and accountability through management reporting

Key Priority 5: Governance

5.3: Sustainability - our focus on value for money outcomes across the organisation

5.3.3: Ensure the long-term financial sustainability of the Council through prudent financial
management and budgeting

RISK MANAGEMENT:
Information Report only - not applicable.

PURPOSE:
To advise Council of the activities of the Director of Corporate Services.

CONTENT:

Connectivity for Council

Connectivity of internet and telecommunications into Boulia Administration building as well
as connecting the network to the Depot office, Sports centre, Post Office, Heritage Complex
and Min Min Encounter. GWI have agreed to manage the project for Council, reviewing the
best method for connecting our Buildings / offices and reviewing the programs that are
required to be used.

GWI is a company that works with Digital and Data technology to solve business problems,
currently working for Rapad.

Young Enterprises was replacing Council’s current line of sight connectivity with upgraded
connections, this has now been put on hold as not all supplies (pole) are easily sourced.

A full review on Council’s requirements is being documented, then requests will be put out
to the market to see where we can find a solution for the long term.

GWI has requested quotes and information from Telstra partners — Techwell as well as
Young Enterprises and other like businesses to find the right solution.

Local Buy / Nex Gen Ecosystem / VenderPanel

This is a site hosted by LGAQ to assist Local Government Council’s in Queensland with a
site to conduct procurement covering both quotes and tenders. All Business’s on the site
have all been through a procurement quality check as well as licences and safety, Council’s
do not have to repeat this process. Local Buy has been in use for some years, this site has
been upgraded to move with the trends. Implementation of upgraded product has started;
each Council has a Dashboard and portal that reflects Council's Logo and contact
information.

The Nex Gen was created to reduce risk for Council’s and give transparency during
procurement processing. Council’s suppliers, including locals are asked to join Market place
which is one of the avenues that procurement staff will access to obtain quotes and tenders.
Council’'s Procurement Policy 101 has been added as a parameter to guide the user to the
requirements dependant on the estimated project cost.
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As part of the Dashboard, ArcBlue will analyse our spend data and report where Council is
spending and the amount that is being spent locally.

Acting CEO
From 30" November 2021 until the 39 December 2021, | was acting CEO while Lynn was
away from Boulia.

CONSULTATION:
Nil

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
Nil

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Director of Corporate Services November 2021 Report be received for information.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. AB Copy of VendorPanel Discovery Mar 2021 1 [9.3.1.1 - 18 pages]
Reviewed by Director of Corporate Services Mrs Kaylene Sloman

Approved by Chief Executive Officer Ms Lynn Moore
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G VendorPanel

The New Procurement

Australia | United States | Canada | New Zealand Commercial in Confidence




Award-winning
SaaS procurement platform

@cips
AUSTRALASIA L0 | s
SUPPLY MANAGEMENT Businesscs
AWARDS 2018 of Tomorrow
02 WINKER

Trusted by
Business & Government

Wy G evcaest

UNIVERSITY

BGIS> gpdg

) Queensland RN SCHOOL BUILDIN
Government Nl__}“__!A UTHORITY

98 NORTHERN
ORIA @&
w Oge® RRIORY

92 ) ACT

hids f Govemment

overnment

Parks  Goiocoast. INc| %522
g Wagga Wagga

s City Council

‘) GREATER o

City of Opportunity
173



is only half the story

Strategic
Sourcing

Operational
Sourcing

Preferred Suppliers
Pre-Qualified Suppliers
Approved Contractors

Direct to Market




A significant problem °
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A proven solution

AKRAAKAA

AA”AAKA
AAAKA
AAAKAA

Reduced
Risk

Data

RFTs, EQls,
RFPs, RFQs

Transparency & Everything

in one place

O

Discovery

Open
market

External Lists
Sector / Group / Shared 88%

Internal Lists
Panels

Pre-Qualified Suppliers 88%
Registers
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Local suppliers

Better
Value 176




"

Measurable ROI

Maximise
Value

—9.74% average savings
—4.5 hours saved per RFx
—Data driven optimisation

[ Transparency
A Governance
A Probity

(J Auditability
dData insights

% Social Responsibility
% Local Economic Development
% 84% Local Content




° VendorPanel Source-to-Contract Platform

Supplier Management < Supplier Discovery ¢ Sourcing « Evaluation ¢« Award < Contracts Monitor ¢ Integration < Reporting & Analytics

Faguest Wizard
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° Manage ALL Suppliers in One Place

Supplier Management + Supplier Discovery < Sourcing ¢ Evaluation ¢ Award e« Contracts Monitor « Integration * Reporting & Analytics

Open
market

ﬁ Camgliancas Dashboand
L —

External Lists A8

Sector / Group /
Shared A8
A ] &8

Internal Lists

Panels ERE

Pre-Qualified S li

e N
AR R

LOCAL
suppliers

888 828, —
888 828,
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Find the RIGHT suppliers

Supplier Management < Supplier Discovery ¢« Sourcing ¢ Evaluation ¢ Award e« Contracts Monitor « Integration * Reporting & Analytics

Which supplier lists do you wish to use?

& Use your internal lists

Open These are internal enterprise supplier lists provided by your organisation
market & Use external enterprises lists ®
These are external supplier lists provided to you by other organisation:
B Use the Marketplace
é . The Markeiplace gives you access to suppliers who have self registered into the VendorPanel Marketplace (Public - not
External Llsts prequslified), and suppliers that have been verified by Supply Nation, Kinaway, and Social Traders
Sector / Group / & Local supplers - Get from Marketplace suppliers in your local anea
Sh d & Public Tenders - Poat a b e puiblic Marketplace
\ are y Cxstcs Fi [Whin 50Km ] o e A S @ Hide Map Cancel
- do i — ST
[ Internal Lists ) . 2 Y ' ;
Panels e S e
Pre-Qualified ] o
Suppliers
kRegisters -
LOCAL 22 ok

Hetion
{ Depie

£ Wisazt N

suppliers




Streamline and simplify compliant sourcing

Supplier Management < Supplier Discovery ¢ Sourcing ¢ Evaluation ¢ Award < Contracts Monitor « Integration * Reporting & Analytics

o VendorPanel

MPERSONATING [CANCEL] : i:;“-’-‘;,w b

[t v [ e | o0 ]

= To-Do Tasks My Requests B craate naw| [T show all|
8 Evabizlz and dackiz on gz Bl

I Development of dalabase

iZ supplier Lists ¥ Frukomion ' VOD@0
B e ki
0 Pob Ak b
g wl 'l:-;lr.u slzkaza Lirs Requesl Wizard

O Brzas suoplens by cafng sy
Q st e ez Sakeat [ sk A il Eswmnakd S b b Sava and
Supplien ik CuaiibG [ ™ Dk Boal

Welcome to the request wizard! g

This wizan waks you frough the precess of craiing your r
e i by pving your renussi a nams This shousd be  concie samnnary 6 whal younesi

Enler a nam Tor mis RF K | eguined| (2

Eave and Continue
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Flexible evaluations - from simple to complex

Supplier Management < Supplier Discovery ¢ Sourcing * Evaluation ¢« Award < Contracts Monitor ¢ Integration < Reporting & Analytics

Select or decline suppliers Optons for this recuest: (9 )™ (&) (2b) (>

Development of database

Evaluation Criteria

The fallrwing criteria are used ba evaluate suppliers respanses | this RFx. Each is scared fram 0% 10, with a weighied score calculaled (using the criteda

weight) 85 & percantage of the achual s4ons given,

WEIGHT EMALLITES
& CRITERIA NAME DESCRIFTION =% COET?

1:  Experience o desorption provided... 26%

2 Repuation Na description provided... 25%

% Seres o deseription providad. 50%

Supplier Evaluations (doenicad these ovaluations)

sy Strustural Integrity Consulting (infc) ) Indicated Price Total Weighted Score
D@ E® ' ' $52,750 7.25

Forca Contracters (o)

0 1 noe F Zdoca CF CRITERM YOUR SCORE WENGHTED E
CRITERIA WEIGHT  cutof#0  SGORE a2
You have selected this supplier. = = . =
- xparinnge
Slnched on 230817 01:50 PM. Rmputaben 26% L] 15
Reasen for selecting Tis suppike: Sanvioa 50% 8 hd
fest i © View your evaluation comrens. 2138 7.25

CAITERSA YOUR SCORE WEMSHTED
EEORE

Value for money

e . . Indicated Price Total Weighted Score
D) (@@ $50,350 7
L) onotes F pdocs OF Frice

sncnill n
s :

CRITERL WEIGHT  sutal 10
You have declined this supplier. — Py r T # Urdecwdid @ Accepled @ Duclined @ Efcancy i ) Price axbs starts a v
Dodined on Z30c1T 01:59 M. ME'“MM i s i
Faiskon for detlining i suppike Sarvice 50% 8 4
S S yasy © View your sualiation commants. 2000 7
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Better decisions

Supplier Management < Supplier Discovery ¢ Sourcing e« Evaluation ¢« Award < Contracts Monitor ¢ Integration « Reporting & Analytics

Responses to request for : Environmental Planning Advisory
Services.

(@) (@) (&) (L))

-

STEP 2 : Submit for approval or finalize.

Great! All these responses have been actioned. You can either submit your recommendations for
approval or finalize this request nght now.

Response evaluation via 'Quick Select’ method [change]

[)) Get Approval ]

{» Go to Finalize J

'+ Message to suppl jers | & 0 Topics s 0 Replies ¢ 0 tag
= Print Experts (infc) YOUR DECISION
) I3 o+ Selected (27/May/19 11:00 AM}
= = Comments added
|+rresa—] & ) Topi s & 0 Tagged

Caost : §32,650.00 (update)

(a)=) (&)@

() (&) (@)

Force Contractors (info)

Atlas Trade Contractors (info)

YOUR DECISION

EVALUATED! Scores | Comments

@ Declined (27/May/19 11:01 AM). Reason given?

3 3
Price: Score:
$32,650.00 26 /30
f Selected (27/May/19 11:00 AM)
Comments added
3 K ]
3 3

ol hs Fy N Caost - §37,340.00 (update)

YOUR DECISION

@ Declined (27/May/1% 11:01 AM). Reason given?
o (Y FERS Caost : not set {update)

1 note ¥ 1 docCH

Weighted

9
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0 Consolidated contracts register

Supplier Management < Supplier Discovery ¢ Sourcing « Evaluation ¢« Award ¢ Contracts Monitor ° Integration < Reporting & Analytics

|l Contracts report wizard

Personal

ashboard Tasks Summary

¥ Erierrrie v

+  Enter a rew coniract

B My conaces

&Il Tasks [

1 Give this report & name snd descrigtion,..
Rapart Kame

3: What IFORMATION do you want

Enquimd:
TR Co 0 -
Q,  Oiher pubslished coriracts 1 Brief Riapert Ducriplion Cantrt Tika s At
Cartract Auferuce y—
2107 days. Entuerial Fusraress
I! - Conr 14 days 3 Contruet Infermation:

Actve 5t
DAcie A

8 Comrncs Group
Evasisment Fricess

Contract Oates:
Confract Expiry Summary 141 bt rwpart fa b s Sy ol snara? — S
L- Lo Dt of cxmieast 8 Expiry Duta
1 Crwner Infarmation.
1 8 Owners Mame Dnaners Phone
Enterprise ¥ Enterprise Tasks Summary Ei My contracts
Enter & nvew conrct | Trarsfer sy cortracts.
Al Entrprise Tashs 23
— E Contracts Q Bearch Ttk Grows Hefurence Expiry Duta Pusimbed  Active
Fublishad n 1 Kl #s5+i Manegermen Sendos Procumemen Team eI e Yes
3 0 Dewng Compaters fr T na FNA-M_POMGZ]  ENDes2H3 B Archived
Not publsned n &3 o Cuelomorow [l Erpmeony Sevvces Gostact Gt e s s
Hasd mom'i a7 days & Kl Paming Gl Néarie and Infrominuciung Group NN Mz
frived n 71014 days 1 B =+ - Eprnent Wissstaresce. Comrazt 123 20MepE0B e
Cver 14 days 11 Bl  corraz Human Rescurces 23 M
[l P Machiney Equipment Conrast Frocumement Team HPWEZ 15 M
- Users o Marage [ Pio Moty Equpmant Comiast - Foss Comrasns Pl Cantract - Flank Him e .
r . . Bl Faperoe s Wissslaresue adafar Mz
Active Users “ A ———. Enterprise Contract Expiry Summary [ [ —— . Mo
B Expiond 5 m— [ Maimsnence o Roats el Warke and Infreetnictues Groug 12 kNG [
e “ L B 5 Bl Ppe Seskeg bor Sauh et CIw Wisris ared Infrstric.r Groug BDAZIR s
s P Hie Gomat o Wisrks aned Infrosincun Group 1M [
: Printing Demo Responss Raf 1012 Miscalaresue. VPR1EFTEZ ATChAR0I0 es
Tress removad from Hartage Pare Respores YPRIZ2901 na VPRAZ2E01 [
Prirnting Arepores VPR 116054 na VERII0EE M
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G VendorPanel Ecosystem:What's possible?

. Supplier Performance '
servicenow. Management
B shareFaoirt —_— e
& HowloPurchase o) anning Supplier Discovery Sourcing Evaluation

4 4+ -~

aNaTayayas

Customer Data

Sustainability Financial Compliance Social

Risk }
INFORMED 365 (creditor) 4\ Avetta Pegasus ST

ecovadis watch 45 LinkSafes Rapid Co
EQUIFAX ® pro
1

P2P
2 . VendorPanel
4

Fcoupa
SAP Ariba

CONTRACTS

o Portt

Contracts

Q) . VendorPanel
ANALYTICS
’ 'F‘] AchIue

Analytics ek
Y s
Dvenamics
ERP ORACLE
“ <[> ‘E-BUSINESS SUITE
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Integrate Supplier Intelligence Data

Supplier Management < Supplier Discovery ¢ Sourcing + Evaluation ¢« Award ¢ Contracts Monitor ¢ Integration < Reporting & Analytics

Assign badges to Suppliers using third party data

Filter Suppliers by
_ - - Examples
Taxt Filtar € Supplier Filter Tags @ Distance Filter @
|t\,fr:c~ here... | |EG|CC‘I filter tags... | | Show All 3 q Map .
from Bondi Beach NSW 2026 L4 Finance
° . e
show (5 anries Sustainability
Supplier + Supplier List : Categories Distance L Comphance
e Social or indigenous
CSC 2] 8of 11 714 km
Engineering Consulting ° Customer SpeCIfIC
GM Enterprises B &&= 10of 11 7AT km
Engineering Consulting
Ingram Micro = i B 10of 11 716 km
Engineering Consulting
Jim's Engineering ] S5of 11 716 km
Engineering Consulting
NCR 2] 8of 11 715 km
Englinearing Consulting
STRUCT B & = daf 1 716 km

Englinearing Consulting

Westcon Group B =) Baf 11 718 km
Englinearing Consulting
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° Insights from dashboards & data exports

Supplier Management < Supplier Discovery ¢ Sourcing + Evaluation ¢« Award ¢ Contracts Monitor ¢ Integration ¢ Reporting & Analytics

-

r [l Teis caamcar vear ooy | Lastcaianaaraar Last 13 Wonms
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O Typical implementation and activation journey

v v ¢

Activate Optimise

(112 Weeks)

Create Setup & Train Onboard Onboard Launch Embed
Enterprise Suppliers Buyers

< Typically 2-12 weeks >

188



%* VendorPanel

Thank you.

Next steps?

Australia | United States | Canada | New Zealand




TITLE: Financial Manager November 2021 Report ngg REF:
REPORT Rahul Bhargava DATE:
BY: Finance Manager 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 5: Governance 5.2: It is clearly evident in how Council does business

5.2.1: Council’s financial activities are monitored and managed well

5.2.4: Transparency and accountability through management reporting

5.4: Sustainability

5.4.3 Ensure the long-term financial sustainability of the Council through prudent financial
management and budgeting

RISK MANAGEMENT:
Information Report only - not applicable.

PURPOSE:
Financial Summary as at 30" November 2021

CONTENT:
The Cash Position determines the expected money the Council should have after every period.

30" November 2021 315t October 2021

Cash at Hand 14,388,487 14,891,982
Net Cash Equivalent (Debtors-Creditors) 258,094 763,067
Total $14,646,581 $15,655,049
Income

e Total revenues to 30" November 2021 are $7,313,868. This equates to approx. 97% of this
year’'s budget. The increase in income has been predominately been due to revenue
received from Main Roads Minor Works and RMPC. December budget review will be
modified to reflect increase in actuals.

Expenditure

e Operating expenses to 30" November 2021 are $4,228,839. This equates to approx. 65%
of this year’s budget.

Liquidity
e CBA $ 1,571,744
e Floats $1,300
¢ |nvestments
CBA AtCall 0.10% $658,438
QTC 0.60% $12,157,005 $12.815,443

Total $14,388,487
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Additional Information on Cash Position

Cash Balance as at 301" November 2021 14,388,487
The following items need to be backed by cash:
Reserves 30t June 2,328,551
Funded Depreciation 4,562,748
Funded Employee Entitlements - NC 223,484
Grant Funding (paid in advance) 513,334
Working Capital Cash 1,500,000
Capital Grants 2,712,522
Operating Result for 2021/2022 3,732,131
Less Capital Expenditure 2021/2022 (6,183,304)
10,306,585
Uncommitted Cash 30t November 2021 4,999,021
Aged Debtors 30" November 2021
DEBTOR 90+ 60 30 CURRENT PRE-PAID BALANCE
$6,322.76 $4,595.00 $78,555.70 $17,352.40 $(1,938.33) | $104,887.53
90+ Days Outstanding
For this month, amounts greater than 90+ days total $6,322.76
$4,469.06 have been referred to Council’s external Collection Agency.
$1,853.70 are under a payment arrangement.
Rates 30t November 2021
Total Outstanding $114,624.63
In Credit
(pre-paid
1 Year (20- | Current Year | OR Water & Total
RATES | 3Years+ | 2Years 21) (21-22) Gravel | Outstanding
Compensati
on)
Urban $ 60,156.00| $24,543.42| $ 47,460.78| $  37,989.77|-$ 7,310.92| $ 162,839.05
Rural - $ 1377 $ 16,206.84] $  44,071.97|-$128,274.07|-$ 67,981.49
Mining - $ 5,230.50| $ 11,117.64| $ 3,418.93| $ -1 $ 19,767.07
$ 60,156.00| $29,787.69| $ 74,785.26| $  85,480.67 | -$135,584.99| $ 114,624.63
CREDITORS 30t November 2021 $22,395.87
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BOULIA SHIRE COUNCIL
Income Statement

For the period ended 30th November 2021

Income
Revenue
Recurrent Revenue
Net rate and utility charges
Fees and charges
Rental income
Interest received
Sales - contract and recoverable works
Other Income
Grants, subsidies, contributions and donations
Total Recurrent Revenue

Capital Revenue
Grants, subsidies, contributions and donations
Total Capital Revenue

Total Revenue

Total Income

Expenses

Recurrent Expenses
Employee benefits
Materials & Services
Finance Costs
Depreciation

Total Recurrent Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Result Attributable to Council

2021/2022 Actual

709,352
131,005
106,895
40,977
3,353,193
137,467
1,396,422

5,875,311

2,712,522

2,712,522

8,587,833

8,587,833

(1,658,978)
(3,182,180)
(10,344)
(4,200)

(4,855,702)

(4,855,702)

3,732,131
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BOULIA SHIRE COUNCIL
Balance Sheet
For the period ended 30th November 2021

2021/2022 Actual

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 14,388,487

Trade and other receivables 321,190

Inventories 486,603
Total Current Assets 15,196,280
Non-current Assets

Property, plant and equipment 199,606,731
Total Non-current Assets 199,606,731
TOTAL ASSETS 214,803,011
Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables 63,096

Borrowings (42,981)

Provisions (1,234,228)

Contract Liabilities (2,221,197)

Total Current Liabilities

Non-current Liabilities

(3,435,310)

Borrowings (954,533)
Provisions (243,484)
Total Non-current Liabilities (1,198,017)

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET COMMUNITY ASSETS

Community Equity
Asset revaluation reserve
Retained surplus

TOTAL COMMUNITY EQUITY

(4,633,327)

210,169,684

110,690,860
99,478,824
210,169,684
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BOULIA SHIRE COUNCIL
Statement of Cash Flows

For the period ended 30th November 2021

Cash Flows from Operating activities:
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers and employees

Interest received

Rental income

Non-capital grants and contributions
Borrowing costs

2021/2022 Actuals

1,407,297
(6,447,452)

(5,040,155)

40,977
106,895
4,711,304
(10,344)

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing activities:

Payments for property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Grants, subsidies, contributions and donations

(191,323)

(6,183,304)

2,712,522

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from Investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing activities
Repayment of borrowings

(3,470,782)

(13,380)

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from Financing activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents held

Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of Reporting period

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of Reporting period

(13,380)

(3,675,485)

18,063,972

$14,388,487

CONSULTATION:
Kaylene Sloman — Director Corporate Services

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
Nil

RECOMMENDATION:

That the finance report for November 2021 be received for information.

ATTACHMENTS: Nil

Reviewed by Director of Corporate Services

Mrs Kaylene Sloman

Approved by Chief Executive Officer

Ms Lynn Moore
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TITLE: Original Budget vs Actual 2021 Comparison Report ngg REF:
REPORT Rahul Bhargava DATE:
BY: Finance Manager 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:
Key Priority 5: Robust Governance
5.2: Accountability
5.2.1 Ensure Council’s financial activities are monitored and well managed

Key Priority 5: Robust Governance
5.4: Sustainability
5.4.3 Ensure the long-term financial sustainability of the Council through prudent
financial management and budgeting

RISK MANAGEMENT:
Information Report only - not applicable.

PURPOSE:
To present the spreadsheet which compares the Actual 2020/2021 figures to the 2020/2021
Adopted Budget figures for the 2020/2021 financial year

CONTENT:

The attached budget versus actual review looks at the adopted budget for 2020/2021
against the actual revenue and expenditure for the 2020/2021 year ending 30t June 2021.

This review examines each line item and identifies any variations. A short comment against
each item provides a brief outline of the basis for the variances.

For further information, refer to the Audited Annual Financial Statements for 2020/2021

Financial comparisons are for information only purposes and are presented in accordance
with the Local Government Regulation 2012, section 203(2).

CONSULTATION:
Director Corporate Services — Ms Kaylene Sloman

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
Nil

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Comparison of Budget v Actual 2020/2021 Financial Year report be received for
information.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. FM 3 Finance Comparison Actual v Budget 2021 Report v 2 [9.3.3.1 - 1 page]
Reviewed by Director of Corporate Services Mrs Kaylene Sloman
Approved by Chief Executive Officer Ms Lynn Moore
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BOULIA SHIRE COUNCIL
Revenue and Expenditure Report
For the period ended 30th June 2021

Actuals as at 30th June 2021

Adopted Budget as at

3/7/2020 % Variance
di p Ce
GOVERNANCE
1001 |Councillors (293,328) (395,600) 74%
1002 |Executive Office (585,090) (595,050) 98%|1T Vision Managed Service
Disaster Management - Income 15,600

1003 |Disaster Management - Expenditure 17,059 (85,751) (22,365) 383%|Unexpected costs due to COVID 19

1004|Regional Coordination (103,000) (52,500) 196% Prepaid Outback Highway Development $25,000, under-budgeted for 20
21 for OHDC

Town Planning and Development Services - Inc 4,765 1,500 0 318%|Development of local block

1005 [Town Planning and Development Services - Exp (9,994) (19,500) 51%

Total Governance Revenue 21,824 17,100 128%
Total Governance Expenditure (1,077,163) (1,085,015) 99%
CORPORATE SERVICES
2001|Financial Services - Income 1,664,272 1,394,485 119%|GST refund from ATO fro previous years
External Audit fees from 19/20 $34,358 included, Risk & Asset
Financial Services - Expenditure (854,724) (360,500) 237%|Management $5,000, Discount Allowed increased by $15,000, Asset
Adjustments in capitalisation $439,304
2002|Commercial Businesses - Income 176,516 196,450 90%
Commercial Businesses - Expenditure (258,808) (225,345) 115%|Additional maintenance costs
2003|Grant Funding - Income 7,689,365 3,017,145 255%|Additional grant funding income received throughout the year
. . Additional expenses based on additional works carried out for funding
Grant Funding - Expenditure (525,944) (200,000) 263% . .
received after Budget adoption.

2004 (Corporate Administration - Income 63,763 15,000 425%|Revenue from events post easing of COVID 19 restrictions
Re-allocation of costs from capital expense to operational $68,146, Pre-
paid 21-22 LGM Public Liability Insurance $34,161, Increase in
Superannuation paid due to Govt Legislative increase $112,150, annual

Corporate Administration - Expenditure (2,281,729) (1,744,560) 131%|leave and long service leave taken was more than projected, increase of
$63,270, Sick leave increased by $27,800, Recruitment / Other employee
increase $52,610, Training increased $27,725 waiting on rebates for staff
training, will come in 21/22

. . re-allocation of costs from capital works to operational from previous
2005|Information Technology - Expenditure (518,691) (200,000) 259% years

2007 [On-costs recovery 1,757,271 1,847,000 95%

Total Corporate Services Revenue 11,351,187 6,470,080 162%
Total Corporate Services Expenditure (4,439,896) (2,730,405) 163%
COMMUNITY SERVICES

3001|Tourism and Economic Development - Income 156,289 82,000 191%|Re-opening post Covid 19

Tourism and Economic Development - Expenditure (741,039) (618,550) 120%|Additional Tourists, additional casuals required

3002|Community Development - Income 860 5,000 17%

Community Development - Expenditure ey {0 143% Increase in expenses associated with Events post easing of restrictions

3003|Youth Development (2,000) 0%

3004|Housing - Income 272,053 285,540 95%

Housing - Expenditure (495,544) (562,840) 88%

3005 |Libraries - Income 1,452 1,000 145%|Increase in Sales from Library

Libraries - Expenditure (89,016) (89,755) 99%

Total C ity Services Reve 430,654 373,540 110%
Total C Services E; li (1,484,193) (1,383,945) 107%
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES
Additional maintenance works carried out at depot due to third party
4001|Works and Operations 0 (581,278) (393,465) 148%|damage, reimbursement captured in Private Works Income. Increase in
Depreciation, number of improvement capitalised throughout year

4002 |Domestic Animal Control - Income 3,946 4,200 94%

o i Increase in number of patrols conducted / Increase in number of dogs

Domestic Animal Control - Expenditure (8,927) (5,155) 173%|.
impounded

4003 |Environmental Services - Income 1,082 1,000 108%|increase in fees received to release impounded animals.

Environmental Services - Expenditure (116,356) (170,000) 68%

4004|Pest and Stock Route Management - Income 8,698 3,500 249%|Increase in sale of Pre Manufactured Baits

Pest and Stock Route Management - Expenditure (28,080) (50,000) 56%

4005|Town Common - Income 13,146 12,000 110%|increases in number of days animals kept - agistement

Town Common - Expenditure (2,759) (20,500) 13%

4006|Communication Services - Expenditure (5,744) (23,370) 25%

4007|Community Sporting Facilities - Income 18,345 7,000 262%|Increase due to activities and events.

Community Sporting Facilities - Expenditure (884,080) (934,390) 95%

4008|Community Halls - Income 6,718 5,000 134%|Increase due to activities and events.

Community Halls - Expenditure (110,375) (134,060) 82%

4009|Parks & Gardens - Income 4,727 5,000 95%

Parks & Gardens - Expenditure (697,487) (693,020) 101%

4010|Airports - Income 19,199 41,000 47%

Airports - Expenditure (311,809) (285,115) 109%|Pre-purchase of shed for cover over Avgas Bowser

. . . Increase in maintenance spent on Donohue to maximise the pave and

4011|Shire Roads Maintenance - Expenditure 0 (3,074,069) (2,856,030) 108% X .
sealing project

4012 [Town Streets - Expenditure 0 (53,709) (15,500) 347%|Increased due to un-scheduled Tree Lopping

4013|Storm Water Operations - Expenditure 0 0 (5,000) 0%

R Increase in income due to Private Concreting work and damage at depot

4018|Private Works - Income 355,115 150,000 237%| . b d

) reimburse

Private Works - Expenditure (133,334) (130,000) 103%

4019|Road Mtce Program Contract (RMPC) - Income 3,661,620 1,668,800 219%|Uncertain to establish at start of FY due to nature of the program

Road Mtce Program Contract (RMPC) - Expenditure (2,230,635) (1,668,800) 134%|Uncertain to establish at start of FY due to nature of the program

4020|Main Roads Minor Works Program - Income 1,840,910 0

Main Roads Minor Works Program - Expenditure (3,397,426) 0

4021|Plant and Vehicle Management - Income 2,906,134 2,560,000 114%|Diesel fuel rebate and Proceeds from Sale of Plant.

Plant and Vehicle Management - Expenditure (1,356,109) (1,211,160) 112%|increase in plant, older plant

4022|Waste Management - Income 105,909 98,235 108%|Additional Waste Management income from other activities

. Waste handler shed, Bring to account landfill rehabilitation in current

Waste Management - Expenditure (202,420) (150,750) 134% .
year for auditing purposes

4023|Water Operations - Income 180,117 171,435 105%

. i 3 yearly cleaning maintenance conducted, unplanned at time of budget

Water Operations - Expenditure (558,622) (346,965) 161% setting

. Additional sewerage operations income - Effluent - Dumping of Treated
4024|Sewerage Operations - Income 122,747 106,065 116% Effluent

Sewerage Operations - Expenditure (160,505) (152,825) 105%|Additional maintenance expenditure than anticipated.

4025|Wash Down Bay - Boulia - Expenditure (14,449) (27,150) 53%

Total Infrastructure Services Revenue 9,248,413 4,833,235 191%
Total Infrastructure Services Expenditure (13,928,173) (9,273,255) 150%
Total Operational Revenue $21,052,078 $11,693,955 180%
Total Operational Expenditure ($20,929,425) ($14,472,620) 145%
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9.4 Community Services

TITLE: Community Services Report - November 2021 ng? REF:
REPORT Julie Woodhouse DATE:
BY: Community Services Manager 6/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 1: Social License

1.1: Enhance sporting, recreational & cultural facilities and activities

1.1.1: Build a strong sense of community by supporting local groups and organisations

Key Priority 1: Social License

1.2: Respecting our culture and heritage

1.2.1: To capture, preserve and promote the heritage and diverse cultures of our region
1.2.2: To promote the heritage, arts and cultures of our communities

Key Priority 1: Social License

1.3: Boulia Shire to have active inclusive communities

1.3.1: Advocate for a range of services, programs and facilities to address disadvantage and
foster inclusion

1.3.2: Encourage volunteering and recognise volunteers who support events throughout the year
1.3.3: Build social capital through provision of accessible community infrastructure and programs

Key Priority 3: Economic Development

3.1: Facilitate housing and investment to support employment opportunities

3.1.1: Promote decentralisation and the opportunity to invest in community housing
3.1.2: Council housing is sustainable and is suitable to meet demands

Key Priority 6: Lifestyle and Community

6.1: Facilitate opportunities for community development

6.1.1: Facilitate health and medical service provision for Boulia and Urandangi

6.1.2: Assist local community groups and support local events

6.1.3: Maintain a high quality of life by providing facilities and resources that encourage a secure,
interactive and progressive community lifestyle

RISK MANAGEMENT:
Information Report only - not applicable.

PURPOSE:
To provide Council with an update of the activities associated with Councils’ community
development activities.

CONTENT:

Housing:

Current housing available:
ACTIVITY Number
Total houses available for occupation currently 0

Total units available (includes 3 pensioner units)

Total Council units are always kept vacant for use by visiting professionals
Total Council furnished units being used by contractors

Houses/units being renovated/painted

Formal applications for rental for November

Enquiries re housing availability for November

O|Oo|W|=|O|O
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¢ Tenants at 6 Mulligan St have been asked to leave as the council require this property
for a Graduate engineer to start in January.

¢ One of our employee tenants has abandoned his employment and has been given two
(2) months to vacate his unit from the 1st December 2021. (5/26 Pituri St)

o The house at 27 Pituri Street is not ready for occupancy as yet and when ready, it will
be tenanted by the flood overseer.

Tourism:

Council is advertising for a new permanent Tourism Officer (closing 20" Dec) to start in
2022 as Roni Harris resigned due to retirement. Several applications have been received
to date.

We are also seeking a permanent part time employee to manage the Heritage complex.

The carpet layers have been in to finish the renovations with the laying of the new wall-to-
wall carpet and we will also now get them to do the old office area with the leftover tiles.

A podcast with Helen Lewis from the Outback Way was done on the 29" November 2021
where we talked about events happening in Boulia in 2022 and the refurbishment of the
Min Min Encounter and Dinosaurs.

Grants:

e The 2022 Australia Day Community events grant funding has been applied for again,
so that Council can enhance the usual event of a community breakfast.
If funding is approved there will be a display of Indigenous bush tucker and medicinal
plants.

¢ We are also sponsoring an Australia Day competition where people can enter either an
artwork, poem or story about the meaning of Australia Day to them. This is open to
adults and children with one prize in each section.

Community:

e The Council newsletter is going back to a monthly short version and a quarterly longer
version. The first monthly one was sent out on the 3¢ December 2021.

e The handing over of the drought funded gift cards has been progressing smoothly
since starting on the 29" November 2021.

¢ The annual Christmas Lights competition will be judged prior to Christmas Eve and
the winner announced in January 2022.

Media report:

Facebook statistics have shown that our weather posts, namely flooding/rain, receive the
most engagements from our followers. Also well received are our regular Memory Lane
Monday posts.

We have introduced two new fortnightly segments for our Facebook followers. Thursday
Thriller, reliving Min Min Light sights and also a “mystery tour” taking viewers on different
roads throughout the shire.

An overview of the Min Min Facebook Page;
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e In the past 28 days, we have had 23 new page likes and 25 new page followers, bringing
our total number of page-likes to 1317.
¢ |n a further breakdown, 843 followers are women and 453 are men.

e The majority of our page followers are from Townsville, closely followed by Brisbane.

¢ There have been 160 specific page visits.

Some changes have also been made to the Channel Country Chatter.

A larger publication will continue to be released every three months, and in between
months a new style Channel Country Chatter Monthly Hotspot has been created. This is a
smaller version offering readers lots of photos and a general overview of activities in the
shire.

CONSULTATION:

e Australia Day- consulted with Mrs Trevina Rogers (Pitta Pitta director)
e Boulia Rodeo and Camp-draft organisation for cooking of the breakfast.

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
n/a

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Community Services November 2021 Report be received for information.

ATTACHMENTS: Nil

Reviewed by Community Services Manager Mrs Julie Woodhouse

Approved by Chief Executive Officer Ms Lynn Moore
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TITLE: Sports Centre November Report 2021 ngg REF:
REPORT Tarsha Shaw DATE:
BY: Sports Centre Attendant 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 1: Social License

1.1: Enhance sporting, recreational & cultural facilities and activities

1.1.1: Build a strong sense of community by supporting local groups and organisations

Key Priority 1: Social License

1.3: Boulia Shire to have active inclusive communities

1.3.1: Advocate for a range of services, programs and facilities to address disadvantage and
foster inclusion

1.3.3: Build social capital through provision of accessible community infrastructure and
programs

RISK MANAGEMENT:

Information Report only - not applicable.

PURPOSE:

To inform Council of the current utilisation and activities of the centre.
CONTENT:

The Sports and Aquatic Centre provides an important sports venue for the local residents of
Boulia. It has an extensive gymnasium with up-to-date equipment and several large activity
areas including the swimming pool. Charges are levied for membership with casual entry
fees for ad-hoc visitation.

ACTIVITY CUSTOMER VOL PER MONTH

¢ Gymnasium During Hours: 12
After Hours: 15

o Pool During Hours: 205
After Hours: 11

e Squash 0

e Casual entry usage 68

o Kid’'s usage 179

o Membership usage 36

e Merchandise sales $30.00

e Admission $24.00

e Refreshment sales $12.00

Activities held this month:

o We are still waiting on the floor to be placed for the Magic room to be ready to go
o We are working on a school holiday calendar for the December school holidays
o The school has been doing school swimming lessons

o Ali came to town and did swimming lessons

Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr |May |Jun |(Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec
2020 [ 484 | 579 [380 [O 0 0 0 0 0 0 304 | 487
2021 1500 (494 [299 | 211|176 [127 | 121 | 66 318 | 368 | 283
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CONSULTATION:
n/a

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
Nil

RECOMMENDATION:

That Council receive the Boulia Sports and Aquatic Centre November Report for
information.

ATTACHMENTS: Nil

Reviewed by Community Services Manager Mrs Julie Woodhouse

Approved by Chief Executive Officer Ms Lynn Moore
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TITLE: Min Min Encounter Report November 2021 3‘22 REF:
REPORT Roni Harris DATE:
BY: Tourism Officer 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 1: Social License

1.2: Respecting our culture and heritage

1.2.1: To capture, preserve and promote the heritage and diverse cultures of our region
1.2.2: To promote the heritage, arts and cultures of our communities

Key Priority 3: Economic Development
3.4: Promote tourism as an economic driver for the shire
3.4.1: All opportunities used to increase the shires exposure to the tourism market

RISK MANAGEMENT:
Information Report only - not applicable.

PURPOSE:
To report on the day-to-day operations of the Min Min Encounter and to promote tourism in the Shire
and surrounding region

CONTENT:
Daily Sales for November 2021 $ 1838.70
MME Visitor Stats for November 2021 152
MME Show Stats for November 2021 34
BHC Stats for November 2021 6

REPORT ON ACTIVITIES HELD FOR November 2021

November saw a drop in visitor numbers and sales compared to previous months which is
normal for this time of the year.

Our sales figures for November show a slight drop compared with previous years.
The rain events and disrupted roads may have had an impact as well as the ongoing
border restrictions due to Covid 19.

For the 11-month January to November period 2021 we are showing a total of
$205,160.85 compared to the next best years of 2018 $175,721.17 and 2019 $170,242.40
although we are still dealing with border closures and disrupted travel plans.

Of the 152 visitors for November 137 were Queenslanders.

The scheduled October renovations were completed with the installation of the carpet
from Monday 29th November until the 1st December.

Our Covid Safe process continues to meet requirements and most visitors are happy to
comply.
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Min Min Encounter & BHC Tickets & Merchandise Sales

$100,000.00 -
$50,000.00
$0.00 -
| 28 | o019 | 2000 201
® January $199.50 $635.90 $27.80 $522.25
'm February $941.90 $534.95 $974.45 $2,192.35
'm March $1,57040 | $2,810.65 1$315.35 $473520
= April $12,261.15 $4,295.05 $590.20 $17,599.45
' May $17,912.50 $16,721.75 $412.80 $24,691.00
® June $23,428.55 $25,490.35 $3,985.95 $40,253.80
u July $55,628.45 $56,252.85 $19,329.20 $67,167.50 |
'm August $32,009.00 | $29,131.05 $27,432.71 $24,277.55
wSeptember  $19,74451 |  520,87655 $20,851.55 $20,091.75
® October $8699.05 | $9,02875 | $11,987.00 $1,79130
‘mNovember  $2,19820 |  $2,580.05 $2,622.70 $1,838.70
w December |  $1127.96 |  $1884.50 $1,462.75 i
Min Min Encounter Visitor Numbers
-
—— i*ﬁ: - --=i&= hﬁjln‘ ——=a
2018 2019 | 2020 2021
W January 13 26 [ 5 24
'mFebruary 38 22 | 34 94
| ™ March &2 140 | 21 270
= April 510 205 | 20 811
= May 776 701 | 15 1296
= June 1063 1208 | 243 2132
‘mluly 2026 2396 | 968 4026
=August | 1277 1273 | 1376 1338
® September 835 1138 [ 1072 1179
% October 335 405 | 509 35
| m November 116 159 | 142 152
| m December 54 106 | 70 N
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CONSULTATION:
n/a

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
Nil

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Min Min Encounter November 2021 Report be received for information.

ATTACHMENTS: Nil

Reviewed by Community Services Manager

Mrs Julie Woodhouse

Approved by Chief Executive Officer

Ms Lynn Moore
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TITLE: Library November Report 2021 ngi REF:
REPORT Tarsha Shaw DATE:
BY: Library Attendant 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 1: Social License

1.1: Enhance sporting, recreational & cultural facilities and activities

1.1.1: Build a strong sense of community by supporting local groups and organisations

Key Priority 1: Social License

1.2: Respecting our culture and heritage

1.2.1: To capture, preserve and promote the heritage and diverse cultures of our region
1.2.2: To promote the heritage, arts and cultures of our communities

RISK MANAGEMENT:
Information Report only - not applicable.

PURPOSE:
To update Council on the visitations and activities in the Library

CONTENT:
Boulia Shire Council provides a well-appointed Library facility which is open 5 days per
week from 09:45am — 1:00pm

ACTIVITY CUSTOMER VOLUME - per month
Library visitors 44
Wi Fi 0
Number of new members - local 0
Tourist Member 0

LIBRARY ACTIVITIES

This month we have be holding our First 5 Forever program twice a week. We have a
regular attending group now forming.

We are starting to put together a school Holiday Program for December holidays.
The Public Wifi has been down this month, we are waiting on it to be repaired.

Re; Covid 19, appropriate arrangements remain in place keeping with Queensland Health
Regulations.

Jan Feb March  April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2020 | 240 124 125 0 32 55 108 108 111 195 147 67

42 78 48 73 109 102 75 20 44
CONSULTATION:
n/a
GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
Nil
RECOMMENDATION:

That Council receive the Library November 2021 report for information.

205




ATTACHMENTS: Nil

Reviewed by Community Services Manager

Mrs Julie Woodhouse

Approved by Chief Executive Officer

Ms Lynn Moore
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TITLE: Western Touring Circuit report ngg REF:
REPORT Julie Woodhouse DATE:
BY: Community Services Manager 17/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:

Key Priority 1: Social License

1.1: Enhance sporting, recreational & cultural facilities and activities

1.1.1: Build a strong sense of community by supporting local groups and organisations

Key Priority 1: Social License

1.2: Respecting our culture and heritage

1.2.1: To capture, preserve and promote the heritage and diverse cultures of our region
1.2.2: To promote the heritage, arts and cultures of our communities

Key Priority 3: Economic Development

3.2: Advocate for the region through regional networks

3.2.1: Advocate and support the development of the Outback Highway

3.2.2: Actively support networks and partnerships between local businesses, industry
groups, relevant organisations and State and Federal government

Key Priority 6: Lifestyle and Community

6.1: Facilitate opportunities for community development

6.1.1: Facilitate health and medical service provision for Boulia and Urandangi

6.1.2: Assist local community groups and support local events

6.1.3: Maintain a high quality of life by providing facilities and resources that encourage a
secure, interactive and progressive community lifestyle

RISK MANAGEMENT:
Information Report only - not applicable.

PURPOSE:

To date this programme arTour has been managed by Circa with funding supplied from
the Tim Fairfax Foundation and has not submitted a tender to keep doing the marketing
and organisation after 315t December 2021.

CONTENT:

Boulia Shire Council has been part of the Western Touring Circuit for more than 5 years in
partnership with other regional councils to sponsor and facilitate touring arts and cultural
shows for rural and remote communities in Western Qld.

To date this programme arTour has been funded through the Tim Fairfax Foundation and
recognised by ARTS Qld. Circa who managed arTour has not submitted a tender to keep
doing the marketing and organisation after 31st December 2021.

Red Ridge Interior Qld Ltd have put together a proposal to manage the arTour programme
so that our regional Western councils can keep on bringing quality touring shows out at a
reduced cost which is managed through our RADF funding.

They have asked participating councils if they still wish to be a part of this touring circuit for
a one-off payment of $750.00, this money will be used to prepare the funding submissions
required so the shows targeted by Council’'s RADF committees are still below normal
operating costs.
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They have asked participating councils if they still wish to be a part of this touring circuit for
a one-off payment of $750.00, this money will be used to prepare the funding submissions
required so the shows targeted by Council’'s RADF committees are still below normal
operating costs for these types of touring acts.

CONSULTATION:
(insert any consultation that took place, or delete if not applicable)

GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS:
(list any relevant implications)

RECOMMENDATION:
That Council approve the payment of $750.00 to Red Ridge Interior QId Ltd.

ATTACHMENTS: Nil

Reviewed by Community Services Manager Mrs Julie Woodhouse

Approved by Chief Executive Officer Ms Lynn Moore
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10 Late Reports

BOULIA SHIRE COUNCIL

Late Report for Ordinary Meeting held on 17" December 2021

. . : DOC REF:
TITLE: Connectivity for Boulia ltem DCS2
) Kaylene Sloman DATE:
REPORT BY: Director of Corporate Services 16/12/2021

CORPORATE PLAN REFERENCE:
Key Priority 5: Robust Governance
5.2: Accountability
5.2.4 Ensure transparency and accountability through integrated performance management
reporting
5.4: Sustainability
5.4.2 Optimise performance of Council business units using available technology

PURPOSE:
To advise Council of the options available through possible grant application.

CONTENT:

Connectivity for Council

NBN Local Queensland representative has been assisting Council and GWI in completing a grant
submission for Regional Connectivity Program Round 6. Application closes late January 2022.

The Build Cost to implement fibre in Boulia has a cost of $3,842,866, approximate number of
premises passed will be 122.

NBN Local are willing to contribute to the project for Boulia, $434,076.

A co-contribution is required that Council would need to make, the proposed amount is $434,076 to
match the NBN Local contribution.

By making this contribution, it shows Council is commitment to this project.

The approximate area that the fibre will cover is inside the orange lines in picture below.
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NBN Local have also met with the State Government representatives and have detailed the project
and are hoping that they will make a matching contribution at least if not more. Below are the

options that were given to the State Representatives.

Boulia:

Build Cost $3,242,866

NBM Contribution 5434,076

Co Funding Required 53,408,790

RCP (50%) $1,921,443

Boulia Shire

Contribution [not 5434,076

confirmed)

QLD State Govt 51,487,367
Option 1

Build Cost 53,342,866

NBM Contribution 5434,076

Co Funding Required 53,408,790

RCP (70%) $2,386,153

Boulia Shire

Contribution (not 5434,076

confirmed)

QLD State Gowvt 5343,073
Option 2
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| CONSULTATION: Lynn Moore

| GOVERNANCE IMPLICATIONS: Nil

RECOMMENDATION:
That Council endorse the grant application for Fibre connectivity to Boulia with a co-contribution of
$434,076 from Council to match NBN Local’s contribution.

| DOCUMENTS TO BE TABLED: Nil

| Reviewed and Approved by Chief Executive Officer | Ms Lynn Moore
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11 Closed Session

In accordance with the Local Government Regulation 2012 (254J (3)), Closed Sessions of
Council are not open to the public and may be closed for the following reasons:

(a) the appointment, discipline or dismissal of the chief executive officer;

(b) industrial matters affecting employees;

(c) the local government’s budget;

(d) rating concessions;

(e) legal advice obtained by the local government or legal proceedings involving the
local government including, for example, legal proceedings that may be taken by or
against the local government;

(f) matters that may directly affect the health and safety of an individual or a group of
individuals;

(g) negotiations relating to a commercial matter involving the local government for which
a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the interests of the local government;

(h) negotiations relating to the taking of land by the local government under the
Acquisition of Land Act 1967;

(i) a matter the local government is required to keep confidential under a law of, or
formal arrangement with, the Commonwealth or a State.

12 General Business

This item on the agenda allows Councillors to raises any other general business matters for
discussion or future consideration.
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